Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor
Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1
Anne Weir, Place 2

Maria Amezcua, Place 3

Sonia Wallace, Place 4

Aaron Moreno, Place 5
MANOR Deja Hill Place 6

=% TEXAS &7

City Council Regular Meeting
Wednesday, May 15, 2024 at 7:00 PM
Manor City Hall, Council Chambers, 105 E. Eggleston St.

AGENDA

This meeting will be live-streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel
You can access the meeting at https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT
INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Non-Agenda Item Public Comments (white card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-
agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three (3) minutes per person.

Agenda Item Public Comments (yellow card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda
and agenda items combined for a length of time, not to exceed five (5) minutes total per person on all
items, except for Public Hearings. Comments on Public Hearing items must be made when the item
comes before the Council and, not to exceed two (2) minutes per person. No Action or Discussion May
be Taken by the City Council during Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems.

To address the City Council, please complete the white or yellow card and present it to the City
Secretary, or designee prior to the meeting.

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 5/15/2024 - Page 1



https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams

PUBLIC HEARINGS

1,

[~

[0

[~

|om

[o

[~

Conduct a public hearing on an Ordinance amending Chapter 13, Utilities, of the Code
of Ordinances of the City of Manor, Texas, by amending the title for Article 13.02,
adding Division 6 to Article 13.02, amending definitions, declaring stormwater drainage
to be a public utility, establishing a municipal stormwater utility system, providing for
the establishment and calculations of stormwater drainage utility charges and credits,
providing for penalties and appeals, providing for a severability clause, providing
savings, effective date, and open meetings clauses, and providing for other related
matters.

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Conduct a Public Hearing on the levying of assessments in Improvement Area #4 of the
Manor Heights Public Improvement District.
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Conduct a Public Hearing on the issuance of Improvement Area #4 Bonds for the
Manor Heights Public Improvement District.
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Conduct a public hearing on an ordinance rezoning one (1) lot on 0.26 acres, more or
less, and being located at 310 W. Murray St., Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-Family
Suburban to (NB) Neighborhood Business.

Applicant: Carilu Texas Realty LLC

Owner: Carilu Texas Realty LLC

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Conduct a public hearing on an ordinance rezoning one (1) lot on 3.75 acres, more or
less, and being located at 14122 FM 1100, Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-Family
Suburban to (C-2) Medium Commercial.

Applicant: Rocio Velazquez

Owner: Rocio Velazquez

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Concept Plan for Manor Commons
Northeast Commercial, eighteen (18) lots on 33.93 acres, more or less, and being
located at the northeast corner of the intersection of US HWY 290 and FM 973,
Manor, Texas.

Applicant: ALM Engineering, Inc.

Owner: Timmermann Commercial Investments, LP

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Conduct a public hearing on a Revised Subdivision Concept Plan for New Haven, two
hundred sixty-one (261) lots on 91 acres, more or less, and being located near the
intersection of Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, Texas.

Applicant: Quiddity Engineering

Owner: Ashton Grey

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 5/15/2024 - Page 2




CONSENT AGENDA

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will be
enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor or a
Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.

8.

|©

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of
May 1, 2024, Regular Meeting.
Submitted by: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the April 2024 City Council
Monthly Reports.
Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the April 2024
Departmental Reports.
Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager

» Finance — Belen Pefia, Finance Director

* Police — Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

» Travis County ESD No. 12 — Ryan Smith, Fire Chief

» Economic Development — Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
» Development Services — Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

» Community Development — Yalondra V. Santana, Heritage & Tourism Manager
* Municipal Court — Sofi Duran, Court Administrator

* Public Works — Matt Woodard, Director of Public Works

* Human Resources — Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager

e IT — Phil Green, IT Director

e Administration — Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Drainage Easement in
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction with Required Maintenance for Lots 8 and 9, Kimbro
Road Estates.

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a right-of-way dedication easement
for Old Manor-Taylor Road.
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a wastewater easement for the Okra
Development.
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an electric, water, and lift station
easement for the Okra development.
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 5/15/2024 - Page 3




15.

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a partial release of the wastewater
utility and lift station easement recorded in Document No. 2023012392,
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

REGULAR AGENDA

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance of the City of Manor,
Texas, amending Chapter 13, Utilities, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Manor,
Texas, by amending the title for Article 13.02, adding Division 6 to Article 13.02,
amending definitions, declaring stormwater drainage to be a public utility, establishing
a municipal stormwater utility system, providing for the establishment and
calculations of stormwater drainage utility charges and credits, providing for penalties
and appeals, providing for a severability clause, providing savings, effective date, and
open meetings clauses, and providing for other related matters.

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance of the City of Manor,
Texas Making a Finding of Special Benefit to the Property in Improvement Area #4 of
the Manor Heights Public Improvement District; Providing for the Method of
Assessment of Special Assessments Against Property in Improvement Area #4 of the
District; Approving an Assessment Roll for Improvement Area #4 of the District;
Levying Assessments against Property within Improvement Area #4 of the District;
Providing for Payment of the Assessments; Providing for Penalties and Interest on
Delinquent Assessments; Establishing a Lien on Property within Improvement Area #4
of the District; Approving an Amended and Restated Service and Assessment Plan;
Providing for Related Matters in Accordance with Chapter 372, Texas Local
Government Code; Providing an Effective Date; and Providing for Severability.
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance Authorizing the
Issuance of the City of Manor, Texas Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2024
(Manor Heights Public Improvement District Improvement Area #4 Project);
Approving and Authorizing an Indenture of Trust, a Bond Purchase Agreement, a
Limited Offering Memorandum, a Continuing Disclosure Agreement, and Other
Agreements and Documents in Connection Therewith; Making Findings with Respect
to the Issuance of Such Bonds; and Providing an Effective Date.

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution authorizing the
submission of a Master Plan for Parks, Recreation, and Open Spaces to the Texas
Parks and Wildlife Department.

Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Statement of Work for surplus
services with GTS Technology Solutions.
Submitted by: Phil Green, IT Director

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 5/15/2024 - Page 4




21. First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance
rezoning one (1) lot on 0.26 acres, more or less, and being located at 310 W. Murray
St., Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-Family Suburban to (NB) Neighborhood Business.
Applicant: Carilu Texas Realty LLC
Owner: Carilu Texas Realty LLC
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

22. First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance
rezoning one (1) lot on 3.75 acres, more or less, and being located at the 14122 FM
1100, Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-Family Suburban to (C-2) Medium Commercial.
Applicant: Rocio Velazquez
Owner: Rocio Velazquez
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

23. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Subdivision Concept Plan for
Manor Commons Northeast Commercial, eighteen (18) lots on 33.93 acres, more or
less, and being located at the northeast corner of the intersection of US HWY 290 and
FM 973, Manor, TX.

Applicant: ALM Engineering, Inc.
Owner: Timmermann Commercial Investments, LP
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

24. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Revised Subdivision Concept Plan
for New Haven, two hundred sixty-one (261) lots on 91 acres, more or less, and being
located near the intersection of Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX.

Applicant: Quiddity Engineering
Owner: Ashton Grey
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

25. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Specific Use Request for one (1) lot
on 1.273 acres, more or less, and being located at 13105 FM 1100, Manor, TX to allow
for a 14,020sf general retail / Mexican market building, six MPDs, three diesel MPDs,
and associated parking and drive aisles.

Applicant: Professional StruCIVIL Engineers Inc.
Owner: Najib Wehbe
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

26. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Pump and Haul Agreement with
Maddtex, LP for the Lonestar Development.
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

27. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Pump and Haul Agreement with
Easy Jet, LP for the Lonestar Development.
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 5/15/2024 - Page 5




28. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a City of Manor, Texas Deposit
Agreement for the Proposed Water Service Transfer for the Platinum 973, LLC
Project.

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

29. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance closing, vacating, and
abandoning a portion of street right-of-way commonly known as Old Manor-Taylor
Road consisting of 0.171 acres (approximately 7,432 sq ft) in the Sumner Bacon Survey
No. 62, in Travis County, Texas; authorizing conveyance to abutting property owners
in proportion to abutting ownership; providing for findings of fact; and authorizing
conveyance of such abandoned right-of-way by special warranty deed.

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

30. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance closing, vacating, and
abandoning a portion of street right-of-way commonly known as Old Manor-Taylor
Road consisting of 0.143 acres (approximately 6,235 sq ft) in the Sumner Bacon Survey
No. 62, in Travis County, Texas; authorizing conveyance to abutting property owners
in proportion to abutting ownership; providing for findings of fact; and authorizing
conveyance of such abandoned right-of-way by special warranty deed.

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

31. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a naming policy for city-owned
property and facilities in the City of Manor.
Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The City Council will now Convene into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551
Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in:

- Sections 551.071 and 551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary
Rules of Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel and to deliberate the purchase of real

property;

- Sections 551.071 Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding Shadowglen PUD;

-Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding council compensation; and

- Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding the release of a portion of the
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Austin

OPEN SESSION

The City Council will now reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas
Government Code and take action, if any, on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session.

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 5/15/2024 - Page 6




32. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance amending Ordinance
No. 724 establishing compensation for the Mayor and City Council and a structured
policy and procedure process.

Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager

33. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution requesting the release of
a portion of the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Austin, Texas consisting of a
146.920-acre tract, more or less, to the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of
Manor, Texas.

Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager

ADJOURNMENT

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations
regarding Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 8551.074 (Personnel Matters),
§551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and 8§551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations).

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

In accordance with Section 12.04 (Conflict of Interest) of the City Charter, “No elected or appointed officer or employee of the city shall
participate in the deliberation or decision on any issue, subject or matter before the council or any board or commission, if the officer or
employee has a personal financial or property interest, direct or indirect, in the issue, subject or matter that is different from that of the
public at large. An interest arising from job duties, compensation or benefits payable by the city shall not constitute a personal financial
interest.”

Further, in accordance with Chapter 171, Texas Local Government Code (Chapter 171), no City Council member and no City officer may
vote or participate in discussion of a matter involving a business entity or real property in which the City Council member or City officer has
a substantial interest (as defined by Chapter 171) and action on the matter will have a special economic effect on the business entity or real
property that is distinguishable from the effect on the general public. An affidavit disclosing the conflict of interest must be filled out and
filed with the City Secretary before the matter is discussed.

POSTING CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the City of
Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the following date
and time: Friday, May 10, 2024, by 5:00 PM and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said
meeting.

/s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC
City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS:

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council Chambers are
wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 10
days prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.215.8285 or e-mail lalmaraz@manortx.gov

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 5/15/2024 - Page 7



mailto:lalmaraz@manortx.gov

Iltem 1.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

MANOR

T TEXAS 572

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2024
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Conduct a public hearing on an Ordinance amending Chapter 13, Utilities, of the Code of Ordinances of the City
of Manor, Texas, by amending the title for Article 13.02, adding Division 6 to Article 13.02, amending definitions,
declaring stormwater drainage to be a public utility, establishing a municipal stormwater utility system, providing
for the establishment and calculations of stormwater drainage utility charges and credits, providing for penalties
and appeals, providing for a severability clause, providing savings, effective date, and open meetings clauses, and
providing for other related matters.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

This ordinance was reviewed at the April 3, 2024, City Council meeting prior to its publication on April 12t, 19t
and 26 in accordance with state laws. The Ordinance has not changed since its review on April 3.

History of the Stormwater Drainage Program and this Ordinance:

Phase 1 of the city’s proposed stormwater utility was approved in April 2022. Phase 1 included an assessment of
the city’s needs, the feasibility of a stormwater utility, and a draft rate model. Phase 2 was approved in July 2023
and it included finalizing the rate model and data necessary to implement the fee, if approved, and assisting with
public outreach when conducted. Phase 3 was approved in February 2024 and included the consultant, Raftelis,
implementing the fee into our billing system.

As was provided for in the rate model, the proposed drainage fee per single-family home is $6.50 per month, with
non-single-family properties paying based on the amount of impervious cover on the property. At the July 19,
2023 City Council meeting, staff was provided direction from the City Council to proceed with a starting rate of
$6.50 per ERU.

The ordinance adds the drainage utility to the city’s code of ordinances and includes the creation of a utility fund,
billing procedures, appeals, penalties, and exemptions. It does not set the rate, as that will be done by a separate
ordinance through an amendment to the city’s fee schedule at the June 5 City Council meeting.

This ordinance exempts all allowable properties under the State code as requested by the City Council. Section
552.053 Texas Local Gov't Code provides that a municipality may exempt a governmental entity and their property
including the state, a county, a municipality, a school district and open-enrollment charter school, and religious
organizations. Furthermore, the ordinance exempts property with proper construction and maintenance of a
wholly sufficient and privately owned drainage system; property held and maintained in its natural state until
such time that the property is developed and all the public infrastructure constructed has been accepted by the

Page 1 of 2




Iltem 1.

municipality in which the property is located for maintenance; and a subdivided lot until a structure has been built
on the lot and a certificate of occupancy has been issued by the municipality in which the property is located.

This ordinance exempts the State, Travis County, MISD and charter schools, the City, and religious organizations
along with the other required exemptions.

If approved, the new drainage charge would be effective on July 1, 2024, utility bills.

The stormwater drainage program will fund expenditures like: system-wide mapping, a stormwater capital
improvement plan, 4 dedicated stormwater employees, street sweeper, dump truck, gradall, storm drain
medallions, maintenance and repair of pipes, ditches, and streets, and capital project funding.

The intention of the program is to allow the city to better maintain our stormwater system, which historically has
not been funded annually and only small, reactive maintenance has been performed. Through the creation of this
program, the city aims to be more proactive with maintenance and repairs as well as funding new drainage
improvements like regional detention for the downtown area, which currently just surface flows undetained to
Gilleland and Wilbarger Creeks. The program too can be used to correct and alleviate flooding issues along creeks
and waterways within the city limits, such as the deep drainage channels through Timmermann Park and the
downtown Art Park.

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes, Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney

FISCAL IMPACT: Yes — will impose a drainage charge on applicable properties in the city
PRESENTATION: No

ATTACHMENTS: No

e Ordinance
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The City Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing on an Ordinance of the City of Manor,
Texas, amending Chapter 13, Utilities, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Manor, Texas, by amending the
title for Article 13.02, adding Division 6 to Article 13.02, amending definitions, declaring stormwater drainage to
be a public utility, establishing a municipal stormwater utility system, providing for the establishment and
calculations of stormwater drainage utility charges and credits, providing for penalties and appeals, providing for
a severability clause, providing savings, effective date, and open meetings clauses, and providing for other related
matters.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

Page 2 of 2




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS AMENDING
CHAPTER 13, UTILITIES, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, BY AMENDING THE TITLE FOR ARTICLE
13.02; ADDING DIVISION 6 TO ARTICLE 13.02; AMENDING
DEFINITIONS; DECLARING STORMWATER DRAINAGE TO BE A
PUBLIC UTILITY; ESTABLISHING A MUNICIPAL STORMWATER
UTILITY SYSTEM; PROVIDING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT AND
CALCULATIONS OF STORMWATER DRAINAGE UTILITY CHARGES
AND CREDITS; PROVIDING PENALTIES AND APPEALS; PROVIDING
A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, PROVIDING SAVINGS, EFFECTIVE DATE
AND OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSES, AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED
MATTERS.

Whereas, the City of Manor, Texas (the “City”) is a home rule municipality having the full
power of local self-government pursuant to its Charter, Article XI, Section 5 of the Texas
Constitution, and Chapter 9 of the Texas Local Government Code; and

Whereas, the City manages stormwater runoff through the provision of public works
services related to street maintenance and drainage, and service provision previously have been
insufficient, at times allowing flooding on streets and private properties, and threatening public
health and safety; and

Whereas, inadequate management of accelerated runoff of stormwater resulting from
development throughout a watershed increases flows and velocities, threatens public health and
safety, contributes to erosion and sedimentation, overtaxes the carrying capacity of streams and
storm sewers, greatly increases the cost of public facilities to carry and control stormwater,
undermines floodplain management and flood control efforts in downstream communities, reduces
groundwater recharge, and increases non-point source pollution of water resources; and

Whereas, a comprehensive program of stormwater management, including reasonable
regulation of development and activities causing accelerated runoff, is fundamental to the public
health, safety and welfare and the protection of people of the state, their resources and the
environment; and

Whereas, stormwater is an important water resource, which provides groundwater
recharge for water supplies and base flow of streams, which also protects and maintains surface
water quality; and

Whereas, federal and state regulations require jurisdictions to implement a program of
stormwater controls, and these jurisdictions are required to obtain a permit for stormwater
discharges from their separate storm sewer systems under the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES); and

Iltem 1.

10




ORDINANCE NO. Page 2

Whereas, the City Council of the City of Manor (the “City Council”) finds that an
adequate, sustainable source of revenue for stormwater management is needed to protect the
general health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the City; and further, the City Council finds
that higher amounts of impervious surface area contribute to greater amounts of stormwater and
associated pollutants to the stormwater management system; and

Whereas, the City is authorized by Texas Local Government Code Chapter 552,
Subchapter C, “Municipal Drainage Utility Systems,” as amended, (the “Act”) to impose a
drainage charge with the established service area; and

Whereas, in accordance with the Act, notices of a public hearing regarding the ordinance
were published and a public hearing on this ordinance held concerning matters set forth herein;
and

Whereas, as set forth herein, the City Council declares that the stormwater drainage
infrastructure and services of the City is a public utility within the meaning of the Act and imposes
a charge for such services that allocates stormwater management program costs to benefitted
properties based on impervious surface area.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MANOR, TEXAS, THAT;

SECTION 1. Findings. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and
are hereby adopted by the City Council and incorporated herein for all purposes as findings of fact.

SECTION 2. Amendment of Code of Ordinances. The City Council hereby amends
Chapter 13, Utilities of the Manor Code of Ordinances to amend the title for Article 13.02, add
Division 6 to Article 13.02, amend definitions, declare stormwater drainage to be a public utility,
establish a municipal stormwater utility system, provide the establishment and calculations of
stormwater drainage utility charges and credits, and provide penalties and appeals as provided for
in Sections 3 through 5 of this Ordinance.

SECTION 3. Amendment of Article 13.02 title. The title for Article 13.02 is hereby
amended in its entirety to read as follows:

“Article 13.02 — Water, Wastewater, Solid Waste, and Stormwater Rates and Services
Policies™.

SECTION 4. Amendment of Section 13.02.003 Definitions. Section 13.02.003 of Article
13.02 is hereby amended as follows:

(a) The following definitions are hereby added in alphabetical order to read as follows:

“Adjustment Factor means a number established by ordinance to be used in the drainage
charge calculation to account for the percent of impervious cover on a benefitted property.

Benefitted property or property means a lot or tract of real property to which drainage service
is made available under this article and which is located within the service area.

Iltem 1.

11




ORDINANCE NO. Page 3

Cost of service as applied to stormwater utility system service to any benefitted property,
means:

(1) The prorated cost of the acquisition, whether by eminent domain or otherwise, of land,
rights-of-way, options to purchase land, easements, and interests in land relating to
structures, equipment, and facilities used in stormwater quality treatment and draining
the benefitted property;

(2) The prorated cost of the acquisition, construction, repair, and maintenance of structures,
equipment, and facilities used in stormwater quality treatment and draining the
benefitted property;

(3) The prorated cost of architectural, engineering, legal, and related services, plans and
specifications, studies, surveys, estimates of cost and of revenue, and all other expenses
necessary or incident to planning, providing, or determining the feasibility and
practicability of structures, equipment, and facilities used in stormwater quality
treatment and draining the benefitted property;

(4) The prorated cost of all machinery, equipment, furniture, and facilities necessary or
incident to the provision and operation of stormwater quality treatment and draining the
benefitted property;

(5) The prorated cost of funding and financing charges and interest arising from construction
projects and the start-up cost of a stormwater facility used in stormwater quality
treatment and draining the benefitted property;

(6) The prorated cost of debt service and reserve requirements of structures, equipment, and
facilities provided by revenue bonds or other stormwater utility revenue-pledge
securities or obligations issued by the city; and

(7) The prorated administrative costs of a stormwater utility system.

Customer class means the land use, single family residential (SFR) or non-single family
residential (NSFR), that the property is assigned to be based on the predominant use of the parcel.

Drainage means bridges, catch basins, channels, conduits, creeks, culverts, detention ponds,
ditches, draws, flumes, pipes, pumps, sloughs, treatment works, and appurtenances to those items,
whether natural or artificial, or using force or gravity, that are used to draw off surface water from
land, carry the water away, collect, store, or treat the water, or divert the water into natural or
artificial watercourses.

Director means the director of the Public Works Department, or their designees.
Equivalent residential unit (ERU) means the basic billing unit for the stormwater charge.

Facilities means the property, either real, personal, or mixed, that is used in providing
stormwater service and included in the stormwater system.

Impervious cover means roads, streets, parking areas, buildings, sidewalks and other
construction covering the natural land surface that is impenetrable to stormwater. Compacted dirt
or gravel used for vehicular traffic, parking, and other uses is considered impervious cover for the
purposes of this section.

Iltem 1.

12




ORDINANCE NO. Page 4

Improved lot or tract means a lot or tract that has a structure or other improvement on it that
causes an impervious coverage of the soil under the structure or improvement.

Public utility means a stormwater service that is regularly provided by the city through
municipal property dedicated to that service to the users of benefitted property within the service
area and that is based on:

(1) An established schedule of charges;
(2) The use of the police power to implement the service; and
(3) Nondiscriminatory, reasonable, and equitable terms as declared under this chapter.

Service area means the geographic area that will be served by the city's stormwater utility,
established in section 13.02.302.

Stormwater charge means:

(1) The levy imposed to recover the cost of service to the city in furnishing stormwater
service for any benefitted property; and

(2) 1If specifically provided by ordinance, an amount made in contribution to funding of
future stormwater system construction by the city.

Stormwater Code means the specific stormwater code applied to any benefitted property
within the service area. The codes are as follows: Single Family Residential (SFR), Non-Single
Family Residential (NSFR), and Exempt (EX).

Stormwater facilities means bridges, catch basins, channels, conduits, creeks, culverts,
detention ponds, ditches, draws, flumes, pipes, pumps, sloughs, treatment works, and
appurtenances to those items, whether natural or artificial, or using force or gravity, that are used
to draw off surface water from land, carry the water away, collect, store, or treat the water, or
divert the water into natural or artificial watercourses.

Stormwater system means the stormwater utility system owned or controlled, in whole or in
part by the city, including the city's existing stormwater facilities, materials, and supplies and
any stormwater facilities, materials, and supplies hereafter constructed or utilized, and dedicated
to the service of benefitted property, and including provision for additions to the system. The
drainage system is also known as a municipal separate storm sewer system, or MS4, meaning that
the storm sewers are a separate system not connected with the sanitary sewer system.

Utility Customer means the person or entity receiving the benefit of, or responsible for
payment for, City utility service, such as water, wastewater, solid waste, and drainage.

User means the person who owns or occupies a benefitted property.

Wholly sufficient and privately owned stormwater system means land owned and operated by
a person other than a municipal stormwater utility system the drainage of which does not discharge
into a creek, river, slough, culvert, or other channel that is part of a municipal stormwater utility
system.”

(b) the definition for “Customer” is deleted in its entirety.

Iltem 1.

13




ORDINANCE NO. Page 5

SECTION 5. Amendment of Article 13.02 — Water, Wastewater, Solid Waste, and
Stormwater Rates and Services Policies. Article 13.02 is hereby amended to add Division 6. —
Stormwater Utility as follows:

“Division 6. — Stormwater Utility
Sec. 13.02.300 Establishment and dedication of utility assets.

The city council establishes the city stormwater utility as a public utility and dedicates to
the utility all city-owned property, real and personal, facilities, materials and supplies constituting
the city's drainage system as constituted on the effective date of this article and as may be acquired
in the future, to be used for the purpose of the stormwater utility.

Sec. 13.02.301. Establishment and revisions to stormwater utility service area.
(a) The city council establishes the stormwater utility service area as the city limits of the city,
as presently configured and as the same may be amended from time to time.
(b) Except as affected by amendments to the city limits, revisions to the service area will be
made only after the publication of notice and a public hearing as required by state law.

Sec. 13.02.302. Establishment and revision of stormwater charges; credits.

(a) The city council establishes stormwater charges to be paid by users of benefitted property
in the service area. The determination of the stormwater charges is deemed
nondiscriminatory, reasonable and equitable to provide for the creation, operation,
planning, engineering, inspection, construction, repair, maintenance, improvement,
reconstruction and administration of the stormwater utility.

(b) The stormwater charges will be set by separate ordinance based on the following factors:

(1) The amount of impervious cover on the benefitted property;
(2) The predominant developed use of the benefitted property; and

(3) The number of equivalent residential units (ERUs) on the benefitted property.

(c) The category that applies to each benefitted property will be determined within the
guidelines set forth herein and set the charge in accordance with the category of use and
the following factors:

(1) Customer class. Each benefitted property will be placed in a specific category of land
use, also known as customer class, based upon the actual use of the property. These
customer class categories will include single family residential, non-single family
residential, and exempt. The stormwater codes associated with these customer classes
are single family residential (SFR), non- single family residential (NSFR), and

5

Iltem 1.

14




ORDINANCE NO. Page 6

)

3)

(4)

exempt (EX). The single family residential customer class is billed based impervious
cover it falls within, the non-single family residential customer class is billed based
on calculated impervious cover on the site, and exempt customer class is a use that
falls into an exempt category per V.T.C.A., Local Government Code, § 552.053 and
sec. 13.02.309.

Impervious cover. The amount of impervious cover existing on each benefitted
property. Impervious area for parcels shall be inventoried from information
established by the Travis County Appraisal District, from geographic information
system records, from aerial photography and from site plans or plats available for
properties within the city. The impervious area measured in square feet as obtained
from these database sources, site plans or other survey or engineering calculations
shall be used to establish the relative stormwater runoff potential for each customer
class and among parcels within each customer class.

Residential units. The number of residential units existing on a particular benefitted
property. For the purposes of the drainage utility, residential structures with one to
four residential units are in the single family residential customer class and residential
structures with more than four units are in the non-single family residential customer
class.

Stormwater Code. Based on the customer class and impervious cover on a benefitted
property, a stormwater code is assigned to the account.

(A) Residential class accounts are all Single Family Residential (SFR) units. (1
ERU)

(B) Non-single family residential properties (NSFR) are all remaining non-
residential properties such as commercial, industrial, retail, government, multi-
family with more than four units, religious, non-profit, and the like.

(C) Exempt properties (EX) are those that are exempted from paying a drainage fee
based on the criteria outlined in this division.

(d) The monthly charge for each lot or parcel will be calculated equitably and proportionally
using an ERU impervious-based billing structure. One ERU is established as 2,730 square
feet based on a review of all existing single-family residential properties within the service
area. Each residential account is billed according to its stormwater code. A non-single
family residential property is billed based on the total amount of impervious cover
associated with the non-single family residential use divided by the ERU value of 2,730
square feet. (i.e. NSFR bill charge = total impervious cover/2,730* current stormwater
utility fee).

Iltem 1.

15




ORDINANCE NO. Page 7

(e) The monthly charge per ERU is established in a separate ordinance and is based on the
revenue required to support the stormwater utility divided by the total number of ERUs to
be billed.

(f) The city council reserves the right to adjust the stormwater charges by separate ordinance
from time to time.

(g) Billing of the stormwater charge against each benefitted property within the service area
will be accomplished by a stormwater utility charge listing in the monthly city utility bill.
Multi-family properties with more than four units on a single parcel will have a stormwater
utility bill mailed to the owner of record. These bills will become due and payable, and will
be subject to late payment penalties, in accordance with the rules and regulations of the
city pertaining to the collection of water and wastewater fees and charges.

(h) No utility deposit will be required as a precondition to accepting surface flow from a
benefitted property in the drainage utility.

(1) Billing of stormwater charges will occur even when other utilities are disconnected to
reflect the on-going discharge from the impervious cover of the benefitted property to the
stormwater system.

Sec. 13.02.303 Billing

(a) The stormwater fee shall be shown as a separate listing on the monthly utility bill from the
City. Bills become due in accordance with the provisions of this chapter. If no utility meter
serves the benefitted property, the City may establish a non-metered utility account using
the utility billing system and shall bill the drainage charge to the utility customer for the
non-metered utility account.

(b) Order of Billing. If more than one utility customer is associated with a benefitted property,
the City shall bill the fee to the owner of the benefitted property unless:

(1) The benefitted property is a single family, duplex, triplex, or fourplex residence, in
which case the City shall divide the fee equally among the utility customers and bill
the utility customers accordingly;

(2) The benefitted property includes a utility customer at a secondary residence, in which
case the City shall bill the utility customer associated with the primary residence;

(3) The owner of the benefitted property cannot reasonably be determined or located, in
which case the City shall determine an equitable method to allocate the fee among
the utility customers based upon information available and bill the utility customers
accordingly; or

Iltem 1.

16




ORDINANCE NO. Page 8

(4) The owner of the benefitted property is exempt under this chapter or state law, in
which case the City shall determine an equitable method to allocate the fee among
the other utility customers based upon information available and bill the utility
customers accordingly.

Sec. 13.02.304. Stormwater Utility Fund.

(a) A separate fund is established, known as the stormwater utility fund, for the purpose of
identifying and controlling all revenues and expenses attributable to the stormwater utility.
All drainage charges collected by the city and other monies available to the city for the
purpose of drainage will be deposited in the stormwater utility fund. The revenues will be
used for the purposes of the creation, operation, planning, engineering, inspection,
construction, repair, maintenance, improvement, reconstruction, administration and other
reasonable and customary charges associated with the operation of the stormwater utility.
It is not necessary that the expenses from the stormwater utility fund, for any authorized
purpose, specifically relate to any particular benefitted property from which the revenues
were collected.

(b) All drainage charges collected under this article will be used solely for creation, operation,
planning, engineering, inspection, construction, repair, maintenance, improvement,
reconstruction, administration and other reasonable and customary charges associated with
the operation of the stormwater utility. In the event a portion of the drainage revenues is
pledged to retire any outstanding indebtedness or obligation incurred, or as a reserve or
amount in any contribution for future construction, repair or extension or maintenance of
the utility assets, then the pledged portion of revenues may not be transferred to the general
fund.

(c) The city manager, or their designee, will provide an annual report of the stormwater utility's
revenues, expenses and programs to the city council.

Sec. 13.02.305. Delinquent stormwater charges; enforcement.

Any stormwater charge which is not paid when due may be recovered in an action at law by the
city. In addition to other remedies or penalties provided by this chapter, article, or state law, failure
of a user of any utility within the service area to pay the stormwater charges when due will subject
the user to discontinuance of any other utility services provided by the city. In the event an owner
does not pay the charge, a lien can be placed on the property. Furthermore, property that is
developed but vacant does not qualify for an exemption and the burden of stormwater utility fees
ultimately lies with the property owner, whether a tenant is in place or not. In the event a
stormwater utility fee is assessed to a tenant and the tenant moves out, the stormwater utility fee
will be assessed to the property owner. In the event a property has no other utilities turned on or is
presently vacant but qualifies as a benefitted property, the stormwater utility fee will be assessed
to the property owner.

Sec. 13.02.306. Administration; rules and regulations

Iltem 1.

17




ORDINANCE NO. Page 9

(a) The Director of Public Works will be responsible for the administration of this article. The
director will develop rules, regulations and procedures for the administration of stormwater
charges, develop maintenance programs, and establish criteria and standards for operation
of the stormwater utility system.

Sec. 13.02.307 Appeals.

(a) Appeal of stormwater utility fees to the director. A utility customer or user who has been
charged a stormwater utility fee and believes that the calculation or determination of the
stormwater utility fee is incorrect may appeal the fee determination to the director. The
director shall evaluate all appeals based on the methodologies for calculating the
stormwater utility fee set forth in the stormwater utility fee ordinance.

(b) Process.

(1)

2)

The appeal shall be in writing and set forth in detail the grounds upon which relief is
sought. The director shall decide the appeal based upon a preponderance of the
evidence. The director shall issue a written decision on the appeal within 30 days
from the date that the director receives the appeal.

An adjustment resulting from such a request shall be prospective and applied to future
billings and may also be retroactive for no more than three months prior to the receipt
of the appeal.

(c) Supporting information for appeal. The person filing the appeal may be required, at the
person's cost, to provide supplemental information to the director, including but not limited
to survey data sealed by a Texas licensed professional land surveyor, engineering reports
sealed by a Texas licensed professional engineer qualified in civil engineering, or other
documentation that the director deems necessary to properly evaluate the appeal. Failure
to provide requested information in a timely manner may result in the denial of the appeal.

(d) Appeal of stormwater utility fees to the city council.

(1)

)

A utility customer or user may appeal the following decisions of the director to the
city council:

(A) The applicability of a stormwater utility fee to a parcel;
(B) The calculation of applicable stormwater runoff potential for a parcel;
(C) The calculation of the stormwater utility fee for a parcel; or

(D) The discontinuance of utility service, filing of a lien or other legal actions for non-
payment of stormwater utility fees.

The utility customer or user shall file a written appeal to the city council with the city
secretary within 30 days following receipt of the director's decision. The city council
shall hear the appeal within 60 days of receipt of the appeal by the city secretary.
Notice of the hearing shall be mailed to the address given in the appeal form or, if no
address is given, to the address on the utility billing statement at least 14 days prior
to the hearing.

Iltem 1.

18




ORDINANCE NO. Page 10

3)

(4)

)

(6)

(7

®)

The burden of proof shall be on the utility customer or user to demonstrate that the
fee 1s not applicable or that the determination of the value of the fee was not
calculated according to the applicable stormwater fee schedule or the methodologies
established in the stormwater utility fee ordinance. If applicable, and if not previously
submitted to the director, the owner or customer shall submit, with the appeal, a report
describing the basis for the appeal. The report shall be prepared by a Texas licensed
professional engineer qualified in civil engineering. The failure to submit such a
report shall be considered in determining whether the applicant has met the burden
of proof.

If the appeal is accompanied by a bond or other sufficient security satisfactory to the
city attorney in an amount equal to the original determination of the stormwater utility
fee due, any discontinued utility services may be reinstated while the appeal is
pending.

At the hearing, the city council shall allow testimony from the applicant, city
employees and other interested persons relevant to the appeal. The hearing may be
continued from time to time.

Following the hearing, the city council shall consider all evidence and determine
whether the appeal should be granted (in whole or in part) or denied.

The city council shall complete its review and make a decision about the appeal
within thirty (30) days of the hearing. The city council shall apply the standards and
review criteria contained in this section.

The city council's decision shall be final.

Sec. 13.02.308. Exemptions.

(a) The following properties will be exempt from the provisions of this article:

(1)

A benefitted property described in Section 552.053 of the Texas Local Government

Code is exempt from the drainage charge established by this chapter, including:

(A) A state agency and property owned by the state;

(B) Property owned by Travis County;

(C) Property owned by Manor Independent School District and open-enrollment
charter schools;

(D) The city and property owned by the city; or

(E) Property owned by a religious organization that is exempt from taxation
pursuant to Section 11.20, Tax Code.

(2) Property with proper construction and maintenance of a wholly sufficient and privately

owned drainage system;

(3) Property held and maintained in its natural state, until the time that the property is

developed and all of the public infrastructure constructed has been accepted by the
municipality in which the property is located for maintenance; or

10

Iltem 1.

19




ORDINANCE NO. Page 11

(4) A subdivided lot, until a structure has been built on the lot and a certificate of occupancy
has been issued by the municipality in which the property is located.

(b) The user has the burden of proof when claiming an exemption under this article and must
provide the director with information reasonably required by the director to make a
determination. Failure to timely provide information requested by the director is a sufficient
reason to deny a requested exemption.

Sec. 13.02.309. Flood; nonpoint source pollution control; liability.

Floods from drainage runoff may occur which exceed the drainage system's capacity. In addition,
surface water stagnation and pollution arising from nonpoint source runoff may occasionally occur
which exceeds the capacity of the drainage system. This article does not imply that benefitted
properties will always be free from flooding or flood damage, surface water stagnation or nonpoint
source pollution or that all possible flood control and water treatment projects to control the
quantity and quality of runoff can be constructed cost-effectively. Nothing whatsoever in this
article should be construed or be deemed to create additional duties or liability on the part of the
city for any damage incurred in any flood or from adverse water quality due to drainage runoft.
Nothing in this article should be deemed to waive the city's immunity under state law or affect the
need for flood insurance.”

SECTION 6. Conflicting Ordinances. The Manor Code of Ordinances is amended as
provided herein. All ordinances or parts thereof conflicting or inconsistent with the provisions of this
ordinance as adopted herein, are hereby amended to the extent of such conflict. In the event of a
conflict or inconsistency between this ordinance and any other code or ordinance of the City, the terms
and provisions of this ordinance shall govern.

SECTION 7. Savings Clause. All rights and remedies of the City of Manor are expressly
saved as to any and all violations of the provisions of any ordinances affecting subdivision within the
City which have accrued at the time of the effective date of this ordinance; and, as to such accrued
violations and all pending litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under
such ordinances, same shall not be affected by this ordinance but may be prosecuted until final
disposition by the courts.

SECTION 8. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after
its passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Local Government Code
and the City Charter.

SECTION 9. Severability. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that
the sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable and, if any
phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance should be declared invalid by the final
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect any of the
remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, since the same
would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation of this ordinance of any such
invalid phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section. If any provision of this Ordinance shall be
adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other

11

Iltem 1.

20




ORDINANCE NO. Page 12

provisions or applications of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision,
and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.

SECTION 10.Open Meetings. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting
at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time,
place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of
the Texas Government Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this day of 2024.

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

12

Iltem 1.

21




Item 2.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2

MANOR

&t TEXAS 1872
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2024
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTIONS:

Conduct a Public Hearing on the levying of assessments in Improvement Area #4 of the Manor Heights Public
Improvement District.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:
This item relates to Agenda Item No. 17 approving an ordinance for the levy of assessments in Improvement Area
#4.

The notice of public hearing for the levy of assessments was published in the Manor Journal on May 3, 2024, and
was mailed to all property owners in Improvement Area #4 of the District on May 1, 2024, both of which met the
statutory requirement of publication and mailing of notices by the 11*" day before the public hearing.

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes, Gregory Miller, Public Finance Counsel
FISCAL IMPACT: No

PRESENTATION: Yes

ATTACHMENTS: No

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends conducting a public hearing for the levying of assessments in Improvement Area #4 of Manor
Heights Public Improvement District.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

22




Item 3.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3

MANOR

&t TEXAS 72
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM
PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  May 15, 2024

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTIONS:

Conduct a Public Hearing on the issuance of Improvement Area #4 Bonds for the Manor Heights Public
Improvement District.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:
This item relates to Agenda Item No. 18 approving an ordinance for the issuance of Improvement Area #4 Bonds.

The notice of a public hearing on the issuance of the Bonds was published in the Manor Journal on May 3, 2024, per
City Charter requirements.

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes, Gregory Miller, Public Finance Counsel
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: Yes
ATTACHMENTS: No

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends conducting a public hearing on the issuance of the City of Manor, Texas Special Assessment
Revenue Bonds (Manor Heights Public Improvement District Improvement Area #4 Project).

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

23




Iltem 4.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4

MANOR

ET TEXAS 172

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2024
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Conduct a public hearing on an ordinance rezoning one (1) lot on 0.26 acres, more or less, and being located at
310 W. Murray St., Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-Family Suburban to (NB) Neighborhood Business.

Applicant: Carilu Texas Realty LLC

Owner: Carilu Texas Realty LLC

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

This property is near the intersection of US Hwy 290 and Murray Avenue. It is in between the MISD Police Station
and Mr. Jim's gas station. The property was zoned SF-1 when the city first applied zoning districts back in the early
2000s, but the property has always been used commercially. Its prior use was as a law office building.

The request for Neighborhood Business is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map
designating this area as Community Mixed Use. Community Mixed Use is meant as a mix of nonresidential and
residential uses in a compact design to create a walkable environment.

The P&Z Commission voted 6-0 to recommend approval. The zoning was supported because it’s consistent with
the Future Land Use Map, the use is incompatible with surrounding commercial uses, and the property was built
for and used historically as an office building.

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e FLUM

e Community Mixed Use Dashboard
e Public Notice

e Mailing Labels

e Ordinance

e Letter of Intent

e Rezone Map

e Aerial Image

e Neighborhood Business Uses

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The City Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing on the first reading of an ordinance
rezoning one (1) lot on 0.26 acres, more or less, and being located at 310 W. Murray St., Manor, TX from (SF-1)
Single-Family Suburban to (NB) Neighborhood Business.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None
X

24




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL OF LAND FROM
SINGLE FAMILY SUBURBAN (SF-1) TO NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS
(NB); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED
MATTERS.

Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested that
the Property be rezoned,;

Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet
of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning
and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council;

Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date of
such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of
the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant
a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1. Findings. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact.

Section 2. Amendment of Ordinance. City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14
Zoning Ordinance ("Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by rezoning the
Property as set forth in Section 3.

Section 3. Rezoned Property. The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the
zoning district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from the
current zoning district Single Family Suburban (SF-1) to zoning district Neighborhood Business
(NB). The Property is accordingly hereby rezoned to Neighborhood Business (NB).

Section 4. Open Meetings. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting
at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time,
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551,
Texas Gov't. Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 15 day of May 2024.
PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on thisthe  day of June 2024.

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

Dr. Christopher Harvey,
Mayor
ATTEST:

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC
City Secretary

Iltem 4.

25




ORDINANCE NO. Page 2
EXHIBIT “A”

Property Address:
310 West Murray Avenue, Manor, TX 78653

Property Legal Description:

Lots 6 and 7, Block 2, A.E. Lane Addition to the City of Manor, Travis County, Texas, according
to the map or plat thereof recorded in Book 2, Page 223, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas,
save and except that portion of Lot 7 conveyed to the State of Texas in Right of Way Deed
recorded in Volume 948, Page 163, Deed Records of Travis County, Texas.

Iltem 4.

26




Iltem 4.

Dear Members of the Zoning Board,

I am writing to formally request the rezoning of the property located at 310 W. Murray St, Manor, TX
78653, from its current Residential zoning to Commercial zoning. The primary reason for this request is
to align the property's use with its original design and previous usage history.

I currently operate a real estate office at this location and wish to expand by leasing additional office
spaces within the same premises. However, under the current Residential zoning, this expansion is not
feasible. Changing the zoning to Commercial would not only benefit my business but also contribute to
the local economy by providing additional office spaces for lease.

It's important to note that when I purchased the property, it was sold under the premise of being
commercial real estate. The building's structure and internal layout are designed specifically for
commercial use. For example, there are no showers or other features typically found in residential
properties. From the beginning, this property has been utilized for commercial purposes, evidenced by its
previous occupants, a law firm.

The property's location and design make it unsuitable for residential use but ideal for commercial
activities. Rezoning this property would not only rectify this misalignment but also maximize its potential
for contributing to the local business community.

I am committed to ensuring that any business activities conducted on the premises will adhere to the
highest standards and will follow all relevant regulations and guidelines. Thank you for considering my
request. | am available for any further discussions or hearings required in this matter. I look forward to a
favorable response and am hopeful that the Board will recognize the benefits of rezoning this property for
commercial use.

Sincerely,
ilu Cast

7.0 Marole S, 3034

27




Subject Property:
310 W. Murray Ave

NLEXING T, s

ST

- GO - General Office

A - Agricultural C-1 - Light Commercial

SF-1 - Single Family Suburban [0 C-2 - Medium Commercial

I-1 - Institutional Small

(NB) Neighborhood Business o

Current:
( S F _ 1 ) S I n g I e F am I | y S u b ur b an [ SF-2-single Family Standard [l c-3 - Heavy Commercial
- TF - Two Family - NB - Neighborhood Business
[ TH - Townhome Il 0B - Downtown Business
- MF-1 - Multi-Family 15 IN-1 - Light Industrial
. I VF-2 - Multi-Family 25 Il N-2 - Heavy Industrial
P ro p ose d " [ MH-1-Manufactured Home ~ *//, PUD - Planned Unit D
ETJ 28




_— ;
-Wll!ajnevAVe-v S

=2 a

&"
& “1







COMMUNITY MIXED-USE

The Community Mixed-Use allows a
combination of dense residential and
nonresidential uses in a compact design to
create a walkable environment, but at a larger
scale than Neighborhood Mixed-Use.

The category encourages a density range of 18-
40 dwelling units per acre, although elements
within a coordinated community mixed-use
area could reach higher densities provided
superior access to services and amenities and
appropriate compatibility to adjacent uses is
provided.

Community Mixed-Use areas allow residential
units in close proximity to goods, services and
civic activities, reducing residents’ dependence
on the car.

Community Mixed-Use places a great emphasis
on the following design elements: density,
intensity and scale; the mix of housing;
walkability; streetscapes and a high quality
public realm; parking management; and access
to amenities such as parks, civic spaces and
neighborhood services.

This district is especially appropriate for several
needs that residents of Manor currently look
elsewhere to provide, including:

* Healthcare services, including hospitals.

» Larger employers in a variety of industries
that residents currently commute to
outside of Manor.

» Specialized facilities that support workforce
and skills development, such as information
technology, skilled trades and advanced
manufacturing; provided such facilities fit
the form described above.

78 Destination Manor 2050 Comprehensive Plan

Development
Ratio

= Nonres.

Avg. 21 jobs/acre

Residential

Figure 3.9. Community Mixed-Use Land Use Mix Dashboard

Residential
Development Types

20% 20%

SFD
SFA
= Small MF

= | arge ME
60%

18 to 40 units per acre
Higher densities considered
conditionally (see description)

Medium
High in some circumstances

40%

Item 4.

Nonresidential
Development Types
10%

= Retail
Office
= [ndustrial

Other
50%

Low/Mid-Rise

31




Item 4.

DEVELOPMENT TYPE APPROPRIATENESS CONDITIONS

Single-Family Detached
(SED)

®O000

SFD + ADU

®O000O

SFA, Duplex

®O000

Not considered appropriate since the intent is to provide retail, services, activity centers and diversified
housing to support surrounding neighborhoods, achieve strong fiscal performance, and drive community
identity and gathering.

SFA, Townhomes and De-
tached Missing Middle

0000 0

Apartment House (3-4
units)

0000 0

Small Multifamily (8-12
units)

0000 0

This can be appropriate provided that the overall Community Mixed-Use area also contains mixed-use
buildings and/or shopping centers with which this product integrates in a manner to promote walkability
and access. Can be utilized as a transition between Community Mixed-Use and other uses. These develop-
ment types should be located on secondary roads rather than primary thoroughfares, as primary frontages
are best reserved for ground-floor retail and services.

Large Multifamily (12+

units) 00600

Mixed-Use Urban, Neigh- 00000 This is the ideal form of development within the Community Mixed Use category; provides for activity
borhood Scale centers, retail, services and diverse housing options. Design should emphasize the pedestrian experience

Mixed-Use Urban, Com-
munity Scale

rather than people driving automobiles. Vertical mixed-use is likely most appropriate, in order to achieve
the intended densities. Ground floor uses are encouraged to be food and beverage or pedestrian-oriented
retail and services, to promote foot traffic and activity.

Shopping Center, Neigh-
borhood Scale

00000

Shopping Center, Commu-
nity Scale

00000

While less preferred, this use can provide retail and services near housing, promoting walkability and
10-minute neighborhoods. Becomes more appropriate if a horizontal approach to mixed-use is deployed.

Light Industrial Flex Space

00000

Not generally considered appropriate due to lower sales tax generation and limited ability to design at pe-
destrian scale, but can be if particularly small-scale and included alongside more appropriate development
types, or with integration of a storefront experience.

Manufacturing Q@O0O000 Not considered appropriate.

Civic 00000 Considered supportlvle to thei functlon and hvabllllt.y of this future land use category, government buildings,
schools and community facilities can serve as activity hubs.

Parks and Open Space 00000 Generally considered appropriate or compatible within all Land Use Categories.

Land Use and Development =




MIXED USE DISTRICTS

Iltem 4.

NB

Neighborhood Business

The neighborhood business districts is intended as a low-intensity mix of commercial and
residential uses, excluding single-family residential and manufactured home residential,
and being located at or near single-family and multifamily residential development and
along a primary collector or greater roadway. Building scale and site development should
be cohesive with adjacent residential. This district can serve as a transition to more

intense commercial uses.

Permitted and Conditional Uses

Residential

Condominium (c)

Multi-family (c)

Non-Residential

Alcoholic beverage
establishment (c/s)

Antique shop

Art studio or gallery
Business Support Services
Child Care Center

Club or lodge (c)
Community Garden (c)
Consumer Repair Services
Event Center (c/s)

Financial Services (c)

Florist (c)

Food Sales (c)

Funeral Services (c)

Gasoline Station (limited) (c/s)
General Retail Sales
(convenience)

General retail sales (general)
Governmental Facilities
Hotel (c/s)

Laundry services (self)

Liquor sales (c)

Medical clinic

Offices, government

offices, medical

Offices, professional

Personal improvement

services

Personal services

Pet store (c)

Printing and publishing (c)
Religious assembly

Restaurant (c)

Utility services, minor
Veterinary services, small (c)
Wireless Transmission Facilities,
attached (c/s)

Wireless Transmission Facilities,
stealth (c/s)

33




NB
Neighborhood Business

Site Development Standards

Lot Massing

Minimum Lot Area 7,500 sqft Maximum Height 35 ft
Minimum Lot Width 60 ft" Minimum Setbacks:

Maximum principle structure Lot 40% Front Setback 20 ft
Coverage Streetside Setback 15 ft
Maximum principle and accessory 50% Exterior side Setback 20 ft*
structure lot coverage 0 Rear Setback 20 ft*
Landscape Requirement 20%° Streetscape Yard 15 ft°
Maximum dwellnig unit size 1,000 sq ft’

Maximum dwelling units 10/acre

! Corner lots add 10 ft

2 Trees per 600 s.f. of landscaped area.
4 shrubs per 600 s.f. of landscaped area.

* For every ten percent of total exterior facade area that is masonry, 100 square feet of residential
dwelling unit size can be reduced up to 500 square feet by entering in a development agreement
authorized to be executed by the city manager. Total exterior facade area does not include the
area of windows and doors. Masonry is considered stone, brick, or cement stucco, and excludes
cementitious planking.

Properties located within the historic district as defined in section 14.02.031 may have minimum
dwelling unit sizes 500 square feet less than indicated in the tables found in subsections (a) and (b)
above. Neighborhood business (NB) district properties shall have a minimum of 70 percent front
facade masonry and 50 percent overall facade masonry.

* Setbacks to non-residential can be 10 ft

> 1 medium or large tree (type A or B) must be planted for every 40 linear feet of street frontage
when overhead utilities are absent. If overhead utilities are present, then 1 small tree (type C)
must be planted for every 20 linear feet of street frontage.

Iltem 4.

34




MANOR

Est. TEXAS 7z
4/24/24

City of Manor Development Services

Notification for a Rezoning Application

Project Name: 310 W. Murray Rezoning from SF-1 to NB
Case Number: 2024-P-1636-Z0O

Case Manager: Michael Burrell

Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov — 512-215-8158

The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting a
Regularly Scheduled meeting for the purpose of considering and acting upon a Rezoning
Application for 310 W. Murray St., Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-Family Suburban to (NB)
Neighborhood Business. The request will be posted on the agenda as follows:

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for one (1) lot on 0.26
acres, more or less, and being located at 310 W. Murray St., Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-
Family Suburban to (NB) Neighborhood Business.

Applicant: Carilu Texas Realty LLC
Owner: Carilu Texas Realty LLC

The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on May 8th, 2024 at 105 East
Eggleston Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.

The City Council will meet at 7:00PM on May 15", 2024 at 105 East Eggleston Street in the City
Hall Council Chambers

You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this
Rezoning Application has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or phone
number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners and
Council Members during the discussion of this item.

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET * P.O. Box 387 ® MANOR, TEx4As 78653
(T) 512.272.5555 » (F) 512.272.8636 * www.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

Item 4.

35



mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov

290 East Not West LLC
421D Congress Ave.
Austin, TX 78701

Luna Benita Gonzalez
802 N Bastrop St.
Manor, TX 78653

Walter L. Robinson
3608 Eagles Nest St.
Round Rock, TX 78665

River City Partners Ltd.

501 E Koening Ln.
Austin, TX 78751

Mario Juarez
3401 Bratton Ridge Xing
Austin, TX 78728

Mr. Jims Grocery Inc.
PO Box 827
Manor, TX 78653

Thomas M. Turman
21609 Union Lee Church Rd.
Manor, TX 78653

Wenkai Chen
1132 NORTHWESTERN AVE UNIT A
AUSTIN, TX 78702

Iltem 4.

Edward Garcia
804 N Bastrop St.
Manor, TX 78653

Brenda S. Perez
600 Samaripa St.
Manor, TX 78653

Manor Independent School District
PO Box 359
Manor, TX 78653

36




Item 5.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5

MANOR

& TEXAS ©72
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2024
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Conduct a public hearing on an ordinance rezoning one (1) lot on 3.75 acres, more or less, and being located at
the 14122 FM 1100, Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-Family Suburban to (C-2) Medium Commercial.

Applicant: Rocio Velazquez

Owner: Rocio Velazquez

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

This property is along FM 1100 near the intersection with Kimbro West Road, about 1.3 miles north of the
intersection of FM 1100 and US 290. The applicant is requesting C-2 Medium Commercial zoning as they intend
to construct an event center.

The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map has this area designated as Employment Center. Employment
Center uses are meant to have access to major roadways and supports a mix of retail, office, industrial, and other
nonresidential development types. This 3.75-acre tract being C-2 Medium Commercial would be consistent with
the intent of the Employment Center designation by providing compatible retail and nonresidential uses for other
office and industrial uses that will be a part of the larger Employment Center district.

P&Z voted 3-3 to recommend C-1 Light Commercial zoning. The motion failed and no new motion was put
forward. The Commission discussed that C-2 Medium Commercial was too intense a category for the area as it’s
currently developed, which is single-family and agricultural. Additionally, the applicant is seeking to construct an
event center, and C-1 requires a Specific Use Permit to construct an event center and the Commission wanted the
additional oversight of the property’s development as an event center so they can better understand how it would
affect the adjacent residential and traffic on FM 1100. The vote was split because some members of the
Commission did not support the commercial zoning at all.

A supermajority of the City Council will be needed to approve this zoning request.

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e (-2 Lland Uses

e Future Land Use Map

e Employment Center Dashboard
e Public Notice

e Mailing Labels

e Ordinance

e Letter of Intent
e Rezoning Map
e Aerial Image

Page 1 of 2

37




Item 5.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The City Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing on the first reading of an ordinance
rezoning one (1) lot on 3.75 acres, more or less, and being located at the 14122 FM 1100, Manor, TX from (SF-1)
Single-Family Suburban to (C-2) Medium Commercial.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None
X —tie vote

Page 2 of 2

38




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL OF LAND FROM
SINGLE FAMILY SUBURBAN (SF-1) TO MEDIUM COMMERCIAL (C-2);
MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED
MATTERS.

Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested that
the Property be rezoned,;

Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet
of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning
and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council;

Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date of
such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of
the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant
a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1. Findings. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact.

Section 2. Amendment of Ordinance. City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14
Zoning Ordinance ("Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by rezoning the
Property as set forth in Section 3.

Section 3. Rezoned Property. The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the
zoning district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from the
current zoning district Single Family Suburban (SF-1) to zoning district Medium commercial (C-2).
The Property is accordingly hereby rezoned to Medium Commercial (C-2).

Section 4. Open Meetings. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting
at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time,
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551,
Texas Gov't. Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 15" day of May 2024.
PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on thisthe  day of June 2024.

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

Dr. Christopher Harvey,
Mayor
ATTEST:

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC,
City Secretary

Item 5.

39




ORDINANCE NO.

EXHIBIT “A”

Property Address:
14122 FM 1100, Manor, TX 78653

Property Legal Description:

Page 2

Item 5.

40




ORDINANCE NO. Page 3

EXHIBIT A

Being a 3.478 acre (151,497 square feet) tract of land out of the Lemuel Kimbro Survey, A-64, in Travis
County, Texas, being the remaining portion of a called 5.75 acre tract conveyed from Arthur A.
Christensen and wife, Margaret Christensen to Carl G. Chambers and Artis Chambers, filed July 19,
1967 and recorded in Volume 3315, Page 1822 of the Deed Records of Travis County, Texas, being
surveyed on the ground under the direct supervision of Corey Joseph Hall, Registered Professional
Land Surveyor No. 6362, on June 30, 2023 and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. All bearings and distances shown herein are based on the Texas Coordinate System, Central
Zone (4203) NADB83, said 3.478 acre tract being more fully described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch iron rod with a blue plastic cap stamped “KONTUR TECH” set in the West line
of Farm-to-Market 1100 at the Southeast corner of the said 5.75 acre tract, the Northeast corner of a
called 10.010 acre tract conveyed from Lucrecio Lopez and Erika Lopez to Marvin Chacon and Arletys
Chacon, filed November 19, 2019 and recorded in Document No. 2019182590 of the Official Public
Records of Travis County, Texas, and marking the Southeast corner of the herein described tract from
which a 1/2 inch iron rod found bears South 27°17°02” West, a distance of 275.77 feet;

THENCE, North 64°09'59"” West, generally along a barbed wire fence with the South line of said 5.75
acre tract and the North line of said 10.010 acre tract, a distance of 741.78 feet, to a 4 inch metal fence
corner post found for the Southwest corner of the said 5.75 acre tract, an exterior corner of a called
33.939 acre tract conveyed from Gayle S. Anderson to David Oman, filed August 22, 2014 and recorded
in Document No. 2014125837 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, and marking the
Southwest corner of the herein described tract;

THENCE, generally along a barbed wire fence with the common line of said 5.75 acres and said 33.939
acres, as follows:

1. North 27°31°27” East, a distance of 331.94 feet (called 332.43 feet), to a 4 inch metal fence corner
post found for the Northwest corner of said 5.75 acre tract, an interior corner of said 33.939 acre tract,
and marking the Northwest corner of the herein described tract;

2. South 62°38’09” East, a distance of 198.00 feet, to a 5/8 inch iron rod with a blue plastic cap stamped
“KONTUR TECH?" set for the Northwest corner of a called 2.000 acre tract conveyed from Cornerstone
Capital Group, Inc. to Janet Holeman, filed February 23, 1999 and recorded in Volume 13375, Page 570
of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas, and marking the most northerly Northeast corner
of the herein described tract;

THENCE, South 27°26'08” West, over and across said 5.75 acre tract with the West line of said 2.000
acre fract, a distance of 167.85 feet (called 167.79 feet), to a 1/2 inch iron rod found for the Southwest
corner of the said 2.000 acre tract, and marking an interior corner of the herein described tract;

THENCE, South 64°10'37” East, continuing over and across said 5.75 acre tract generally along a
barbed wire fence with the South line of said 2.000 acre tract, a distance of 542.77 feet (called 542.71
feet), to a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the said West line of Farm-to-Market 1100 for the Southeast corner
of the said 2.000 acre tract, and marking the most easterly Northeast corner of the herein described
tract;

THENCE, South 27°17'02" West, with the West line of Farm-to-Market 1100 and the East line of the
said 5.75 acre ftract, a distance of 158.88 feet, to the PLACE OF BEGINNING, containing within these
metes and bounds 3.478 acres (151,497 square feet) of land, more or less.

Item 5.

41




Good afternoon to all,

My Name is Rocio Velazquez, and | am Writing this letter to
whom it may concern,

We recently bought a property located at 14122 FM 1100 in
Manor Tx 78653, our intent with this property is to to change
the zoning on our property. We are currently zoned as a
Single Family Residential Suburban Site and would like to
change itto a Commercial Use Site (C2). Our Plans with this
Change of zone would be to Build A Event Center(Venue).
We Look Forward to Building a Modern Event Center
something our Town Would Love to have, & we would love to
provide that. With Manor Growing so much over the past
year’s and what it looks like it will grow into in a few more an
Event Center is something we truly belive will add more
value to our precious Manor and it families.

Please feel free to reach out, if there’s any questions
Thank You,
Rocio Velazquez

512-840-8392

Item 5.

42




Item 5.

Ly
4'73’?0
d WGS’
"Ry

G,
/$S$ .
Ly
: 8
Subject Property: S
~
14122 FM 1100 Rd. o
<
Zone - GO - General Office
C . A - Agricultural C-1 - Light Commercial
u r r e n t b SF-1 - Single Family Suburban C-2 - Medium Commercial
( S F - 1 ) S i n g | e F am i | y S u b ur b an SF-2 - Single Family Standard [JJll c-3 - Heavy Commercial
TF - Two Family NB - Neighborhood Business
TH - Townhome - DB - Downtown Business
I VF-1 - Multi-Family 15 IN-1 - Light Industrial
. B VF-2 - Multi-Family 25 I \-2 - Heavy Industrial
P r o p o s e d " MH-1 - Manufactured Home ///, PUD - Planned Unit D t
( C-2 ) Medium Commercial I1 - Institutional Small ET 43
- I-2 - Institutional Large










EMPLOYMENT

The Employment land use category applies
to business centers with easy access to major
roadways, including SH 290 and FM 973. The
primary uses for employment centers are
large urban employment centers, corporate
campuses, and mixed-use environments.

Large corporate campuses have been

the trend for economic development in

the past. However, these sprawling office
complexes are often isolated from supporting
restaurants, entertainment, service uses, and
transit connections that many large employers
are seeking in today’s office environment.

As a result, this district includes a mixture

of retail, office, industrial and other
nonresidential development types, rather
than exclusively office or exclusively industrial.
This provides important support services to
employment centers, making them more
sustainable and increasing the quality of life
for workers.

This district is especially appropriate for
several needs that residents of Manor
currently look elsewhere to provide, including:

» Healthcare services, including hospitals.

» Large employers in a variety of industries
that residents currently commute to
outside of Manor.

» Specialized facilities that support
workforce and skills development, such
as information technology, skilled trades
and advanced manufacturing.

74 Destination Manor 2050 Comprehensive Plan

Figure 3.7. Employment Land Use Mix Dashboard

Development
Ratio

Residential

= Nonres.

Avg. 24 jobs/acre

Residential

Development Types

Medium

0%

Nonresidential
Development Types

10% 10%

= Retail

Office

= [ndustrial

Other

Low/Mid-Rise

Item 5.

40%

46




Item 5.

DEVELOPMENT TYPE APPROPRIATENESS CONDITIONS

Single-Family Detached
(SFD)

®O000

SFD + ADU

®O00O0

SFA, Duplex

®O000

SFA, Townhomes and De-
tached Missing Middle

®O000

Apartment House (3-4
units)

®O00O0

Small Multifamily (8-12
units)

®O000

Large Multifamily (12+

units) 00000
Mixed-Use Urban, Neigh-

borhood Scale 00000

Mixed-Use Urban, Com-
munity Scale

®O000

Not considered appropriate, as this district can contain uses and businesses that may be considered a nui-
sance to residents, such as noise and truck traffic. Inclusion of residential in these areas could inadvertently
result in environmental justice concerns and resident complaints that might discourage business develop-
ment.

Shopping Center, Neigh-
borhood Scale

00000

Shopping Center, Commu-
nity Scale

00000

Shopping centers also function as employment centers, with increased emphasis on service industry and
office employment; proximity of retail helps boost the attractiveness of employment centers for employers
of all sizes, providing useful services to employees.

Light Industrial Flex Space

Appropriate overall, with high quality design standards.

Generally considered appropriate, but should consider compatibility with adjacent uses, particularly resi-

Manufacturing 00000 dential. Given the residential nature of Manor, manufacturing developments should be clean with little-to-
no air or noise pollution generation and avoidance of hazardous materials when proximate to residential.
o Considered supportive to the function of this future land use category; likely more functional facilities, such
Civic 00000 . .
as utilities, rather than people-centered or community serving facilities.
Parks and Open Space 00000 Generally considered appropriate or compatible within all Land Use Categories.

Land Use and Development &




C-2

Medium Commercial

The medium commercial district is intended for moderately dense commercial development,
such as large-format retailers and malls, serving local and regional needs. Medium commercial
uses should be located along or the intersections of major roadways to accommodate the traffic

generated.

Permitted and Conditional Uses

Non-Residential Uses

Item 5.

Adult day care

Alcoholic Beverage
Establishment (c)
Amusement (Indoor) (c)
Amusement (outdoor) (c)
Antique Shop

Art Studio or Gallery
Automobile Repair (Major)(c)
Automobile Repair (Minor) (c)
Automobile Sale/Rental (c)
Automobile Washing (c)
Brewery, micro (c)

Brewpub (c)

Business Support Services
Child Care Center

Club or Lodge (c)

Commercial Off-Street Parking
(c)

Communication Services or
Facilities

Construction and Equipment
Sales (Minor)

Consumer repair Services
Contractor's shop (c)
Distillery, micro

Event Center (c/s)

Financial Services (c)

Financial Services, alternative (c

)

Florist (c)

Food Court Establishment (c/s)
Food Preperation (c)

Food Sales (c)

Funeral Services (c)

Game Room (c/s)

Garden Center (c)

Gasoline Station (Limited) (c/s)
Gasoline Station Full Service (c/s)

General Retail Sales (Convenience)

General Retail Sales (General)
Governmental facilities
Hospital Services (s)

Hotel (c)

Kennel (c)

Laundry Service

Laundry Service (Self)
Liquor Sales (c)

Medical Clinic (s)
Mini-Storage Warehouse (c)
Offices, Government
Offices, Medical (s)

Offices, Professional (s)

Offices, Showroom

Off-site Accessory Parking
Pawnshop (c)

Personal Improvement Services
Personal Services

Pet Store (c)

Printing and Publishing (c)
Recreational Vehicle Park (c/s)

Recreational Vehicle sale, service,
and rental (c)

Religious Assembly
Restaurant (c)
Restaurant-Drive in or Drive-
Through (c)

School, boarding

School, business or trade
School, College or University
School, private or parochial
School, public
Semi-Permanent food
establishment (c)

Smoke shop or Tobacco Store
Theater

Transportation Terminal (c)
Truck and Trailer sales and rental
(c)

Utility services (minor)
Veterinary Services, large (c)
Veterinary Services, small (c)

Wireless Transmission Facilities,
attached (c)

Wireless Transmission Facilities,
stealth (c)

Wireless Transmission Facilities,
monopole (c/s)

Zoo, private

48




Item 5.

C-2
Medium Commercial

Site Development Standards

Lot Massing

Minimum Lot Area 1/2 acre Maximum Height 60 ft
Minimum Lot Width 100 ft' Minimum Setbacks:

Maximum principle structure lot 60%> Front Setback 20 ft
coverage Streetside Setback 15 ft
Maximum principle and Exterior Side Setback 40 ft°
accessory structure lot 70% Rear Setback 40 t®
coveragel

Landscape Requirement 15%°

Streetscape yard 15 ft*

Bufferyard 25 ft°

! Corner lots add 10 ft

2 Properties located within the historic district as defined in section 14.02.031 shall have a minimum of 60
percent front facade masonry and 50 percent overall facade masonry. Percent calculations are based on
total exterior facades excluding window and door openings. Masonry is considered stone, brick, or
cement stucco and excludes cementitious planking.

2 Trees per 600 s.f. of landscaped area.
4 shrubs per 600 s.f. of landscaped area.

*1 medium or large tree (type A or B) must be planted for every 40 linear feet of street frontage when

overhead utilities are absent. If overhead utilities are present, then 1 small tree (type C) must be planted
for every 20 linear feet of street frontage.

>4 large and/or medium evergreen trees and 15 shrubs per 100 linear feet of the site development
boundary plus an opaque wall. Bufferyards required to all SF-E, SF-1, SF-2, MH-1, MH-2, TF, and TH.

® Setback to non-residential can be 10 ft

49




MANOR

Est. TEXAS 7z
4/24/24

City of Manor Development Services

Notification for a Rezoning Application

Project Name: 14122 FM 1100 rezoning from SF-1 to C-2
Case Number: 2024-P-1628-Z0O

Case Manager: Michael Burrell

Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov — 512-215-8158

The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting a
Regularly Scheduled meeting for the purpose of considering and acting upon a Rezoning
Application for 14122 FM 1100, Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-Family Suburban to (C-2)
Medium Commercial. The request will be posted on the agenda as follows:

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for one (1) lot on 3.75
acres, more or less, and being located at the 14122 FM 1100, Manor, TX from (SF-1) Single-
Family Suburban to (C-2) Medium Commercial.

Applicant: Rocio Velazquez
Owner: Rocio Velazquez

The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on May 8th, 2024 at 105 East
Eggleston Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.

The City Council will meet at 7:00PM on May 15", 2024 at 105 East Eggleston Street in the City
Hall Council Chambers

You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this
Rezoning Application has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or phone
number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners and
Council Members during the discussion of this item.

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET * P.O. Box 387 ® MANOR, TEx4As 78653
(T) 512.272.5555 » (F) 512.272.8636 * www.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

Item 5.

50



mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov

LOPEZ LUCRECIO & ERICA (1749116)
14034 FM 1100
MANOR TX 78653-4095

OMAN DAVID (1447835)
14859 BOIS D ARC LN
MANOR TX 78653-3626

CHACON MARVIN & ARLETYS
(1828293)
305 MILTON CV
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78660-2919

BONO JOSEPH A Ill TRUST ETAL
(1940458)
5718 WESTHEIMER RD STE 1840
HOUSTON TX 77057-5758

Item 5.

HOLEMAN JANET (420066)
14204 FM 1100
MANOR TX 78653-3719

51




Item 6.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

MANOR

=T TEXAS =72
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM
PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  May 15, 2024

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Concept Plan for Manor Commons Northeast Commercial, eighteen
(18) lots on 33.93 acres, more or less, and being located at the northeast corner of the intersection of US HWY
290 and FM 973, Manor, Texas.

Applicant: ALM Engineering, Inc.

Owner: Timmermann Commercial Investments, LP

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

The Manor Commons NE Commercial tract is at the northeast corner of US Hwy 290 and FM 973. The developer
is seeking to divide the approximately 34-acre tract into 18 commercial lots (17 developable commercial lots and
1 drainage lot). The proposed uses include restaurants, retail, a bank, and a hotel. The plan also includes extending
Marie Lane from Greenbury into the commercial subdivision to a roundabout with connections to US 290 and FM
973. The FM 973 intersection will be where the new Manor Commerce Blvd connects to FM 973 as part of the
Manor Crossing development and a signal will be installed by the Manor Crossing developer. Additional turning
lanes are planned on FM 973 and US 290, and there will not be a signal added to the US 290 connection, which
will be a right-in, right-out, and not provide a crossing to EB US 290 traffic.

P&Z voted 6-0 to approve since it is consistent with the subdivision code and is a non-discretionary item.

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes
e Plat e Conformance Letter

e Public Notice
e Mailing Labels

e Aerial Location
e Engineer Comments

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The City Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Concept Plan for Manor
Commons Northeast Commercial, eighteen (18) lots on 33.93 acres, more or less, and being located at the
northeast corner of the intersection of US HWY 290 and FM 973, Manor, Texas.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None
X

52




NI

Item 6.

| S MANOR NE COMMERCIAL L
SRy 2., <
* CONCEPRT PLAN - NOT FOR RECORDATION S
SUBMITTAL DATE: November 6, 2023
/ H,OA,ELAOSTE/M DET\[ATINAGE / / )
/ per lt . \\ /M / /’ LEGEND
/ T
e wn EX, WASTEWATER
/N " " PROPOSED WASTEWATER
0% @ W X WATER S
OZE NOMR E%Eénsmwmw AN 6 w PROPOSED WATER @)
describeﬁé?nlwetesan bounds n Wygr, i SS STORM SEWER a
olume 5278 Paige 1904 . ;
S ' &L
L%, ROAD GENTERLINE L
[ / i | B, oW PROPOSED R 0.1
Oy L PROPOSED LOTLINES
N A — )
Sy, | 1% CLOMR
.‘ Height of R/(\)e\;lla‘lsE as%vee:n;()‘ Vertically 3 0 PHASE LlNES :“:
) Wi 0/engh 228 nl A
fric Cooperative, Inc. ® \j REPLA(JEMENT TREES
Dot o, 2047604 SO 02 5IW 2574
A 1 17603
Redblo RY500 J
LOCATION  MAP )i s e 199591.5 T RS
17=2000 4.58ac. O™
Owner 31.889 ACRES, TIMMERMANN COMMERCIAL INVESTEMENTS, LP SPECIAL BLOCK "C" ISR
WARRANTY DEED DOCUMENT NO. 2020230923 = N El=]=
0.98 Acres, TIMMERMANN COMMERCIAL INVESTEMENTS, LP Volume 7335, | NV |[=]=
Page 448. 7 , . %‘ ..
. 1058 R14000 H® HEE
REPLAT OF LOT 1, BLOCK "A", GREENBURY, PHASE ONE A, DOC. # Z ~ =| g ..
RIT5.00 >/ NUpO W R oo = o
200300073 ehad AN /?4 oo T A | A
Barth Timmermann i 433%50 1EQ.53..E895. \ R // il R0 1% % g 21.03| .
501 VALE STREET N 12530 1952 \ NG 5747 R15‘°°'& = 532;027'56% 19 ]l 2|3
AUSTIN, TEXAS g oy S OT WS st r 4079 NEEIEE
i 19417 5sf R0 ROW —7 I 13001 9 Ol <|o||T
(512)479-6614 63232.9sf | 794175 5 B I R I' 00 Vit % Slalo
(512)479-6577 (FAX) 145qc. 1.82ac. - _ — — g3 5155 _, .
0T ISE 18N NgTe O 5E 7738 1609 PHASE 9 =
Engineer:  Matthew Mitchell, P.E. PHASE 17 o Ngr* 07 ’ R25.00 ' =
ALM Engineering, Inc. . RIO0 STBACTF!VE ] ST4° 26'09°E Rgéég' -
1705 S. Capital of TX Hwy. ME 403w 035 G NIOfSTE “MMERM%“(;;“E%m@%ﬁ%ﬂﬁgﬁ”mm”’869002.1'7..E = BLOCK "A
Ste. 150 remaining portion of BLOCK |"B“ RI3B.00 RE5.00 3334Acres .
Austin, Texas 78746 g o NEWE NOge 01 5TE desc%ﬂn&é f;fg%s€§£e%15nds : 1612
S L g Tt Y == R 00 e = CL 2
9@sbcglobal.net 2 §§§;§ Volumeﬁ22Pag¢49 NgY ATE NG 40 B4 | RSO0 ) Agreteﬁ.Iugiagngeon;3674 N§T° 03 10°E * 0
Surveyor: E(C))l::__cr:aé’sb\ogs,oRELﬁ\lléO 5166 §i§ 6 i $bse e " ocument No. | O N\j
1904 Fortview Road mw/ / = E(Cap s - 1 Z PHASE 5 PHASE 6 04504 0 == 'z -
Austin, Texas 78704 Vome 733 e 48 gﬂm) PH ASE 11 PH ASE 10 , 86777.0sf * 80544 5sf PHASE4 2 91756 = = p— c
(512) 442-0990 Iy . = ' pA) = 1= o
L0T4 PHASE 12,k 1 SN 198a e _ 20 5 gy me  dms s PHASET - :
Total Number of Blocks: 3 3 >"%”o%’uﬂé‘niuw'8ﬁﬁ(?s%%‘e°€s 2 ‘% = 5418 7sf = | Z“\j PHASEZ PHASE3 = 41852.0sf = gzj =] U o g 5
Total Number of Lots: 18 ) =20= 3661 ) ' = = 0.9 o D5
Total Acreage: 33.929 AC PHASETS 4 o | s SR - 1.20ac. = e Z. bR 2
[ e B0156.85 By e i =z T
latn: 1/ Lent ' < ' ' p—
\\ BluonnetEIectricCgoperative,Inc. T Li? ’ o m % N @
\ Dounelo AT~ <] 5 \ RS e 4 C A
O i~ B e PUOWET . — —— HE G < O £
I NFSTEME LR — BpRIANYY (= o582
‘ =X WL, = - =1 Z4c
. | e A STREEIRIEY oo 1 Znoar
\ / A\ ROW \\ 7 1 Vaul deotic —_ g & 8
) _ " Tansfomems — [7a)
ey ) - V/ 239.37 ) ‘ % 5 < >
. o O a-
o - —_— - I &: e — =T - State of Texas — — — m ™
—————€ - % S Dot St e X
| SR Lo T " S ~
I/ ——— 1973 STA 200408 - \ N \Q ES o —_ — - 2 P
- NTERSECTION / ! L S HIGHWAY 290 ROW. VARES) ¢ 5
U0, 101
///f’#\ || T e T wg
- — = e e T <
e - — UNADBJUSTED TRIP GENERATION SUMMARY TABLE
EROW)

N AAL

DISTURBED

MANOR COMMERCIAL

Fl

A portion of this property is located in Zone "AE", as defined in the Map Revision 19-06-2660P
to FIRM Panel No. 48453C0485J, Travis County, Texas, dated April 11, 2016.
A CLOMR will be submitted for modification of the floodplain contained Concept.

A LOMR will be submitted following completion of the Flood Plain Modifications. REMOVE 078 13'Hackbeny TREELIST 617
REMOVE (079 13.5"-10°87" Hackbemy REMOVE 618
LINEAR FEET OF NEW STREETS: 080 15" Hackberry REMOVE 619
RING ROAD - 2040 LF REMOVE 081 13" Hackberry 620
) 082 10" Hackb
Submittal Date: NOVEMBER 6, 2023 083 11" CSdCur eg% gg
ZONING: C-1 084 20" Hockberry 623
PROPOSED USE: C-1 085 13" Hackberry 624
Water and Wastewater Provider :  CITY OF MANOR 823 18 g“gkbegy REMOVE 625
105 E Eggleston St, i bre
088 14" Hackberry 677
P 512272555 L it b
- 090 1" Mesquite 699
091 10"
Electrical Supply BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COOP PR e
3198 East Austin St. 093 10 Megquﬁe REMOVE 6%
P..O..BOX 240 094 10" Hackberry RENOVE 623
Giddings, TX 78942 095 115" Chinese Tallow 634
Gas Supply Atmos Energy 823 E :gitizx 635
636
823 Congress Av. #600 098 115" Hackberry
Austin, TX 78701-2435 099 32" Cedar Em 2?;
1-888-286-6700 100 11" Mesquite 639
601 11" Hackberry 640
602 115" Hackberry 641
605 10" Hackberry 647
REVISIONS/CORRECTIONS b0k 17 Huckbery b3
REMOVE 605 12" Hackberry fad
Revise (R) rofal REMOVE 606 10" Hackbery 645
Number Description Cgidd ((A Sheets in REVISION REVOVE 607 MH'W&BI‘HaCKbeW 646
Sheet V\Po.’s Plan Sef DATE 608 10" HOCkbEUy 647
609 1410748 Mesquite 648
610 125'-10.5°&5" Mesquite  REMOVE 649
611 15-10°&10" Hackberry — REMOVE 650
612 15" Hackberry 651
613 13" Hackberry 652
614 15.5" Hockberry 653
615 10.5" Hockberry 654
616 10" Hackberry

135"-10.5"&7" Hackberry

10" Hackbery

135" Hackberry

12" Hackberry

17" Hackberry

13" Hackberry

125" Hackberry

125" Hackberry

10" Ceder Em

11.5” Hackberry

10" Hackberry

125" Hackberry

105" Hackberry

12" Hackberry

12" Mesquite

10" Hackberry

19" Hackberry

10" Mesquite

Mesquite

Hackberry

Hackberry

Hackberry

Hackberry

Hackberry

1" Huckberry
Hackberry

’
r
o
o
’
y
r
9'-13'&12" Nesquite
’
¥
&
"
.
0,

f
f
f
f
f
f
f
f
f

=135 13,10 10°, 8 T 46" Mesquite
Hackberry
Hackberry
Hackberry
1" Hackberry
12", 785" Hackberry
542" 105°,9.5°, 988" Mesaquie
20" Cottonwood
W-10"8" 787" Mesquite
15" unknown species
10.5" unknown species

f
f
f
f
f
3

ITE : | . P y / /
Code | | | Volume | E-nter] Ex;t | :I'otal-| En;er |-E)<'|t-| Total
EXISTING DEVELOPMENT / /
NA | Undeveloped | awoee | sf 0 ) 0 i [ 0 ]
EXISTING DEVELOPMENT| D D 0 0 0 [ 0 100 50 0 100 200
MANOR NE CORNER FM 973 & HWY 290 PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PHASE 1
BLOCK A UNITS RATE LUE'S LOT G/22
RETAIL 85735|LUE/1660 45.4 934 | Fast-Food Restaurant with Orive-Torough | 3200 [ f | 1496 [ 73 | 70 | 143 | 55 | 51 | 106 ., )
LOT /23 & 24 1 =100 ALM
RESTAURANT 48220|LUE/200 240.7 932 |  High-Tursover (Sit-Dowm Restourant | 570 | sf [ &2 [ 30 [ 2 [ s5 [ 3 | w0 | =
BANK 4150|LUE/3000 1.7
LOT |/28
HOTEL 100 0.5 48.5 822 Sirip Retail Plazs 9,000 4 | @ ] 8 | 21 | 30 | 30 | 50
PHASE 2-17 - JUNE 2024-2026 WASTEWATER LUES 534 | Fast-Food Restaurant with Drive-Through | 2178 | sf w07 | 49 | 48 | a7 | a7 | 34 | 72
PHASES 2-17 WILL BE INDIVIDUAL LOTS CITY OF MANOR | 3470 PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PHASE1| 5,288 | 246 | 228 | 4715 | zi5 | 12 | 407 || 1 HIS CONCEPT PLAN HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING AND
OR GROUPS OF LOTS DEPENDING ON - PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PHASE 2 ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AND IS HEREBY RECOMMENDED
THE TENANT DEMAND. TIME LINES PEAK DRY 0.530 cfs LOT D FOR APPROVAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS THE OF ,20  A.D.
WILL DEPEND ON USER INTEREST. PEAK WET 0.562 ofe 92| Drive In Bank [ a0 [ of [ 416 [ 24 [ 7 [ &1t [44a ] aa( or
. LOT £/20 APPROVED: ATTEST:
GENERAL NOTES: 932 |  High-Turmover (Sft-Down)Restaurant | 4850 | f | 498 [ 24 | 20 [ 45 | 26 | 16 | 4
1.) Water and wastewater systems servint this subdivision shall be designed and WATER LUES LOT F/21 FELIX PIAZ. CHAIRPERSON LLUVIA ALMARAZ. CITY SECRETARY
installed in accordance with the City of Manor and State Health Department plans CITY OF MANOR | 341.0 932 | High-Tumover (Sit-DownjRestaurant | 7155 [ sf | 771 | 38 | 31 | 69 | 40 | 25 | 65 ’ ’
and Specifications and specifications shall be submitted to the City of Manor, GPD m LOTK
Waterpand Wastewater Dpepartment for review. ’ Average day demand = 200 gpd 19485 19 3p53 532 High-Tumaver (St-Down) Restaurant 5000 o 536 26 [ 22 ) 48 | 2 8 [ a5 || ACCEPTED AND APPROVED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS,
2.) All water and wastewater construction must be inspected by the City of Manor. Peak day demand = 530 gpd 51636  35.86 L;'rzlz. Strip Retall Plaza 6500 | of | 8 | 23 ] 16 ]3] se] s4[oo} ONTHISTHE OF »20__AD.
3.) No lot in this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to the City of Manor =
w;ter and wastewater. y Peak hour demand = 900 gpd 87683  60.89 310 | Hota) T 100 Jrooms] 660 | 24 | 19 | 43 | 24 | 23 | 46 || APPROVED: ATTEST:
. . . . . . LOT W
4.) Prior to construction, a site development permit must be obtained from the City of -
Manor. FIRE T oy EASED ONTYPEIB & 51,2359 RETAIL o o 5 2% ] HONORABLE DR. CHRISTOPHER HARVEY, MAYOR  LLUVIA ALMARAZ,CITY SECRETARY
Féi Prfi(I)\;l to C?cnstruc_tion on lots in this subdivision, drainage plans will be submitted to the SPRINKLER’ REDUCTION ’50% gpm PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PHASE 3 MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS
ity of Manor for review. OT A
6.) The property owners or assigns shall maintain all drainage easements on private ESTIMATED FIRE FLOW DEMAND 2375 gpm 932 |  High-Tumover (Sit-Down) Restaurant | 7805 | s | 87 | 4 [ 34 | 75 | 43 [ 7
property. LOTB
7.) The property owner shall provide for access to drainage easements as may be Call Phone Towar [ 2443m | s | o | o0 | ©6 ] o | o 0 | 0
necessary LOTC
and shall not prohibit access by governmental authorities. 934 | Fast-Food Restaurant with Drive-Trrough | 3200 [ & 1,495 73 70 | 143 | 55 51 106
8.) All building set-back lines shall be in accordance with the City of Manor current PROPOSED DEVELOPMENTPHASES| 2333 | n2 | w04 | 217 | 98 | 78 | 175
Zoning Ordinance. TOTAL PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT| 14855 | 575 | 450 | 1,085 | 658 | 585 | 1243
9.) This subdivision is located within the City of Manor Corporated City Limits as of this NET DEVELOPMENT| 14,855 | 575 | 490 | 1055 | 658 | 586 | 1243

date December 2023.

TREE MITIGATION NOTE:

THE ONLY PROTECTED TREE THAT WILL BE REMOVED WITH THE SUBDIVISION
CONSTRUCTION IS A 10" CEDAR ELM # 625. ALL OTHER TREES BEING REMOVED
ARE HACKBERRY OR MESQUITE.

FOUR - 3" REPLACEMENT TREES WILL BE PLACED ON LOT 1, BLOCK C, ON THE
NORTH SIDE OF POMERANIAN PLAZA, EAST OF THE WILBARGER TRIBUTARY.
APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS SHOWN AS GREEN CIRCLES.

egustion,

2Eyisting cell phena tower to ramaln,

PAGE 6.9 TABLE 2 - SUMMARY OF UNADJUSTED TRIP GENERATION, BEING AN
EXCERPT FROM THE MANOR COMMONS PHASE 3, TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY PREPARED
BY BOBAK J. TEHRANY, P.E., OF BOE CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC. F-19220

"this table was populated utilizing the criteris st by tha ITE Trip Generation Handbook dafining when a rate is to be utllized versus an

MANOR NE COMMERCIAL
CONCEPT PLAN
NOT FOR RECORDATION

MANOR,

TRAVIS COUNTY,
TEXAS

CONCEPT PLAN

MANOR NE COMMERCIAL

FM 973
MANOR,

TX

ROE - ALM ENGINEERING, INC.. ...

53




St &)

/‘ ‘/..“ v Yare .
-~ 1 X -y’ — M
Y-/ Shadoyvglens..,.__/ :

s 7 ~]
= / iy,
/ 5 y . .
- T e T & ~
y . =
.

td

= Bell Farms s

k . ¥ o

4 Pl - v,

» - ” - I
¥, S8




Iltem

6.

GBA

Date: Monday, December 11, 2023

Matt Mitchell

ALM Engineering, Inc.
PO Box 536

Dripping Springs 78620
matt@almengr.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1590-CP
Job Address: Manor Commons NE Commercial Concept Plan, , TX.

Dear Matt Mitchell,

The first submittal of the Manor Commons NE Commercial Concept Plan (Concept Plan) submitted by ALM Engineering,
Inc. and received on February 29, 2024, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision
Ordinance 263B.

Engineer Review

The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (737) 247-
7557 or by email at pgray@gbateam.com.

1. A TIA will be required for the project. A meeting should be set up with the City of Manor and TxDOT to
discuss the scope of the TIA.

2. The TIA will need to be submitted separately from the Concept Plan.
3. City of Manor signature blocks are required to be included with the Concept Plan.
4. The proposed major categories of land use by acreage should be provided on the Concept Plan.

5. The proposed number of residential and nonresidential lots, tracts, or parcels together with the estimated
number of LUEs required for each category of lots and traffic volumes to be generated by all proposed
development other than single family residential should be provided on the Concept Plan.

6. The water and wastewater utility sheets should be removed from the concept plan. These are not required for

a Concept Plan and should be submitted with the preliminary plan.

7. The storm sewer, pond cross sections, drainage maps and HEC-HMS calculation sheets should be removed
from the Concept Plan as they are not required to be provided. These should be submitted with the preliminary
plan.

8. The tree mitigation note lists a fee in lieu for trees. This will need to be approved by City Council.

55




Item 6.

12/11/2023 11:07:18 AM

Manor Commons NE Commercial Concept Plan
2023-P-1590-CP
Page 2

Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above. Following revision, please upload one full set of
the revised drawings in PDF format. Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or
adequate for the intended purpose. The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance.

Thank you,

il bk
Pauline Gray, P.E.

Lead AES
GBA

56




ALM Engineering, Inc.... fom .

December 29, 2023

Pauline Gray, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Jay Engineering, a Division of GBA
1500 CR 269

Leander, TX 78641

Permit Number 2023-P-1590-CP
Job Address: Manor Commons NE Commercial Concept Plan, , TX.

1. A TIA will be required for the project. A meeting should be set up with the City of Manor and TxDOT
to discuss the scope of the TIA.

RESPONSE: Alexander Flores, P.E., with BOE Consulting Services, LLC., has been working on a TIA for this
property, also known as Manor Commons Phase 3, for this project since 2022. Pauline Gray, P.E.
approved the scoping letter along with TXDOT on December 9, 2022.

2. The TIA will need to be submitted separately from the Concept Plan.

RESPONSE: The TIA, known as Manor Commons Phase 3, was already submitted.

3. City of Manor signature blocks are required to be included with the Concept Plan.

RESPONSE: Signature blocks added.

4. The proposed major categories of land use by acreage should be provided on the Concept Plan.

RESPONSE: The proposed zoning is C-1 and the proposed land use is C-1 as shown on the lower left corner of
page 1 of the concept. Estimated land uses are included in the TIA table that has been added to the Concept
Plan but these are subject to change depending on demand.

5. The proposed number of residential and nonresidential lots, tracts, or parcels together with the
estimated number of LUESs required for each category of lots and traffic volumes to be generated by all
proposed development other than single family residential should be provided on the Concept Plan.

RESPONSE: The LUE table with water and wastewater estimates is located at the bottom center of the
Concept Plan

6. The water and wastewater utility sheets should be removed from the concept plan. These are not required
for a Concept Plan and should be submitted with the preliminary plan.

RESPONSE: These have been removed.

7. The storm sewer, pond cross sections, drainage maps and HEC-HMS calculation sheets should be removed
from the Concept Plan as they are not required to be provided. These should be submitted with the
preliminary plan.

RESPONSE: These have been removed.

PO Box 536 ¢ Dripping Spring, TX 78620 * (512) 431-9600 ¢ matt@almengr.com

57




8. The tree mitigation note lists a fee in lieu for trees. This will need to be approved by City Council.

Item 6.

RESPONSE: There is only 1 protected tree being removed. We are now proposing to add four 3” trees to the
north side of POMERANIAN PLAZA, on Lot 1, Block C.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (512) 431-9600.

Sincerely,

Matt Mitchell, P.E.

.............................

.
. .
oooooooo

2

PO Box 536 ¢ Dripping Spring, TX 78620 ¢ (512) 431-9600 ¢ matt@almengr.com

58




Item 6.

1500 County Road 269
Leander, TX 78641

' 1BA P.O. Box 2029
Leander, TX 78646-2029

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024

Matt Mitchell

ALM Engineering, Inc.
PO Box 536

Dripping Springs 78620
matt@almengr.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1590-CP
Job Address: Manor Commons NE Commercial Concept Plan,

Dear Matt Mitchell,

The subsequent submittal of the Manor Commons NE Commercial Concept Plan submitted by ALM Engineering, Inc.
and received on February 29, 2024, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance
263B. We can offer the following comments based upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, new or outstanding
comments in bold):

Engineer Review

The following comments have been provided by Tyler Shows. Should you have any questions or require additional
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Tyler Shows by telephone at (737) 247-7552 or by email
at tshows@gbateam.com.

3. City of Manor signature blocks are required to be included with the Concept Plan. Felix Piaz is the current
chairperson, and Lluvia Almaraz is the current City Secretary.

5. The proposed number of residential and nonresidential lots, tracts, or parcels together with the estimated
number of LUEs required for each category of lots and traffic volumes to be generated by all proposed
development other than single family residential should be provided on the Concept Plan. Provide the estimated
number of LUEs for wastewater.

59




2/21/2024 1:47:48 PM
Manor Commons NE Commercial Concept Plan

2023-P-1590-CP
Page 2 Item 6.

Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above. Following revision, please upload one full set of
the revised drawings in PDF format. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section
in which the comment occurs. Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly. | can be reached by telephone at /Manor/Parts/Blank, or by e-mail
at tshows@gbateam.com.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose. The engineer of record is solely responsible for
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for
Ordinance compliance.

Thank you,

YWy, F_—

Tyler Shows
Staff Engineer
GBA

60




ALM Engineering, Inc.... e

February 29, 2024

Pauline Gray, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Jay Engineering, a Division of GBA

1500 CR 269
Leander, TX 78641

Permit Number 2023-P-1590-CP
Job Address: Manor Commons NE Commercial Concept Plan

3. City of Manor signature blocks are required to be included with the Concept Plan. Felix Piaz is the current
chairperson, and Lluvia Almaraz is the current City Secretary.

RESPONSE: The chairperson and city secretary names have been updated.

5. The proposed number of residential and nonresidential lots, tracts, or parcels together with the estimated
number of LUEs required for each category of lots and traffic volumes to be generated by all proposed
development other than single family residential should be provided on the Concept Plan. Provide the estimated
number of LUESs for wastewater.

RESPONSE: The at the bottom middle of the Concept Plan has been updated to show both the Water and
Wastewater estimated LUE’s.
If you have any questions, please contact me at (512) 431-9600.

Sincerely,

Matt Mitchell, P.E. “\\\\\\\\\

.............................

PO Box 536 ¢ Dripping Spring, TX 78620 * (512) 431-9600 ¢ matt@almengr.com

61




Item 6.

GBA

Date: Monday, March 25, 2024

Matt Mitchell

ALM Engineering, Inc.
PO Box 536

Dripping Springs 78620
matt@almengr.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1590-CP
Job Address: Manor Commons NE Commercial Concept Plan,

Dear Matt Mitchell,

We have conducted a review of the concept plan for the above-referenced project, submitted by Matt
Mitchell and received by our office on February 29, 2024, for conformance with the City of Manor
Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B. The Plans
appear to be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take no
exception to their approval as presented.

Please submit a hard copy of the Concept Plan to Scott Dunlop at the City of Manor for
signatures. A copy of the signed Concept Plan will be uploaded under project files on the my
permit now website.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Vadii: 1B
Pauline Gray, P.E.

Lead AES
GBA

62




MANOR

Est. TEXAS 7z
4/24/24

City of Manor Development Services

Notification for a Subdivision Concept Plan

Project Name: Manor Commons NE Commercial Concept Plan
Case Number: 2023-P-1590-CP

Case Manager: Michael Burrell

Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov — 512-215-8158

The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting a
Regularly Scheduled meeting for the purpose of considering and acting upon a Subdivision
Concept Plan for Manor Commons NE Commercial being located at the northeast corner of the
intersection of US HWY 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX. Subdivision concept plans that meet the
city’s requirements are required to be approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission. The
request will be posted on the agenda as follows:

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Concept Plan for Manor
Commons Northeast Commercial, eighteen (18) lots on 33.93 acres, more or less, and being
located at the northeast corner of the intersection of US HWY 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX.

Applicant: ALM Engineering, Inc.
Owner: Timmermann Commercial Investments, LP

The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on May 8th, 2024 at 105 East
Eggleston Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.

The City Council will meet at 7:00PM on May 15", 2024 at 105 East Eggleston Street in the City
Hall Council Chambers

You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this
Subdivision Concept Plan has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or
phone number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners
and Council Members during the discussion of this item.

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET * P.O. Box 387 ® MANOR, TEx4As 78653
(T) 512.272.5555 » (F) 512.272.8636 * www.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

Item 6.

63



mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov

REESE MICHAEL B & ANDREIA L
(320297)
12808 BASKETFLOWER CV
ELGIN TX 78621-6033

GUERRERO MARIA ELENA (1933233)
46 Lake Forest Dr
Morgans Point Resort TX 76513-9276

OSUNA ROBERT J (1308642)
17917 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3875

CASTRO ANTONIO JR (1718340)
18001 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3679

DELUNA ADRIAN & RENEE (1575865)
18017 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-4113

TAN MANGNAN (1869704)
16304 BATES CV
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78660-2126

WALKER ROBERT SR (552441)
18117 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3680

PETERSON CHOQUETTE M (1381171)
3002 ROCK ROSE PL
ROUND ROCK TX 78665-3821

FUENTES ANGEL U (1403309)
18304 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3682

SPARKMAN RONALD L (1793781)
18216 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3681

PEREZ NOE (1897521)
13200 CONSTELLATION DR
AUSTIN TX 78653-3863

KHOSRAVI TOURAJ (1903773)
12103 Ella Lee Ln
Houston TX 77077-6032

KAHLA KODY (1841325)
17921 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3875

BARRETT RYAN M (1758505)
18009 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3679

CULBERSON JENELL (552436)
18021 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-4113

WILLIAMS JEWEL | (552439)
18109 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3680

HOFFMAN DONNA L & KENNETH M
HOFFMAN (1559812)
18201 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3681

SALDANA EDUARDO (1722256)
18217 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3681

APARICIO KEIDI MELISSA SANDOVAL
(1827781)
18300 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3682

NGUYEN HOAV & OANH K (552413)
18212 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3681

Item 6.

GREENBURY VILLAGE HOA (1287450)
PO BOX 7079
ROUND ROCKTX 78683-7079

HERNANDEZ JACOBO V & MA TERESA
(1647588)
17913 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3875

JACKSON TAMERIAL L & FLOYD A
(1290208)
17925 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3875

PUGH ZACH (1818879)
18013 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-4113

OAKMOSS LLC (1547523)
6001 W PARMER LN
AUSTIN TX 78727-3901

LOPEZ ANDRESS & AMBER (1669586)
18113 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3680

SCHROEDER SARAH LEANNE
(1855710)
18205 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3681

MICHAEL DAVID A & ANNA (1514924)
228 E116TH ST APT 24
NEW YORK NY 10029-1436

WILLIS NICOLE M (1533710)
18220 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3681

CHEN ZHONGYAN (1945591)
5528 Crystal Ct
McKinney TX 75072-5187

64




YANEZ MARIO ALBERTO PERALTA &
ELENA S TOVAR (1584650)
18204 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3681

JONES ROSALAND D (552419)
18108 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3680

CHMIELEWSKI ALAN R & CYNTHIA
(552344)
13200 MIZZEN ST
MANOR TX 78653-3670

VILLAREAL RUTH PAJARILLO
REVOCABLE TRUST (1383182)
838 PINE AVE UNIT 315
LONG BEACH CA 90813-5828

TEEL JAMES R (1307741)
13201 CONSTELLATION DR
MANOR TX 78653-3863

LAGMANSON MARKUS (1907709)
101 Valley View Dr E
Leander TX 78641-9291

ALVARADO FORTINO A (1617123)
18101 SKYSAIL DR
MANOR TX 78653-3671

JOHNSON GLINDA M (552425)
18113 SKYSAIL DR
MANOR TX 78653-3673

LOHRSTORFER SKYE ELYSIA &
MATTHEW E. RUNNEBAUM (1905943)
18201 Skysail Dr
Manor TX 78653-3674

REYNA GENOVEVA (1386954)
18213 SKYSAIL DR
MANOR TX 78653-3674

TUCKER ANDREW JAMES & KRISTA N
(1850290)
18200 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3681

GALVAN ALFRED & MELISSA (552420)
18104 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3680

PENNICK DARIAN E & SHAWN S GRA
(552343)
13204 MIZZEN ST
MANOR TX 78653-3670

ALDRIDGE ROXANNE & WILLIAM
(1903122)
5820 Harper Park Dr Unit 37
Austin TX 78735-8586

HOUSTON JOAN (1837110)
13208 CONSTELLATION DR
MANOR TX 78653-3863

SARVER JONATHAN (1922431)
231 Baldovino Skwy
Lakeway TX 78738-6218

MOORE JUSTIN & SARAH MOORE &
(1685090)
18105 SKYSAIL DR
MANOR TX 78653-3671

GUNDERSON KASEY MARIE & ADAM
CARL (1728540)
18117 SKYSAIL DR
MANOR TX 78653-3673

HATHORN MARY J (552429)
18205 SKYSAIL DR
MANOR TX 78653-3674

TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL
INVESTMENTS LP (1729480)
501 VALE ST
AUSTIN TX 78746-5732

Item 6.

REYES ROLANDO HERNANDEZ &
(1624152)
18116 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3680

JARAMILLO FRANCISCO E (552421)
18100 MAXA DR
MANOR TX 78653-3680

MADISON LINDSEY & NATHANIEL
CLARKJR (1714271)
13201 MARIE LN
MANOR TX 78653-3859

RODRIGUEZ MARTIN (1770678)
13204 MARIE LN
MANOR TX 78653-3859

ALDRIDGE BYRON BARRETT (1920501)
13205 Constellation Dr
Manor TX 78653-3863

ORTIZ FELIX & AGELICA VASQUEZ ALBA
(1376449)
13208 MIZZEN ST
MANOR TX 78653-3670

DEAN DELONDA M (552424)
18109 SKYSAIL DR
MANOR TX 78653-3673

WRIGHT IRENE & SHERRILL (1490641)
PO BOX 2428
CEDAR PARKTX 78630-2428

BELTRAN JESUS (1338817)
18209 SKYSAIL DR
MANOR TX 78653-3674

MONROE OZIE SR FAMILY TRUST
(1436205)
PO BOX 254
MANOR TX 78653-0254

65




GCP XXXII LTD (1955354)
12750 MERIT DR STE 1175
DALLAS TX 75251-1235

AMERCO REAL ESTATE COMPANY
(1562110)
2727 N CENTRAL CV
PHOENIX AZ 85004

SHOPS AT GRASSDALE LLC (1832235)
16051 ADDISN RD STE 201
ADDISON TX 75001-5372

CUBE HHF LP (1596998)
5 OLD LANCASTER RD
MALVERN PA 19355-2132

GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT 973 L P
(1305047)
501 VALE ST
AUSTIN TX 78746-5732

BUTLER FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD
(214042)
PO BOX 9190
AUSTIN TX 78766-9190

GRASSDALE AT MANOR LLC (1832172)
16051 ADDISON RD STE 201
ADDISON TX 75001-5372

SHOPS AT GRASSDALE LLC (1832235)
16051 ADDISN RD STE 201
ADDISON TX 75001-5372

PLATA HOLDINGS LLC (1913200)
1104 S Main St
Georgetown TX 78626-6748

GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT 973 L P
(1305047)
501 VALE ST
AUSTIN TX 78746-5732

Item 6.

13100 FM 973 INC (1922637)
10095 US Highway 290 E
Manor TX 78653-0539

PLATA HOLDINGS LLC (1913200)
1104 S Main St
Georgetown TX 78626-6748

MANOR PLAZA LLC (1727653)
1150 CR 126
GEORGETOWN TX 78626-2454

SHFC MANOR LAND LLC (1785220)
8310 N CAP OF TX HWY STE 490
AUSTIN TX 78731

GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT 973 L P
(1305047)
501 VALE ST
AUSTIN TX 78746-5732

66




Iltem 7.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7

MANOR

=T TEXAS =72
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2024
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Conduct a public hearing on a Revised Subdivision Concept Plan for New Haven, two hundred sixty-one (261) lots
on 91 acres, more or less, and being located near the intersection of Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, Texas.
Applicant: Quiddity Engineering

Owner: Ashton Grey

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

The revised PUD for the New Haven Subdivision was approved on April 3, 2024. With the revised PUD, the
developer also revised the Concept Plan and Preliminary Plats. The Concept Plan was originally approved on June
21, 2023, and the Preliminary Plat was approved on January 10, 2024.

The revised Concept Plan is consistent with the revised PUD for the increased park acreages and reduced number
of lots. The Concept Plan has 261 residential lots, 1 commercial lot, and 1 storage tank lot which is being dedicated
to the city for water storage tanks. The Plan has 20.3 acres of parks and open space.

The P&Z Commission voted 6-0 to approve since it is consistent with the subdivision code and is a non-
discretionary item.

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e Conformance Letter
e Public Notice
e Mailing Labels

e Revised concept plan
e Original concept plan
e Comparison

e Aerial location

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The City Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing on a Revised Subdivision Concept Plan
for New Haven, two hundred sixty-one (261) lots on 91 acres, more or less, and being located near the intersection
of Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None
X

67




Iltem 7.

K:\16759\16759—-0007—02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Concept Plan\New Haven Concept Plan.dwg

DEVELOPER/LAND OWNER:
GREGG LANE DEV., LLC

101 PARKLANE BLVD., STE. 102
SUGAR LAND, TX 77478

ENGINEER /SURVEYOR /PLANNER:

| QUIDDITY

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100
3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150 ® Austin, Texas 78741  512.441.9493

3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150
Austin, Texas 78741-7425

(512) 441—9493 (Phone)
(512) 445-2286 (Fax)

ZONING: SFR

FUTURE LAND USE: NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL/RURAL

SUBMITTAL DATE: DECEMBER 14, 2021

REVISED DATE: APRIL 2023

REVISED DATE: APRIL 2024

PARKLAND NOTE: PARKLAND REQUIREMENTS WILL BE SATISFIED
WITH FEE—IN—LIEU

[ —

AY
>T PLA

CITY OF MANOR, TX APRIL 2024

AV

—1
—

CONG

[ —]

N

—
I—

Rosehill

% -

NITY MAP

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

SHEET # TTLE
1. COVER SHEET & INDEX
2. CONCEPT PLAN

CONSTRUCTION OF NEW HAVEN TRACT WILL BE COMPLETED IN FOUR PHASES
AND IS PROPOSED TO BEGIN IN Q3 OF 2023.

PHASE I: Q2 OF 2024

PHASE 2: Q3 OF 2025

PHASE 3: Q3 OF 2026

PHASE 4: Q3 OF 2027

THE NEW HAVEN DEVELOPMENT IS ESTIMATED TO GENERATE 6,564 NEW DAILY
TRIPS WITH 325 OF THOSE NEW TRIPS OCCURRING DURING THE AM PEAK
HOUR, AND 400 NEW TRIPS OCCURRING IN THE PM PEAK HOUR.

NEWHAVEN

LOT ACRE LUE’S

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (262 LOTS) 43.00 262.00
NATURE PRESERVE 12.57
OPEN SPACE 10.17

COMMERCIAL 2.63 50.00
UTILITY 2.36
TRAILS 2.81
STREET ROW 16.80

TOTAL 90.34 312

CITY OF MANOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

THIS CONCEPT PLAN HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AND IS
HEREBY RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS THE

OF , 20 A.D.
APPROVED: ATTEST:
FELIX PAIZ, CHAIRPERSON LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ, CITY SECRETARY

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF

MANOR, TEXAS, ON THIS THE _____ _ OF , 20
A.D.

BY: ATTEST:

DR. CHRISTOPHER HARVEY LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ,

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS CITY SECRETARY

Nos. F-23290 & 10046100

@s 78741 * 512.441.9493

nal Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration
3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150 » Austi

QUIDDITY

Texas Board of Professiol

[

68



AutoCAD SHX Text
Rosehill

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARNHAMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUCHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREGG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
973

AutoCAD SHX Text
973

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNETT POKORNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON RD TRLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD MANOR TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 2,000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER/LAND OWNER: GREGG LANE DEV., LLC 101 PARKLANE BLVD., STE. 102 SUGAR LAND, TX 77478 ENGINEER/SURVEYOR/PLANNER: 3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150 Austin, Texas 78741-7425 (512) 441-9493 (Phone) (512) 445-2286 (Fax) ZONING: SFR  SFR  FUTURE LAND USE: NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL/RURAL : NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL/RURAL NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL/RURAL SUBMITTAL DATE: DECEMBER 14, 2021 : DECEMBER 14, 2021 DECEMBER 14, 2021 REVISED DATE: APRIL 2023 : APRIL 2023 REVISED DATE: APRIL 2024 : APRIL 2024 PARKLAND NOTE: PARKLAND REQUIREMENTS WILL BE SATISFIED : PARKLAND REQUIREMENTS WILL BE SATISFIED WITH FEE-IN-LIEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NEWHAVEN CONCEPT PLAN CITY OF MANOR, TX APRIL 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF DRAWINGS SHEET #  TITLE TITLE 1. COVER SHEET & INDEX  COVER SHEET & INDEX  2. CONCEPT PLANCONCEPT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (262 LOTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
262.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURE PRESERVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION OF NEW HAVEN TRACT WILL BE COMPLETED IN FOUR PHASES AND IS PROPOSED TO BEGIN IN Q3 OF 2023. PHASE I: Q2 OF 2024 PHASE 2: Q3 OF 2025 PHASE 3: Q3 OF 2026 PHASE 4: Q3 OF 2027 THE NEW HAVEN DEVELOPMENT IS ESTIMATED TO GENERATE 6,564 NEW DAILY TRIPS WITH 325 OF THOSE NEW TRIPS OCCURRING DURING THE AM PEAK HOUR, AND 400 NEW TRIPS OCCURRING IN THE PM PEAK HOUR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS THIS CONCEPT PLAN HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AND IS HEREBY RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS THE ______ OF ________________, 20___ A.D. APPROVED:      ATTEST: ATTEST: __________ ___________  __________________________ ___________  __________________________ __________________________ FELIX PAIZ, CHAIRPERSON  LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ, CITY SECRETARY LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ, CITY SECRETARY ACCEPTED AND APPROVED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, ON THIS THE ______ OF __________________, 20___ A.D. BY:         ATTEST: ATTEST: __________ __________________ _______________________ __________________ _______________________ _______________________ DR. CHRISTOPHER HARVEY    LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ, LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  CITY SECRETARYCITY SECRETARY


¥s
57A eres;Ang’er.gon

/I//a/né?/Z LC

(TYP.50'x120)

fTUACT S 0 o TS s 240 - [ ProposeD

s , S - " COLLECTOR |

| ‘ S S T v . : ) | ALIGNMENT |

st A b R e |
fzgl L|O-|->SE) » o X q y p 0% A@ 0 ;T

(TYP7601X120’) » Ay i W, b “Lo ;

6.7 Ac. '

~,

le, : ,
A (KT &
§\"//A!{p'

/&%

¥ Y

o T L
: %/l/lan@r@\/Senlor
I %

62 LOTS

: % . 4 B | Ay i o E ) ‘ S A ~ \ﬂ e ] ‘/ yff - ¥ # . % ’
CroeklLC' it o] LB IS N (TYR60X120) W/ i
Y O e T el = o ~ +93Ac.

g
»
2

a conceptual exhibit for

| Board or Tﬁusfees il «@;9. W \A' A ‘ '
ofitheManorl/SD; STl
b +90.3 ACRES OF LAND

prepared for

N GREY DEVELOPMENT
TOTALS

5.7 ,///j 24285 Katy Freeway, Ste. 525
THIS DRAWING IS A GRAPHIC REPRESENTATION FOR PRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND IS NOT FOR COMPUTATION OR Y
CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES. SAID DRAWING IS A SCANNED IMAGE ONLY AND IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

, , YV, = Katy, Texas 77494
META PLANNING + DESIGN MAY OR MAY NOT INTEGRATE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHER CONSULTANTS, 5 O X ] 2 0 6 3 LOTS ] 2 LOTS 3 7 LOTS 6 2 LOTS .I 74 LOTS ’ anilheancin

Tel: 281-810-1422
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE TOPICS OF ENGINEERING AND DRAINAGE, FLOODPLAINS, AND/OR ENVIRONMENTAL
SCALE

ISSUES AS THEY RELATE TO THIS DRAWING. NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE PHYSICAL DESIGN, ! !
LOCATION, AND CHARACTER OF THE FACILITIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE INTENDED. ADDITIONALLY, NO WARRANTY IS 60'x120 40 LOTS 18 LOTS 29 LOTS 87 LOTS s =——— MTA-78007
0 100 200 APRIL 08, 2024
© 2024 META PLANNING + DESIGN, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED SUB TOTAI' 103 LOTS 30 LOTS 66 LOTS 62 LOTS 261 LOTS

MADE TO THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN.

T OEsien




Iltem 7.

K:\16759\16759—0007—02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Concept Plan\New Haven Concept Plan.dwg

DEVELOPER/LAND OWNER:

GREGG LANE DEV., LLC
101 PARKLANE BLVD., STE. 102
SUGAR LAND, TX 77478

1
—
I—

AV

ENGINEER /SURVEYOR /PLANNER:

CONGCE

'\ QUIDDITY

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100
3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150 ® Austin, Texas 78741 ¢ 512.441.9493

3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150

Austin, Texas 78741-7425

(512) 441—9493 (Phone)

(512) 445-2286 (Fax)

ZONING: SFR

FUTURE LAND USE: NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL/RURAL

SUBMITTAL DATE: DECEMBER 14, 2021

REVISED DATE: APRIL 2023

PARKLAND NOTE: PARKLAND REQUIREMENTS WILL BE SATISFIED
WITH FEE—-IN—LIEU

]

—
—

N

5T PLA

CITY OF MANOR, TX NOVEMBER 2022

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

SHEET # TITLE
1. COVER SHEET & INDEX
2. CONCEPT PLAN

CONSTRUCTION OF NEW HAVEN TRACT WILL BE COMPLETED IN FOUR PHASES
AND IS PROPOSED TO BEGIN IN Q3 OF 2023.

PHASE I: Q3 OF 2023

PHASE 2: Q3 OF 2024

PHASE 3. Q3 OF 2025

PHASE 4. Q3 OF 2026

Rosehill

% ey

THE NEW HAVEN DEVELOPMENT IS ESTIMATED TO GENERATE 6,564 NEW DAILY
TRIPS WITH 325 OF THOSE NEW TRIPS OCCURRING DURING THE AM PEAK
HOUR, AND 400 NEW TRIPS OCCURRING IN THE PM PEAK HOUR.

NEWHAVEN
LOT ACRE LUE'S
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (271 LOTS) 59.40 271.00
NATURE PRESERVE 12.50
OPEN SPACE 7.10
COMMERCIAL 2.50 50.00
UTILITY 2.00
TRAILS 2.00
COLLECTOR 4.80
TOTAL 90.30 321

”

VICIN
1

ITY MAP

= 2,000’

CITY OF MANOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

THIS CONCEPT PLAN HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AND IS
HEREBY RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS THE

______ oF e ___, 20___ AD.
JESCCC APPROVED: ATTEST:
- ‘5?- """""""" Jo ‘.0
Fxs * * 0,' JULIE LEONARD, CHAIRPERSON T LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ, CITY SECRETARY
L ST U 2 X,
# JOHN A. ALVAREZ Il §
G = ACCEPTED AND APPROVED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF
t,. 127206 ixj MANOR, TEXAS, ON THIS THE ______ OF o 20___
"'90.' R A.D
R -
WAL & BY: ATTEST:
A XX g ’ ’
4/28/2023

DR. CHRISTOPHER HARVEY
MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ,
CITY SECRETARY

10F 2

AUSTIN, TEXAS

-JDNESlI:ARTER

<

70



AutoCAD SHX Text
Rosehill

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARNHAMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUCHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREGG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
973

AutoCAD SHX Text
973

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNETT POKORNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON RD TRLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD MANOR TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 2,000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER/LAND OWNER: GREGG LANE DEV., LLC 101 PARKLANE BLVD., STE. 102 SUGAR LAND, TX 77478 ENGINEER/SURVEYOR/PLANNER: 3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150 Austin, Texas 78741-7425 (512) 441-9493 (Phone) (512) 445-2286 (Fax) ZONING: SFR  SFR  FUTURE LAND USE: NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL/RURAL : NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL/RURAL NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL/RURAL SUBMITTAL DATE: DECEMBER 14, 2021 : DECEMBER 14, 2021 DECEMBER 14, 2021 REVISED DATE: APRIL 2023 : APRIL 2023 PARKLAND NOTE: PARKLAND REQUIREMENTS WILL BE SATISFIED : PARKLAND REQUIREMENTS WILL BE SATISFIED WITH FEE-IN-LIEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NEWHAVEN CONCEPT PLAN CITY OF MANOR, TX NOVEMBER 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF DRAWINGS SHEET #  TITLE TITLE 1. COVER SHEET & INDEX  COVER SHEET & INDEX  2. CONCEPT PLANCONCEPT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (271 LOTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURE PRESERVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
321

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION OF NEW HAVEN TRACT WILL BE COMPLETED IN FOUR PHASES AND IS PROPOSED TO BEGIN IN Q3 OF 2023. PHASE I: Q3 OF 2023 PHASE 2: Q3 OF 2024 PHASE 3: Q3 OF 2025 PHASE 4: Q3 OF 2026 THE NEW HAVEN DEVELOPMENT IS ESTIMATED TO GENERATE 6,564 NEW DAILY TRIPS WITH 325 OF THOSE NEW TRIPS OCCURRING DURING THE AM PEAK HOUR, AND 400 NEW TRIPS OCCURRING IN THE PM PEAK HOUR.

FR
Snapshot

FR
Snapshot

FR
Text Box
4/28/2023


}

0

éff"' 5Eﬁﬁ7ﬁyhn%anmmnlaaamf /' '

Manor LLC.
2 /

57Acres Anderson)Rad. ,
Manorl'l.C : /

&

/.-" i
GAB!Manor; LLC:
,/ - PROPOSED
// '

COLLECTOR
ALIGNMENT

s %
RS T %%

. Alexanariaj :
; iﬁMZA@ -y

63 LOTS
(TYP.50'x120’)
+125AC o

a concept plan for

. i AN | , NEWHAVEN
I%yﬂﬁgn; > § i e B N; T ,
s T T et TS PN R, T +90.3 ACRES OF LAND

PR
S X

/

'/‘,'.;
=< I

L Enfield

] ey /
e
|l =

-

prepared for
X_-

g B Lt TR NSNS N GREY DEVELOPMENT

PROD“CT 24285 Katy Freeway, Ste.
THIS DRAWING IS A GRAPHIC REPRESENTATION FOR PRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND IS NOT FOR COMPUTATION OR

, , 5 V% //////, Katy, Texas 77494
5 ./ W A%

CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES. SAID DRAWING IS A SCANNED IMAGE ONLY AND IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE. 50'x120 45 LOTS 43 LOTS 39 LOTS 63 LOTS 190 LOTS - Tel: 281-810-1422

META PLANNING + DESIGN MAY OR MAY NOT INTEGRATE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHER CONSULTANTS, PLANNING + DESIGN

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE TOPICS OF ENGINEERING AND DRAINAGE, FLOODPLAINS, AND/OR ENVIRONMENTAL

ISSUES AS THEY RELATE TO THIS DRAWING. NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE PHYSICAL DESIGN, 6 0 ' X ] 2 0 ’ 4 O LOTS .I 2 LOTS 2 9 LOTS 8 ] LOTS

LOCATION, AND CHARACTER OF THE FACILITIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE INTENDED. ADDITIONALLY, NO WARRANTY IS SCALE

MADE TO THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN. s“B TOTAI. 85 LOTS 55 LOTS 68 LOTS 63 LOTS 271 LOTS = MTA-78007

0 100 200 APRIL 25, 2023
© 2023 META PLANNING + DESIGN, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
*®
Ofsign



FR
Text Box
2 OF 2

FR
Text Box
590

FR
Text Box
580

FR
Text Box
570

FR
Text Box
560

FR
Text Box
550

FR
Text Box
540

FR
Text Box
530


REVISED CONCEPT PLAN ORIGINAL / APPROVED CONCEPT PLAN

S INT570 1 Anderson Road Wil g

7 » y - 3 3 = ‘ g 5
y _ \r‘ atls N 24 A ; 7‘{
Vi i ' r\f : | s P & 715701:Anderson Road! | / 1

) ; 7 : Ménqr
57Acres Anderson Ra ‘ A . £ [fg . 57Acres Anderson Ra

/

NATURE NG . i INATURE] ‘
; 3 PRESERVE! 4 ; e y
PRESERVE ~ y v s, PTToACY > N ' /

PROPOSED
COLLECTOR
ALIGNMENT

L 3 e
= o
T

City,or Prlugenville,

ROASWAY,

() Ledemesi AN
"V Alexandria[Carrillo; S
o

4 i 5 - ar ; ] I : oY AN 'S b 5 i P,5b”X120')

 ~C 62LOTS Ny . 3 o N R B > (TYP6OX 74 : 53 ( ' 125 A

"(TYP.50’x12g’) - = F ; 5 \ e i =
+125Ac. =

g ;

D IS NOT FOR COMPUTATION OR
D W HONT NoticE 50'x120° 63 LOTS |12 LOTS | 37 LOTS | 62 LOTS | 174 LOTS R SoRaOn O 1 50x120 45 LOTs |43 LoT1s | 39 LoTs | 63 LOTS [190 LOTS
PLAINS, AND/OR ENVIRONMENTAL 3Y OTHER CONSULTANTS,
Ao 60'x120" 40 LOTS |18 LOTS | 29 LOTS 87 LOTS & TE PHYSICAL DESION, 1 ¢0'x120° 40 LOTS |12 LOTS | 29 LOTS 81 LOTS

R SUB TOTAL 103 LOTS |30 LOTS | 66 LOTS | 62 LOTS 261 LOTS SUB TOTAL 85 LOTS |55 LOTS | 68 LOTS | 63 LOTS







Iltem

7.

GBA

Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2024

Brad Carabajal

Quiddity Engineering
3100 Alvin Devane Blvd
Austin 78741
bcarabajal@quiddity.com

Permit Number 2024-P-1632-CP
Job Address: 11108 Gregg Ln, Manor 78653

Dear Brad Carabajal,

We have conducted a review of the concept plan for the above-referenced project, submitted by
Brad Carabajal and received by our office on April 09, 2024, for conformance with the City of Manor
Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B. The Plans
appear to be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take no
exception to their approval as presented.

Please submit a hard copy of the Concept Plan to Scott Dunlop at the City of Manor for
signatures. A copy of the signed Concept Plan will be uploaded under project files on the my
permit now website.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Vadii: 1B
Pauline Gray, P.E.

Lead AES
GBA

74




MANOR

Est. TEXAS 7z
4/24/24

City of Manor Development Services

Notification for a Subdivision Concept Plan

Project Name: New Haven Concept Plan Update
Case Number: 2024-P-1632-CP
Case Manager: Michael Burrell
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov — 512-215-8158

The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting a
Regularly Scheduled meeting for the purpose of considering and acting upon a Revised
Subdivision Concept Plan for New Haven and being located near the intersection of Gregg Lane
and FM 973, Manor, TX. Subdivision Concept Plans that meet the city’s requirements are required
to be approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission. The request will be posted on the agenda
as follows:

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Revised Subdivision Concept Plan for New
Haven, two hundred sixty-one (261) lots on 91 acres, more or less, and being located near the
intersection of Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX.

Applicant: Quiddity Engineering
Owner: Ashton Grey

The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on May 8th, 2024 at 105 East
Eggleston Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.

The City Council will meet at 7:00PM on May 15", 2024 at 105 East Eggleston Street in the City
Hall Council Chambers

You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this
Subdivision Concept Plan has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or
phone number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners
and Council Members during the discussion of this item.

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET * P.O. Box 387 ® MANOR, TEx4As 78653
(T) 512.272.5555 » (F) 512.272.8636 * www.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

Iltem 7.

75



mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov

| ) .. s § i A it i . NN . L -
/ LS 5 ... o W - , / < - 7 L Mm .,
. e ] 9 f Cf \ﬁc%\fﬁ M ﬁ/.
L R, REQURNY .
| a 5

b -

&
F 9

. {0°

\ 3

: £ A, ﬁ\ ¥
-~ RustCreekILLC

; s .
: w%%@
% .m o - :
T

THIS DRAWING IS A GRAPHIC REPRESENTATION FOR PRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND IS NOT FOR COMPUTATION OR
CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES. SAID DRAWING IS A SCANNED IMAGE ONLY AND IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.
META PLANNING + DESIGN MAY OR MAY NOT INTEGRATE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHER CONSULTANTS,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE TOPICS OF ENGINEERING AND DRAINAGE, FLOODPLAINS, AND/OR ENVIRONMENTAL
ISSUES AS THEY RELATE TO THIS DRAWING. NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE PHYSICAL DESIGN,
LOCATION, AND CHARACTER OF THE FACILITIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE INTENDED. ADDITIONALLY, NO WARRANTY IS
MADE TO THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN.

© 2024 META PLANNING + DESIGN, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
*
Prsign

Phugerville ISD)

==

= —

v

RN
N

—

me
&
>

RA
303

U

o J

[ ]
[

P
w,\ N

I E e

\

A

f
/ g -
. //
A N { \\v
O o S L _
. L oo \ -
o . © ) o \\
o® ° . Y % I
@
) A Y Ve & A {
®- L 8 Qb I < =)
© A .
K o o P NI o e :
Ny L o N \
- o {
a X
L U o
4 7 ® 0 I
5 20
ul
o

SF-

f

7

3B

29L0TS

TYP.60'x120

N \ “ ,, : A
Rt % +6.7
=0 AN

|

-

>o..

TYP.60'x120’),
+4.1Ac.

- ) 4

a J0L0TS

(TYP.60'x120’
~ +9.3Ac.

N

RIS

ners!LLC ETA

3

PRODUCT

50'x120°
60'x120°

SUB TOTAL

63
40

103

37 LOTS

N
57A Qmmﬁs&mﬁ%

Manor LG

SF-3A

.’

YP.50'x120’)

mwk

o O

4
1Ac.
b
Q,

<)
)

)

LOTS |12 LOTS
LOTS | 18 LOTS

LOTS | 30 LOTS

Ra

SF-4
<7 62L0TS
(TYP.50'x120°)

W +12.5Ac. ..

37 LOTS
29 LOTS

66 LOTS

3 mvsm\m\% Trustees,

62 LOTS

62 LOTS

PROPOSED
™ COLLECTOR

ofithe\ManorliSD.

TOTALS

174 LOTS
87 LOTS

261 LOTS

%M@@ o @

B
J.AAW\?W ozwwf%u@@

KBlHome.

h

] 0
b

hor/Senio
7 Samerd

LoneStarinc:

a conceptual exhibit for

NEWHAVEN
+90.3 ACRES OF LAND

prepared for

N GREY DEVELOPMENT

24285 Katy Freeway, Ste. 525
Katy, Texas 77494
Tel: 281-810-1422

MTA-78007
APRIL 08, 2024




RUST CREEK LLC
9606 OLD MANOR RD #1
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78724-1114

AQUA WATER SUPPLY CORP
PO BOX P
BASTROP, TEXAS 78602-1989

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MANOR
533 HIWASEE ROAD
WAXAHACHIE, TEXAS 75165-6448

GAB MANOR LLC
4517 THREE ARROWS CT
CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613-4838

15701 ANDERSON ROAD MANOR LLC
109 GROSEBECK LN
LEANDER, TEXAS 78641-4036

FORTUNE LAND INVESTMENTS LLC
223 DAKOTA DR
CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613-7826

57 ACRES ANDERSON RD MANOR LLC
109 GROSEBECK LN
LEANDER, TEXAS 78641-4036

MANOR INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT
PO BOX 359
MANOR, TEXAS 78653-0359

Iltem 7.

PFLUGERVILLE ISD
PO BOX 589
PFLUGERVILLE, TEXAS 78691-0589

LUTZ JAMES T & ALEXANDRA CARRILLO
14812 N F M RD 973
MANOR, TEXAS 78653

MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR LLC
310 ENTERPRISE DR
OXFORD, MISSISSIPPI 38655-2762

77




Item 8.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8

MANOR

. TEXAS %72

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2024
PREPARED BY: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary
DEPARTMENT: Administration

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the May 1, 2024, Regular
Meeting.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e May 1, 2024, City Council Regular Meeting Minutes

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The city staff recommends that the City Council approve the City Council Meeting minutes as presented.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

78




MANOR

&% TEXAS ©72

CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES
MAY 1, 2024

This meeting was live-streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams

PRESENT:
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1
Anne Weir, Place 2

Maria Amezcua, Place 3

Sonia Wallace, Place 4

Aaron Moreno, Place 5

Deja Hill, Place 6

CITY STAFF:

Scott Moore, City Manager

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director
Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
Matthew Woodard, Public Works Director
Tracey Vasquez, HR Director

Belen Pefia, Finance Director

Yalondra V. Santana, Heritage & Tourism Manager
Paige Saenz, City Attorney

Chasem Creed, IT Technician

REGULAR SESSION - 7:00 P.M.

With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council
was called to order by Mayor Harvey at 7:07 p.m. on Wednesday, May 1, 2024, in the Council
Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.

City of Manor Page 1

Item 8.

79



https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams

City Council Regular Session Minutes
May 1, 2024

INVOCATION
Dr. Adolphus Anderson with Park Springs Baptist Church gave the invocation.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Harvey led the Pledge of Allegiance.
EVENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. ManorPalooza, May 3- 4, 2024, at 15317 US Hwy 290 E.

Yalondra V. Santana Heritage & Tourism Manager invited the community to attend the
ManorPalooza Event. The event flyer is attached with details.

PROCLAMATION
A. Declaring the week of May 12 - 18, 2024, as “Police Week”

Mayor Harvey read and presented the Police Week Proclamation to the Manor Police
Department.

B. Declaring the week of May 19 - 25, 2024, as “Public Works Week”

Mayor Harvey read and presented the Public Works Week Proclamation to the Public
Works Department.

C. Declaring the week of May 5 - 11, 2024, as “Municipal Clerks Week”

Mayor Harvey read and presented the Municipal Clerks Week Proclamation to City
Secretary Lluvia T. Almaraz.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and expressed
his concerns and opposition to Agenda Items No. 6,7,12, and 13.

Lily Borup with CK Family Services, 611 W. Highway 6, Suite 109, Waco, Texas, submitted
a speaker card and spoke in support of Foster Care Awareness Month.

Tracey Vasquez, HR Director, introduced the new Finance Director, Belen Pefia.

Cristal Almaguer, 12760 Saint Mary Drive, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and spoke
in support of police funding for the Manor Police Department.

No one else appeared at this time.

City of Manor Page 2

Item 8.

80




City Council Regular Session Minutes
May 1, 2024

PUBLIC HEARINGS

1.

Conduct a Public Hearing on the levying of assessments in Improvement Area #4 of the
Manor Heights Public Improvement District.

The city staff recommended that the City Council postpone the Public Hearing to the May
15, 2024, Regular Council Meeting.

Development Services Director Dunlop stated that the Public Hearing needed to be
postponed due to incomplete documents. He also mentioned that Agenda Item No. 6 needed
to be postponed for the same reason.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member

Moreno to postpone the public hearing until May 15, 2024, Regular Council Meeting.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to postpone carried 7-0

2.

Conduct a Public Hearing on the issuance of Improvement Area #4 Bonds for the Manor
Heights Public Improvement District.

The city staff recommended that the City Council postpone the Public Hearing to the May
15, 2024, Regular Council Meeting.

Development Services Director Dunlop stated that the Public Hearing needed to be
postponed due to incomplete documents. He also mentioned that Agenda Item No. 7 needed
to be postponed for the same reason.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member

Moreno to postpone the public hearing until May 15, 2024, Regular Council Meeting.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to postpone carried 7-0

CONSENT AGENDA

3.

4.

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes.

* April 16, 2024, City Council Workshop; and
* April 16, 2024, City Council Regular Meeting

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Water Utility Easement for Lot 8,
Block A, Manor Crossing Subdivision.

City of Manor Page 3

Item 8.

81




City Council Regular Session Minutes
May 1, 2024

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Sidewalk Easement for Lot 8, Block
A, Manor Crossing Subdivision.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member
Wallace to accept and approve the Consent Agenda.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 7-0

At the direction of Mayor Harvey, Agenda Item No. 12 was conducted next.
REGULAR AGENDA

12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Service Agreement with Hunden
Partners to provide a feasibility study and services described in the proposal submitted
in response to the City’s RFP for a Mixed-Use Sports/Entertainment Development
Feasibility Study for the 236-acre East Manor Development No. 1 property.

The city staff recommended that the City Council authorize the City Manager to negotiate
and execute a Service Agreement with Hunden Partners to provide a feasibility study and
services described in the proposal submitted in response to the City’s RFP for a Mixed-Use
Sports/Entertainment Development Feasibility Study for the 236-acre East Manor
Development No. 1 property in an amount not to exceed $298,800.

Economic Development Director Jones discussed the proposed service agreement with
Hudnen Partners.

Matthew Avila, Project Manager with Hunden Partners, introduced himself and the
Hunden Partners Team. The attached PowerPoint presentation was presented.

The topic of discussion:

Team Key Personnel

Roles & Areas of Expertise

Hunden Partners Select Texas Experience
Process Overview: Project Understanding
Proposed Approach

Milestone & Touchpoints

Why Hunden Partners

A discussion was held regarding the clarification of partners involved with the project.

City of Manor Page 4

Item 8.

82




City Council Regular Session Minutes
May 1, 2024

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member

Amezcua to authorize the City Manager to negotiate and execute a Service
Agreement with Hunden Partners to provide a feasibility study and services described
in the proposal submitted in response to the City’s RFP for a Mixed-Use
Sports/Entertainment Development Feasibility Study for the 236-acre East Manor
Development No. 1 property in an amount not to exceed $298,800.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance of the City of Manor,

Texas Making a Finding of Special Benefit to the Property in Improvement Area #4 of
the Manor Heights Public Improvement District; Providing for the Method of
Assessment of Special Assessments Against Property in Improvement Area #4 of the
District; Approving an Assessment Roll for Improvement Area #4 of the District;
Levying Assessments against Property within Improvement Area #4 of the District;
Providing for Payment of the Assessments; Providing for Penalties and Interest on
Delinquent Assessments; Establishing a Lien on Property within Improvement Area #4
of the District; Approving an Amended and Restated Service and Assessment Plan;
Providing for Related Matters in Accordance with Chapter 372, Texas Local
Government Code; Providing an Effective Date; and Providing for Severability.

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance of the City of Manor,
Texas Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2024 (Manor Heights Public
Improvement District Improvement Area #4 Project); Approving and Authorizing an
Indenture of Trust, a Bond Purchase Agreement, a Limited Offering Memorandum, a
Continuing Disclosure Agreement, and Other Agreements and Documents in Connection
Therewith; Making Findings with Respect to the Issuance of Such Bonds; and Providing
an Effective Date.

Agenda Items No. 6 and No. 7 were not discussed and will be presented at the May 15,
2024, Regular Council meeting along with Public Hearing No. 1 and Public Hearing No. 2.

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the confirmation, ratification, and
approval of a deposit agreement with Las Entradas Development Corporation related to
the Las Entradas Public Improvement District (PID).

The city staff recommended that the City Council confirm, ratify and approve the deposit
agreement with Las Entradas Development Corporation.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member

Wallace to confirm, ratify and approve the deposit agreement with Las Entradas
Development Corporation.

City of Manor Page 5

Item 8.

83




City Council Regular Session Minutes
May 1, 2024

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution of the City of Manor,
Texas, commencing the annexation of a road right-of-way 1.222 acres of land, more or
less, being located in Travis County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits,
setting a schedule for annexation, and providing for open meetings and other related
matters.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2024-14 of the
City of Manor, Texas, commencing the annexation of a rod right-of-way 1.222 acres of land,
more or less, being located in Travis County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the city
limits, setting a schedule for annexation, and providing for open meetings and other related
matters.

Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the proposed resolution.

Resolution No. 2024-14: A Resolution of the City of Manor, Texas, Commencing the
Annexation of a Road Right-Of-Way 1.222 Acres of Land, More or Less; Being Located in
Travis County, Texas and Adjacent and Contiguous to the City Limits; Setting a Schedule for
Annexation; and Providing for Open Meetings and Other Related Matters.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Wallace to approve Resolution No. 2024-14 of the City of Manor, Texas,
commencing the annexation of a rod right-of-way 1.222 acres of land, more or less,
being located in Travis County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits,
setting a schedule for annexation, and providing for open meetings and other related
matters.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0
At the direction of Mayor Harvey, Agenda Item No. 13 was conducted next.

13. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the allocation of City Funds for
ManorPalooza Expenses.

The city staff recommended that the City Council direct the City Manager to report back
in June on the final event expenditures that qualify for Hotel Occupancy Tax funds to be
disturbed.

A discussion was held regarding the reason why the city was asking for funding for
ManorPalooza.

City of Manor Page 6

Item 8.

84




City Council Regular Session Minutes
May 1, 2024

A discussion was held regarding previous sponsorships received for Manor Palooza.

Mayor Harvey adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session
at 8:35 p.m. on Wednesday, May 1, 2024, in accordance with the requirements of the Open
Meetings Law.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Sections 551.071 and
551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding Item No. 13 at 8:35 p.m. on Wednesday, May 1,
2024.

The Executive Session was adjourned at 8:47 p.m. on Wednesday, May 1, 2024.
OPEN SESSION
The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551

Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session

at 8:47 p.m. on Wednesday, May 1, 2024.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Amezcua to direct the City Manager to report back in June on the final event
expenditures that qualify for Hotel Occupancy Tax funds to be disturbed.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 7-0

City Secretary Almaraz requested that the City Council reconsider Agenda Item No. 3 from
the Consent Agenda. She stated that the agenda had April 16" dates, and the minutes should have
been for the April 17" meetings.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Wallace to reconsider Item No. 3 of the Consent Agenda.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to reconsider carried 7-0
3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes.

* April 17, 2024, City Council Workshop; and
* April 17, 2024, City Council Regular Meeting

City of Manor Page 7

Item 8.

85




City Council Regular Session Minutes
May 1, 2024

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Amezcua to accept and approve the consent agenda for Item No. 3 with the revised
dates.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on selecting an appraiser for the Mustang
Valley Public Improvement District (PID) Improvement Area No. 1.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the selection of AEGIS Group,
Inc. as the appraiser for the Mustang Valley PID Improvement Area no. 1; and authorize the
City Manager to enter and execute the engagement letter for appraisal services with AEGIS
Group, Inc.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Amezcua to approve the selection of AEGIS Group, Inc. as the appraiser for the
Mustang Valley PID Improvement Area no. 1; and authorize the City Manager to
enter and execute the engagement letter for appraisal services with AEGIS Group,
Inc.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance amending Chapter 13,
Utilities, Article 13.08, Water Conservation, Ordinance 360, of the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Manor, Texas; Adopting the Updated Water Conservation Plan and
Drought Contingency Plan; Providing Updated Requirements and Schedules Required
by State Law; Amending, Restating and Replacing Measures with the Updated Plan
Provisions.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 741 amending
Chapter 13, Utilities, Article 13.08, Water Conservation, Ordinance 360, of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Manor, Texas; Adopting the Updated Water Conservation Plan and
Drought Contingency Plan; Providing Updated Requirements and Schedules Required by State
Law; Amending, Restating and Replacing Measures with the Updated Plan Provisions.

City of Manor Page 8

Item 8.

86




City Council Regular Session Minutes
May 1, 2024

Ordinance No. 741: An Ordinance of The City of Manor, Texas Amending Chapter 13,
Utilities, Article 13.08, Water Conservation, Ordinance 360, of the Code of Ordinances of The
City of Manor, Texas; Adopting the Updated Water Conservation Plan and Drought
Contingency Plan; Providing Updated Requirements and Schedules Required by State Law;
Amending, Restating and Replacing Measures With the Updated Plan Provisions; Providing a
Severability Clause, Providing Savings, Effective Date and Open Meetings Clauses, and
Providing for Related Matters.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Wallace to approve Ordinance No. 741 amending Chapter 13, Utilities, Article 13.08,
Water Conservation, Ordinance 360, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Manor,
Texas; Adopting the Updated Water Conservation Plan and Drought Contingency
Plan; Providing Updated Requirements and Schedules Required by State Law;
Amending, Restating and Replacing Measures with the Updated Plan Provisions.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 7-0

14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on amending Ordinance No. 724
establishing compensation for the Mayor and City Council and a structured policy and
procedure process.

The city staff recommended that the City Council discuss and provide direction to city staff
regarding amending Ordinance No. 724, establishing compensation for the Mayor and City
Council, and a structured policy and procedures process.

City Attorney Saenz discussed the proposed amendment to Ordinance No. 724.

A discussion was held regarding Section 4 and Section 5 of the proposed ordinance.

A discussion was held regarding the criteria for Tier 3 and Tier 4.

The City Council provided direction to staff regarding the proposed ordinance. A final
ordinance will be presented to the City Council for consideration at the May 15, 2024, Regular

Council meeting.

There was no action taken.

Mayor Harvey adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session
at 9:56 p.m. on Wednesday, May 1, 2024, in accordance with the requirements of the Open
Meetings Law.

City of Manor Page 9

Item 8.

87




City Council Regular Session Minutes
May 1, 2024

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Sections 551.071 and
551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct to consult with legal counsel and to deliberate the purchase of real property; Sections
551.071 Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding Shadowglen PUD, and Sections 551.071 Texas
Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct to consult
with legal counsel regarding legislation related to ETJ Releases at 9:56 p.m. on Wednesday, May
1,2024.

The Executive Session was adjourned at 11:01 p.m. on Wednesday, May 1, 2024.
OPEN SESSION

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session
at 11:01 p.m. on Wednesday, May 1, 2024.
There was no further discussion.

ADJOURNMENT

The Regular Session of the Manor City Council was Adjourned at 11:01 p.m. on Wednesday,
May 1, 2024.

The Manor City Council approved these minutes on May 15, 2024.

APPROVED:

Dr. Christopher Harvey,
Mayor

ATTEST:

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC
City Secretary

City of Manor Page 10

Item 8.

88




LTH ANNUAL
MANORPALDOZA _ = vanoe

East Manor Development No.1,

15317 US HWY 290 East | Magor TX -
“~ MAY3RD | MAY4TH 100
5PM-IOPM = TIAM-TIPM e

Games | Food Trucks | Vendors | Live Music | Carnival Rides | Family-Friendly Fun
Sausage Eating Contest | Firework Show and more!

ENTERTAINMENT LINEUP

Elvis Presley show by David Allen 6:30 PM
Taylor Swift show by Julia Hill 8:45 PM
Gordon Collier Band 1115 AM
Magic Show by Magician Adam Stone 1:.00 PM
Cheap Sunglasses 2:30 PM
Sausage Eating Contest 5:00 PM

Selena show by Amanda Solis 7:30 PM
Fireworks Show 9:30 PM

SPONSORED BY: ( Bluebonnet

ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

&%
- & 5 » THE GRAND LADY

Besstigel |]m \NDEPENDENT

FINANCIAL"

AUSTIN SEMICONDUCTOR 1@ Frontier Bank of Texas SIGNS

City Hall SignsForSports.com
105 E. Eggleston St., Manor TX, 78653 R (512) 272-5555 ghsrorsp



Mixed-Use District Highest & Best Use

market demand, financial feasibility & economic impact study

for: City of Manor

hunden
partnersg

VERGE

‘%




Item 8.

Team Key Personnel

C O NVAZXIAN C £

partners partners partners
Robin Hunden Mike Thiessen Matthew Avila Manjeet Ranu David Greusel Robert Parsons
Executive Project Project Executive Project Manager Planning Principal Lead Architect Senior Associate
Director

91

pa rtners Hunden.com | © 2024 Hunden a




Item 8.

Roles & Areas of Expertise

» Project and team management

h u n d e n » Market research, financial and impact modeling
p a rt ners = Competitive advantage/peer profiles

» Product recommendations

= Engineering considerations

\ \ \ I ) » Site assessments for opportunities and constraints

» Top concepts venues and district synergy considerations

» Concept designs, layouts, and cost estimates

CON NCE

= QOverall site plan and key venues

» Top concepts venues and district synergy considerations

= Current experience in the market - Manor downtown plan

» Design and layout considerations for walkability, landscape, and synergy

TBG » Top concepts venues and district synergy considerations 92

pa rtne rs Hunden.com | © 2024 Hunden 3




Hunden Partners Select Texas Experience
Abilene Hotel Dallas MLB Stadium Kyle Tourism / Downtown Multi-Use

Amarillo Arena Dallas Placemaking Action Plan League City Mixed-Use District

Amarillo Boutique Hotels East Montgomery County Event Center Lubbock MiLB Baseball Stadium & Mixed-Use
Amarillo Conference Center Hotel El Paso Coliseum & Amphitheater Lubbock Headquarter Hotel

Austin Expo Center, Arena & Park Redevelopment Fort Worth Stockyards Redevelopment Mansfield Hotel

Baytown Arena & Mixed-Use District Fort Worth Convention Center Mansfield USL-Anchored Mixed-Use District
Belton Conference Hotel Fort Worth Omni Hotel New Braunfels Arena/Convocation Center
Bryan-College Station Convention Center & Hotels Fort Worth Facilities Governance Sherman Agriculture Arenas

Carrollton Hotel Garland USL-Anchored Mixed-Use Development South Padre Island Convention Center Expansion
Corpus Christi ABC Center Expansion & HQ Hotel Hays County Multi-Use Event Center & Hotel Temple Destination Development Plan

Dallas Convention Center Expansion Houston Event Center & Sports Facility Waco MiLB & Convention Center Mixed-Use District

Dallas Convention Center Master Plan Kingsville Hotel & Event Facilities Washington County Expo Center Future Use




Process Overview: Project Understanding

Situational Context:

= City recently purchased 236-acre parcel located on US290 at the epicenter of the eastern
growth corridor of Manor’s expansion

= Project is imagined to be an entertainment and lifestyle district potentially anchored by
uses including youth sports, an arena, concert and/or entertainment venues, destination retail
and eater-tainment mixed-use assets, performing arts center, hotel/hospitality, and others

= City's proximity to Austin is a significant asset

= Potential to attract and retain residents through development of amenities and resources
typically found in major metro suburbs

= Nearby manufacturing plants for Tesla and Samsung and Whole Foods distribution center
have positioned Manor with opportunities to invest in quality-of-life enhancements

94

pa rtners Hunden.com | © 2024 Hunden 5§




Our Proposed Approach

Kickoff and Existing
Conditions

I

Market
Opportunities
Analysis and
Recommendations

Recommendations

I

Preliminary Designs, Layouts and Cost Estimates for 3 Scenarios

m Demand and Financial Projections
m Economic, Fiscal and Employment Impact Analysis

Layouts, Financial
Feasibility and
Impact

95

Hunden.com | © 2024 Hunden 6

partners



Milestones & Touchpoints

Overall timeline of approximately 12 weeks . Kickoff Organizing Call
Market Findings - approx. 8 weeks after the ! o :

following have occurred: contract authorization, ‘ Site Visit/Local Discovery
receipt of initial kickoff payment, and completion

of in-person site visit . Circle Back Call

Draft Analysis - approx. 3 weeks after delivery of

Market Findings . Check-In Calls

Final Analysis - approx. 1 - 2 weeks after receiving . Market Findings Presentation

Client comments on the draft

‘ Draft Analysis Deliverable
‘ Final Analysis Deliverable

96

hu nden pa rtners Hunden.com | © 2024 Hunden 7




Why US? = 30+ Years of Tourism Industry Knowledge

= History Working as a Team

= Passion for Placemaking

= Extensive Texas Experience

= We Tell the Truth

= Process Driven by Milestones & Communication

» Scenarios and Business Planning for Future Success

= - Principal-Driven Effort

= Ability to Provide Ongoing Implementation Services



G hunden
partners

Thank You



MANOR

=T TEXAS %72
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2024

PREPARED BY: Scott Moore, City Manager
DEPARTMENT: Administration

Item 9.

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the April 2024 City Council Monthly Reports.
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

e Dr. Christopher Harvey - Mayor

e Emily Hill - Mayor Pro Tem

e Anne Weir — Council Member, Place 2

e Maria Amezcua — Council Member, Place 3

e Sonia Wallace — Council Member, Place 4

e Aaron Moreno — Council Member, Place 5

e Deja Hill = Council Member, Place 6

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes

e April 2024 City Council Monthly Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The city staff recommends that the City Council approve and accept the April 2024 City Council Monthly Reports.

99




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 9.

Name: Dr. Christopher Harvey Place/Position Mayor
Start Date:  April 1, 2024 End Date: April 30, 2024
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (join{]
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

100




TIER 1

Item 9.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment
I Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other]
authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local
government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description
City Council Meeting 3,17  [Regular scheduled city council meeting
City Council 17 Dalfen Annexation
'Workshop
Other Meetings

Type of Date Description

Meeting

AKA Regional| 25, 26
Convention

Attendance at public
business meeting.
Serve as Judge at
AKAPollo Event —
talent show

2024 Riverbat [ 30

Guest at reception by

Chancellor’s president for high
Reception school student ACC
graduation

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

101




TIER 2

Item 9.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Committee Meetings — Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting
notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Meetings (minimum of 2 and Chair of 1)

Committee Chair Meeting Description
Name (Yes or Date
No)
Economic Yes 1,5,29 |Meet with BiG Austin
Development Bridge Economic Divide -
Meeting/Interview with Austin Business Journal
Community Yes 25 Mayor’s Ball
Collaborative

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 2 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

* Quarterly Committee Reports Due October, January, April, July

102



https://myemail-api.constantcontact.com/REGISTRATION-CLOSING-SOON--2024-Central-Texas--Expanding-Opportunity--Summit.html?soid=1101697356197&aid=HrZmXsez4qQ

TIER 3

Item 9.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
m Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings

Type of | Date Description
Meeting
Federal 2 [Meeting w/Congressman
Casar regarding winning
the award amount of
$850,000
Regional 17  |Lunch meeting with
Mayor Watson regarding
regional projects
County 24 |State of the County
address — attended to
support County Judge

Community Meetings (minimum of 2)

Individual/
Group

Date

Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 3 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

103




Item 9.

TIER 4

Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

TML Region — 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro,
IV [TEDC, CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City
Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

Regional Meetings

Group Name Date Description
Austin Health 11 Meeting regarding tech and surgery with Netherlands
Council delegation
Austin Health 18 Regular Council meeting for Members
Council

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 4 that supports your community involvement
and attendance.

104




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 9.

Name: Emily Hill Place/Position Mayor Pro Tem
Start Date: 4/1/2024 End Date: 4/30/2024
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (join{]
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

105




TIER 1

Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment
I Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other]

authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local
government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description
Regular Council 4/3/2024
Meeting
Regular Council 4/17/2024
Meeting
Other Meetings

Type of Meeting Date Description
City Council 4/17/2024  |Dalfen Annexation
'Workshop
Other

Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement
and attendance.

Item 9.

106




TIER 3

Item 9.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings

Type of Meeting Date Description
State of the County [4/24/2024  |Attended
Address
Community Meetings (minimum of 2)
Individual/ Date Description
Group
HOA:
ESD:
EMS:
Other:
Other
Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 3 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

107




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 9.

Name: AﬂdelV Place/Position (_.rt Covaned P\ Z
start Date: Apeul 1. 2024 End Date: APRIL B, 2024
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (joint
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies) -

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)

|jcommittee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports toj

the City Council (Quarterly) ‘

“Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,

IV ICAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

108




TIER 1

Item 9.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment
Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other
authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local
government agencies) ]

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description
Reauwlnr Coy Couwnedppp Adpins & Tesues o€ Yra Caey of
Meehné 2, Mansr,
22
Reeuloy Cory APRAL Alpios eond Toaswee of e Cuy
Cowneld Veehna |V of Manor
2024
. Other Meetings
Type of Meeting Date Description
Coar Cawnecl ApPriL Darfen Annexohon
Weriewoe 17,
2.2
Other
Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

109




TIER 2

Item 9.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
i committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting
notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Meetings (minimum of 2 and Chair of 1)

)

Commiitee Chair Meeting | *Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Heal tN Nes APRAL Condivimnt Y wndaed-
Lommithee. ol _ ua.h%v;u.sf :D'(.L AQQ\—%&’&?
' 224 R oioorote, u] Y Rrdeet
Committee Chair Meeting | Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Other
Type Date Description
Seveor Heant | ApDAL Prerondohen by Manor ISD Food & Nhho
MWS?M _ 15, Deot | Tucker's Law ¢ vl wn
A e Q. 2152 A RoceormmendatAons
Sk - MARY APRAL | SV oR
RREALne R Maner V2 eminu Ve Fegtwal
EV&%&QP% 22

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 2 that supports your community involvement
and attendance.

* Quarterly Committee Reports Due October, January, April, July

110




Item 9.

12800 Lexington St on
Saturday, April 20th,
from 9:00 am to 1:00
pm

Brmg your creativity and compete for prizes wn:h the most orlgmal kite.
Brlng your family fora day of high- flymg excitement! Vendors are
welcome to ]GIH us. Scan the reglstratlon QR code to partncrpate.




TIER 3

Item 9.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
” Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community,
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings

Type of Meeting

Date

Description

TPeevis Cownd
Comhicsioner”
[Precirer 4-

Ava L
24
22

oo o e Covndn Aaddawesns
( conond 6. Casia of our cmwrii)

Community Meetings (minimum of 2)

individual/
Group

Date

Description

HOA:

ESD:

EMS:

Other:

Other

Type

Date

Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 3 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

112




STATE OF
THE
COUNTY

APRIL 24, 2024  6:30-8:30 P.M.

700 LAVACA ST.

OPENING CEREMONIES

KEYNOTE SPEAKERS

STATE OF THE COUNTY ADD[;QESS :

CLOSING REMARKS & RECEPTION

Item 9.

113




JEFFREY GINA
TRAVILLION HINOJOSA

Travis County Commissioner Texas State Representative

ANDY
BROWN

Travis County Judge

APRIL 24, 2024 630-830 PM. 700 LAVACA ST.

Item 9.

114




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 9.

Name: Maria Amezcua Place/Position Place 3
Start Date: 04/01/2024 End Date: 04/30//2024
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Counci
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings
(joint meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

115




Item 9.

TIER 1

Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special
Called Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax
I Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and
other authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and
local government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description
Regular Council 4/3 Regular Meeting
Meeting 4/17 Regular Meeting
'Workshop 4/17 Dalfen Industrial - Manor Downs Industrial Park
Annexation and Development

MANOR

& TEXAS ™7

City Council

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community
involvement and attendance.

116




TIER 2

Item 9.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1

" committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting
notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Meetings (minimum of 2 and Chair of 1)

Committee Chair Meeting | *Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Capital 4/4 Regularly scheduled committee
[mprovements No 4/24 meetings.
[Tree Advisory Yes
Committee

GBR«:ADIU\L COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

Project name: Capital Commitiee Meeting

Project number: 14667.00
Date: 4/4/2024

Time: 4:00 PM

Agenda
* Meeting Review:

* Current CIF Status:

* CIP Projects (FY 2023-2025)

* Review planned projects

* Review of funding sources:

* Establishment of new project funding sources for selected projects:

* Next steps:

+ Next meeting date:

9601 Amberglen Bivd. #109
Austin, TX 78729

117




e Please submit any backup material for Tier 2 that supports your community

*

GBA

[CAPITAL COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

Project name: Capital Committes Meeting
Project number: 14667.00

Date

© 4472024

W Time: 4:00 PM
Attendees: Matthew Woodard {Meeting Organizer

Deja Hill (By Phone
Maria Amezcua
Scott Moore

Scott Dunlop
Frank Phelan

Pauline Gray

Agenda

Meeting Review:

Current CIF Status:

CIP Projects (FY 2023-2023).

Review planned projects:

Review of funding sources:

Establishment of new project funding sources for selected projects:
Next steps:

Next meeting date:

involvement and attendance.

Quarterly Committee Reports Due October, January, April, July

9601 Amberglen Blvd. #109
Austin, TX 78729

Item 9.

118




TIER 3

Item 9.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

Community Meetings (minimum of 2)

Individual/ Date Description
Group

HOA:Presidential [#/2 Discuss Complaint

Glen 4/3 Flag Pole Update
4/16 Waiver Request
4/17 Last Minute items to add to agenda
4/17 Quarterly Board Meeting
4/23 Update on ACC requests
4/24 Discuss request
4/26 Meeting notes/Follow-up

Other:

me, Jenni., Norman 4
Carlos .. me, Norman 8
Jennifer, Carlos 3
Carlos .. Priscilla 25
Carlos Cepeda

Jordan Hernandez
Carlos .. Norman 14
Ashley, Carlos .. 4

Carlos Cepeda

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 3 that supports your community

nbox Recap April Meeting - directly. Carlos will be contacting legal to see where we are on collection >> of fines/lien/proce...
nbox  HOA FW: Presidential Glen Master “Henry A. Wallace Lane - Castillo/Sosa/Samudio - [firm-002630-000017] -
nbox HOA ACC Correction - 01 PM Carlos Cepeda wrote: > This has been completed and settings have been updated. > >...
nbox HOA March/April - Working session - Thanks Carlos. I'll try to stay on till then. Priscilla On Wed, Apr 17, 2024 at 1:24 P...
HOA APGM - Quarterly Board Meeting - — Carlos Cepeda is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Join Zoom Meetin...

nbox = RE: Goodwin Client Experience survey - ve had Carlos in place there for nearly two years now. | would absolutely like ...

nbox HOA FW: Waiver Request - Rivera “Clara Martin - Presidential Glen - [firm-002630-000011] - AAOE4F10] Car...

nbox HOA Flag pole - 47 AM Carlos Cepeda wrote: > Latest response: > > > > Hello Carlos, > > > > | hope you are doing

HOA FW: Presidential Glen - Complaint regarding .Smith Gin St - 35EE3A20] Carlos Cepeda, CMCA, AMS Community ...

involvement and attendance.

Apr 26

Apr 24

Apr23

Apr 17

Apr 17

Apr 17

Apr 16

Apr 3

Apr 2

119




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 9.

Name: Sonia Wallace Place/Position Council Member 4
Start Date: 04/01/2024 End Date: 04/30/2024
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (join{]
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

120




TIER 1

Item 9.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment
I Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other]
authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local
government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description

Council Meeting 04/03/2024

0/17/2024
Council Workshop 04/17/2024
Other Meetings
Type of Meeting Date Description

East Austin Growth ~ [04/18/2024 | Finding out what future growth plans are ahead for East

Summit Austin and the surrounding areas. Also, the plans for
future growth for Circuit of the Americas .

Lunch with Leslie Lee [04/26/2024 | To discuss possible future plans for the Manor area as
well as venues and events that may or needs to be
involved in order to make contacts for things that we
would like to see in our community.

Other

Type Date Description
Saffron Trust Women's Mingling and making introductions with influential
Foundation Breaking [04/20/2024 [women in the Austin area and surrounding areas such as

Bread

for women in Manor.

Joyce James, as well as council member for Pflugerville,
Kimberly, Holiday, and a council member from Elgin.
Also looking into what this organization could possibly do

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

121




EAST AUSTIN

GROWTH SUMMIT

CIRCUIT OF THE AMERICAS
THURSDAY, APRIL 18, 2024 | 11AM - 1PM

EVENT AGENDA
11:00 AM 11:30 AM 11:40AM 12:00 PM 1:00 PM
REGISTRATION WELCOME & KEYNOTE PANEL EVENT

& NETWORKING LUNCH PRESENTATION DISCUSSION CONCLUDES

122




Saffron Trust

Women’s Foundation

Saturday, April 20th

() 12PM - 3 PM CST @ Maggiano's Little Italy
The Domain | 10901 Domain Dr,,
| Suite 100 | Austin Texas 78758

123




TIER 3

Item 9.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
m Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings

Type of Meeting

Date Description

State of the county
address

04/24/2024

Congressman Greg
Cazar department of
energy grants
webinar

04/04/2024

Community Meetings (minimum of 2)

Individual/
Group

Date Description

HOA:

ESD:

EMS:

Other:

Other

Type

Date Description

Presentation by

Cazar

Congressman Greg [04/02/2024

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 3 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

124




STATE OF
THE
COUNTY

APRIL 24, 2024  6:30-8:30 P.M.

700 LAVACA ST.

OPENING CEREMONIES

KEYNOTE SPEAKERS

STATE OF THE COUNTY ADD[;QESS :

CLOSING REMARKS & RECEPTION

Item 9.

125




JEFFREY GINA
TRAVILLION HINOJOSA

Travis County Commissioner Texas State Representative

ANDY
BROWN

Travis County Judge

APRIL 24, 2024 630-830 PM. 700 LAVACA ST.

Item 9.

126




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 9.

Name: Aaron Moreno Place/Position Council member Place 5
Start Date: 04/01/2024 End Date: 04/30/2024
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (join{]
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

127




TIER 1

Item 9.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment
I Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other]

authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local
government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description
City Council Regular [4/3/2024
Meeting
City Council Regular |4/17/2024
Meeting
Other Meetings
Type of Meeting Date Description
City Council 4/17/2024  |Dalfen Annexation
'Workshop
Other
Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

128




TIER 3

Item 9.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
m Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings

Address

[Brown.

Type of Meeting Date Description
Greg Manor water Attended the presentation of the Greg Manor water pump
[pump expansion 4/2/24 expansion by Congressman Greg Casar at city hall.
resentation.
State of the County (4/24/24 Attended the State of the County address by Judge Andy

Community Meetings (minimum of 2)

Individual/
Group

Date

Description

HOA:

ESD:

EMS:

Other:

Other

Type

Date

Description

129




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 9.

Name: Deja Hill Place/Position Council member Place 6
Start Date: 04/01/2024 End Date: 04/30/2024
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (join{]
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

130




Item 9.

TIER 1

Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment
Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other]
authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local
government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description
City Council Regular |4/17/2024
Meeting
Other Meetings

Type of Meeting Date Description
City Council 4/17/2024  |Dalfen Annexation
'Workshop
Other

Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement
and attendance.

131




Item 10.

10

MANOR

. TEXAS =72
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2024

PREPARED BY: Scott Moore, City Manager
DEPARTMENT: Administration

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:
Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the April2024 Departmental Reports.
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

e Finance — Belen Pefia, Finance Director

e Police — Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

e Travis County ESD No. 12 — Ryan Smith, Fire Chief

e Economic Development — Scott Jones, Economic Development Director

e Development Services — Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

e Community Development — Yalondra Valderrama Santana, Heritage & Tourism Manager
e Municipal Court — Sofi Duran, Court Administrator

e Public Works — Matt Woodard, Director of Public Works

e Human Resources — Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager

e [T —Phil Green, IT Director

e Administration — Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes

e April 2024 Department Monthly Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The city staff recommends that the City Council approve and accept the April 2024 Departmental Reports.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None
=| 132




CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS
CASH AND INVESTMENTS
As Of April, 2024

Item 10.

DEBT SPECIAL CAPITAL
GENERAL UTILITY SERVICE REVENUE PROJECTS
CASH AND INVESTMENTS FUND FUND FUND FUNDS FUND TOTAL
Unrestricted:
13,406,108 13,344,198 26,750,307
Restricted:
691,326 691,326
60,389 60,389
1,297,057 1,297,057
131,218 131,218
1,718,367
894,292 894,292
672,376 672,376
Debt service 3,217,537 3,217,537
9,402,026 42,863,506 52,265,531
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS $ 14,138,873 $14,238,491 $ 3,217,537 $ 13,239,995 $ 42,863,506 $ 85,980,033

Water and Sewer
improvements

61%

.

Unrestricted Cash

32%

7

Overview of funds:
$196,462.68 sales tax collected
GF is in a favorable status.

UF is in a favorable status

DSF is in a favorable status

CIP Fund is in a favorable status

Debt Service

4%

5%

Other Restricted Cash

133




Manor Police
Department

Monthly Report
April 2024




Item 10.

Manor Police Department By The Numbers

1833 61

Number of calls for

, Average calls per da
service 9 P y

Total Training Hours

Mental Health Calls

Juvenile Detentions

* Includes academy training hours




_ Item 10.

Interactions

10 1

Community Events Hosted Events External Events

0:02:33

Average response time

. 1.67

The average number of people The average number of people
an officer interacts with per an officer interacts with per
call. stop.

2652 1,289 3,941

The estimated number The estimated number The estimated number
people officers interact people officers interact people officers interact
with on calls alone. with on stops alone. with total.

136




Criminal Offenses

National Incident Based Reporting System

Offense Group 2024 2023
Group A 65 64
Group B 107 79

Crime Type 2024 2023
Persons 17 24
Property 60 42
Fraud 4 4
Crimes against Children 1 2
Other 89 76

Incident Reports, Total Offenses, and Arrests

*Group A offenses are 22 offense categories, including but not limited to assaultive offenses, sex offenses, larceny, arson, and
extensive data is collected.

Group B offenses consist of 11 offense categories, including but not limited to bad checks, DWI, non-violent family offens
where only arrest data is collected.



Item 10.

Traffic Enforcement Analysis

72 g

Total traffic stops
Conducted Citations Warnings

. Field Interviews . Written warning and arrest
Citation and arrest
Field Interview and arrest

Traffic stops resulting in a
citation with an arrest, traffic
stops resulting in a warning with
an arrest, and field interviews
that resulted in an arrest.
2.72% of all stops resulted in an
arrest

Officers conducted a search of
the vehicle based on consent,
50 Searc:h'es contraband in plain view,
incident to arrest, inventory, or
Ollt Of 772 probable cause.

6.48% of all stops resulted in a
search

Contraband, such as alcohol
and drugs, was discovered as a
result of the stop.

32% of searches produced
contraband




Traffic Enforcement Analysis

Responded to 4

53

Crashes & DWI

Involving Alcohol
or Drugs

DWI Arrests by the numbers*

LEADRS Manor Police Department DWI Profile - April 2024

Law Enforcement Advanced
Data Reporting System

Sunday Monday Tuesday
7 2 1

Total Cases
28

Hispanic

Average BAC:0.139  White

Suspected Impairment

Under 21
Alcohol Only
21to29

30to 39
40to 43
Alcohol and

50 to 59 Drug

Over 60

Wednesday Thursday Friday
4 4 3

Reason for Contact

Weaving/Fail to maintain single lane

911 call or Dispatched

Crash

Suspicious Vehicle/Welfare Concern

Turning with a wide radius or improper turn
Stopping problems (too far, too short, or to jer..
Slow or failing to respond to officer’s signals
Expired Registration

Defective Equipment

Varying speed

Unnecessary acceleration or deceleration
Speeding

Ran stop sign/light

Inappropriate or unusual behaviour (throwing ..
Failure to signal or signal inconsistent with acti..
Stopping in lane for no apparent reason or unre..
Following too closely

Driving without headlights at night

Driving on other than designated roadway

Almost striking object or vehicle

28
DWI

Arrests

Saturday
7




Item 10.

Travis County Emergency Services District No.12
Office of the Fire Chief
11200 Gregg Lane. ® PO Box 846
Manor, Texas 78653
0:512-272-4502  F: 512-428-5114

Operational/Prevention Summary — April 2024

Calls - Month Calls by Unit Calls-CYTD
2024 - 374 (+2.4%) Engl201-91 SQ1201 - 120 2024 - 1596 (-1.3%)
2023 - 365 (-6.1%) Eng1202 - 99 Eng1203 - 92 2023 - 1618 (+6.6%)
2022 - 389 Bat1201 - 26 FMO1201 - 11, 2022 - 1517
SQ1203 -69 139 call reviews
AVG Response Time - Month AVG Response Time - CYTD
8 min, 22 sec 8 min, 46 sec
Aiding Departments Month Month CYTD CYTD
Received Given Received Given
Austin FD 6 2 18 6
Bastrop Co. ESDs 0 0 0 1
BT1/ESD 13 0 0 0 1
Elgin VFD 0 0 0 0
TC ESD 2 2 6 17 46
TCESD 11 2 0 14 1
TC ESD 9/6/3 0 0 0 0
WILCO Dept’s 0 0 0 1
TOTAL 10 8 49 56

Incident by Type

100 Fire.........cooeevennnns 60 200 Rupture/Explosion... 0 300 EMS/Rescue 261
400 Hazardous Condition. 4 500 Service Call.......... 23 600 Good Intent. 9
700 False Calls............. 16 900 Other............... 0 800 Nat. Disaster 1

Training and Events
e Pierce aerial training / familiarization
e Frontline annual physicals diagnostic
testing
Entry level interviews (13 applicants)
Flint Hills walkthrough / tour
PME Color Run
GES Health and Safety Fair
Sensory Friendly Station Visit

Awards and Recognition
e FL. Griffith 10yrs.
FL. Ruiz 9yrs.
FL. Canclini and Salmons 7yrs.
FMO. Treffer 4yrs.
FE. Hill 2yrs. *

Manorpalooza event planning for May

Page 1 of 2

140




Travis County Emergency Services District No.12

Item 10.

Office of the Fire Chief
11200 Gregg Lane. ® PO Box 846
Manor, Texas 78653

0:512-272-4502 o F: 512-428-5114

Operational/Prevention Summary — April 2024

Prevention Division Activities (ESD/CoM)

Builder | Developer Mtgs...................0 (0/0)
REVIEWS. ... 48 (40/8)
Under Review..........cccocoviiiiiinn... 12 (8/4)
Re-submittals......................oeeee. 32 (24/8)
Approvals / Permits Issued............... 25 (17/8)

Awaiting Response from Applicant.....11 (5/6)
Review Turn-Around (AVG last 30 days) 5 days

it

Site VISItS......oiiiiiii 89
Initial Inspections ...................ccc.... 75 (34/41)
ReiNSpection..........ccccevvencnininieienn, 8 (3/5)
Residential Inspections............c.cccco...... 6 (5/1)
Investigation Responses..................... 3 (2/1)
Hydrant Inspections/Tests.................... 3

Page 2 of 2

141




Est. TEXAS 372
People. Principles.
Purpose. Partnerships.

To:

From:

Date:
RE:

Mayor and City Council Members

Scott Jones, Economic Development Director

May 15, 2024

April 15 to May 10 Economic Development Department Activity

3 Economic Impact Studies completed this month, 3 more contemplated and forms
completed, and one Rent Assistance Program Application in process; multiple Chapter 380
Agreement negotiations upcoming including one being negotiated currently; multiple ED
incentive applications pending;

Awarded Services Contract for the E. Manor Development #1 Feasibility Study to selected
consultant Hunden Partners; negotiating contract execution; setting up dates/times for
initial kickoff sessions with City Council and staff;

2 Catalyst Team calls regarding Downtown planning and ManorPalooza event; Downtown
Design Team held a public input session I attended at ManorPalooza and obtained input
from 70-75 individuals, distributed QR code cards for additional online input, will integrate
into the planning process in time for City Council/P&Z Infill Zoning/Planning Workshop
being set for June 1 or after (elected officials and appointed members currently being
contacted for availability);

Zoom meeting with City of Austin officials, Manor staff and Dalfen on Manor Downs 146
ac property ETJ release: positive results exhibited by Austin and their legal team,;
Completed Austin Business Journal East Austin Growth Summit advertising and public
relations promotion opportunity for the City of Manor and Economic Development: Circuit
of the Americas April 18"; attended by City staff and Council members;

Met with Yalondra and Wayne Schneider re: donation of Manor historical documents to
the City for display in future library, museum, etc.; he requests public acknowledgment for
the donors as the only caveat; Yalondra working on satisfying caveat and acquisition of
donations and proper storage until they can be displayed;

Procuring property appraisals and due diligence, negotiating Chapter 380 Agreements,
initiating and directing Services Agreements with legal counsel;

Met Armando Perez with Oncor re: power capabilities in Manor N/NW; met 2 potential
developers for future city facilities; prospecting with multiple sources and
landowners/developers for future retail, restaurant, hospitality, healthcare and industrial
businesses;

Met Kirk Lohmann & Grant Hutchison re. Shadow Glen Golf Course real estate issues;

Item 10.

142




Item 10.

Est. TEXAS 372
People. Principles.
Purpose. Partnerships.

e Attended CTRMA Board of Director’s meeting in Austin, set in-person meeting with
James Bass and CTRMA staff for May 9 with me and City Manager to discuss US290
widening;

e Confirmed attendance and reservations for CSEF Conference in Las Vegas May 19-21;

e Advertised Solid Waste & Recycling RFP in 2 newspapers 4/26, held mandatory
respondent meeting 5/3 in Council Chambers with City Staff and consultant Solid Waste
Specialists, LLC.;

e Attended the Manor Chamber of Commerce Power Breakfast 5/2 with Texas Workforce
Commission’s Commissioner Representing Employers, Joe Esparza.

e Attended 1 Capital Project Status meeting with GBA; responded to 2 Opportunity
Austin/State of Texas Economic Development Site Selection RFPs we have qualifying
sites for;

e Attended 1 Regular City Council Meeting, one Public Facilities Corporation Meeting, 4
City Staff Meetings

143




April 2024

Item 10.

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
MANOR

=% TEXAS 77 SCOTT DUNLOP, DIRECTOR

ALL PERMITS ISSUED
3 = 2023
0 50 100 150 200 250
RESIDENTIAL NEW PERMITS
= 2024
30
= 2023
0 50 100 150 200
COs ISSUED
27
h = 2024
55
= 2023
0 20 40 60
INSPECTIONS
1462
_ .
1539
= 2023
0 300 600 900 1200 1500 1800 2100 2400

*Charts displayed at different scales

144




DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT
PROJECT VALUATION AND FEE REPORT

April 1-30, 2024

Item 10.

Description Projects Valuation Fees Detail

Commercial

Electrical (C) 2 $170,000.00 $1,026.00

Electrical (E) 1 $38,130.00 $538.00

Irrigation (C) 2 $2,800.00 $5,571.00

New (C) 1 $258,753.05 $42,421.90 Salad & Go

Right of Way (C) 3 $0.00 $906.00

Sign (C) 6 $407,650.65 $1,252.00

Tenant Finish-Out (C) 2 $120,000.00 $2,373.25 Pragma Jiujitsu, J. Insurance Brokers LLC

Totals 17 $997,333.70 5$54,088.15
Residential

Accessory (R) 1 $9,100.00 $188.00

Deck/Patio (R) 1 $1,200.00 $291.00

Driveway (R) 1 $10,000.00 $138.00

Electrical (R) 4 $56,003.50 $802.00

Fence (R) 2 $550.00 $243.00

Foundation Repair (R) 4 $24,220.00 $467.00

Irrigation (R) 58 $111,125.08 $7,977.00

Mechanical-HVAC (R) 1 $15,000.00 $138.00

New (R) 52 $17,239,899.35 $621,402.00

Plumbing (R) $15,294.80 $662.00

Right of Way (R) $0.00

Swimming Pool/Spa (R) $70,000.00 $413.00

Totals 131 $17,552,392.73 $632,721.00

Grand Totals 148 $18,549,726.43 $686,809.15

Total Certificate of Occupancies Issued: 27

Total Inspections(Comm & Res): 1,462

Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

145




&% TEXAS &7

People. Principles.
Purpose. Partnerships.

To:  Mayor and City Council Members

From: Yalondra M. Valderrama Santana, Heritage & Tourism Manager
Date: May 15, 2024

RE: Event Report

Item 10.

PAST EVENT

4th Annual ManorPalooza
Fri., May 3rd from 5pm to 10pm & Sat., May 4th from 11am to 11pm
East Manor Development No.1, 15317 US Hwy 290 E. Manor
Event Data:
e Attendees Report:
o Total Attendees by Clicker =4.1K
Total Vehicles = 1.3K
Total CapMetro Shuttles = 35
Total Cellular Report Attendees = 3.5K
May 3%
= Clicker Report = 728
= Vehicles Report =228
= (CapMetro Shuttles = 4
o May 4"
= C(Clicker Report = 3.4K
= Vehicles Report=1.1K
= CapMetro Shuttles = 31
e Attendees Data:
o 42.6% of attendees came from Manor
o 57.4% of attendees came from outside Manor
e Marketing Report:
o # of Digital Ads Impressions = 183.46K
o # of Audio/Video Play = 51.10K
o % of Audio/Video Completion = 98.10%
e Vendors:
o Food Trucks = 12
o Market Vendors = 32

O
(@)
O
(@)

146




Item 10.

Est. TEXAS 72

People. Principles.
Purpose. Partnerships.

UPCOMING SPRING & SUMMER SPECIAL EVENTS

Juneteenth
Wed., Jen 19th from 12pm to 8pm
Timmermann Park, 12616 Skimmer Run, Manor TX

4th of July Celebration
Thur., July 4th from 4pm to 10pm
East Manor Development No. 1, 15317 Us Hwy 290 E. Manor

147




y
A\
)

= “-‘.;o’ _ ., R é‘ﬁﬁg%
LAL¥ MANOR MUNICIP AL COURT (&)

Item 10.

e

“Striving to provide efficient, fair, and impartial justice to all while providing o high level of integrity, professionalism, and customer service.”

Violations Filed

Traffic

State Law

City Ordinance
Code Enforcement
Parking

Totals:

Completed Cases

Driver Safety Course

Deferred Disposition
Insurance Compliance
Other Compliance
Prosecutor Dismissal
Paid in Full

Totals:

Warrants Issued

Arrest Warrants

Capias Pro Fine Warrants
Search Warrants

Other Warrants
Totals:

Money Collected

Retained by the City
Remitted to the State

Totals:

Non-Cash Applied

Community Service cases

Jail Credit cases

Waived for Indigency cases

Totals:

April 2024 Court Report

2024

23
62

12
23
348

470

2024

N

0 o o

2024

$51,701.81

$23,528.51
$75,230.32

Violations Filed =2023 =2024
2023 Totals: 178 369
129 bark 1
arking g g
19 2
Code Enforcement
27 0
2 City Ordinance gg 27
1 State Law g7 19
X 129
178 Traffic  p— T T ———— 345
2023 Completed Cases 2023 ®2024
- Totals: 198 470
- Paid in Full 152 348
0 Prosecutor Dismissal um 12%
5 Other Compliance w2,
19 Insurance Compliance MOZ
152 Deferred Disposition £ 62
: 7
Driver Safety Course 2
198 -2
2023 Warrants Issued 2023 2024
Totals: 96
84 8
Other Warrants %
Search Warrants 756
0 Capias Pro Fine Warrants | 4 7
96 Arrest Warrants 1 84
guas Money Collected 2023 2024
$26,636.19 RRITMEIR) $75,230.32
$9,499.76 Remitted to the State $9,499.76 $23,528.51
$36,135.95 Retained by the City $26.636.19 1 101 o1
2023 Non-Cash Applied 2023 2024
3 : *
Totals 34
9 ) ) 2
Waived for Indigency cases ju— 1>
2 . . 9
Jail Credit cases | — 17
14

Community Service cases d 5

148




Item 10.

&1 TEXAS 772
People. Principles.
Purpose. Partnerships.

To:  Mayor and City Council Members

From: Matt Woodard, Director of Public Works
Date: May 15, 2024

RE: April Monthly Report

Public Works Department

Street and Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department
In April, the Public Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all city facilities, alleys, and right of way. They

cleaned and maintained all city facilities and parks. They performed all maintenance on city vehicles and heavy
equipment, and the Street Department repaired streets, curbs, and signs.

Water and Wastewater Department

In April, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system, repaired water mains, set water
meters, and tested the water daily. The Wastewater Department performed daily maintenance on the wastewater
plant. They cleaned and unstopped wastewater mains.

The City of Manor held its second TWUA meeting at Manor Development Phase 1. The meeting was a success.

Water Production & Purchase

In April, 25 % of the water we supplied to our residents was from our wells, and we purchased 75 %
from EPCOR and Manville WSC.

Population
City of Manor- 21,327

Shadowglen- 7,068

149

Page 1 of 9



CITY OF MANOR
CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS REPORT
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
April 24th, 2024

Item 10.

PROJECT NAME PROJECT DESCRIPTION MONTHLY ACTIVITY PERCENT
CONSTRUCTION
COMPLETE/PHASE
Bastrop/Parsons Gravity 12" gravity wastewater Reviewed contractor submittals. 99%
Main main Requested a meeting with the
14627 — Addendum #56 contractor prior to work beginning.
Have not received a response.
Cottonwood Creek Phase | The northern extension Vent pipes are installed. The high 99%

2 Wastewater Line
Extension
14693 - SOW No. 5

of the gravity
wastewater line in
Cottonwood Creek
Basin

point in the line under Old Kimbro
Road caused it to hold water.

R Construction will open the cut road
and regrade the pipe. Week of
4/26/24.

Manor Commercial Park
WW Collection System
15072 — SOW No. 7

Phased wastewater
collection system
improvements for the
Beltex area

Breaking project into phases. The 12”
wastewater line will be phase 1.
Submitted additional per TCEQ
comments 3/8 (review period is 100-
150 days). Lift Station final recon
1.2.24

Construction
Documents

Gregg Manor Road GST
and Pressurization
Facilities

15110 - SOW No. 10

Ground storage tank and
water pressurization
facilities for the EPCOR
water delivery point

Construction is underway. Reviewing
submittals. Pay app #2 has been
reviewed and approved. The onsite
meeting is scheduled for Thursday.

Construction Phase

FM 973 and US 290
Water Lines, CIP W-15 &
W-16

15110.01 - SOW No. 10

Water line extensions
along FM973 and US
290

Acquiring easements. Construction
was completed to connect the water
line for the Manor Car Wash (Parcel
#3).

Working on easement
acquisition and
addressing
issues/concerns about
easements from
property owners.

Bell Farms and
Presidential Glen LS Imp,
CIP-2 & CIP-3

15110.02 - SOW No. 10

Upgrades to the Bell
Farms and Presidential
Glen lift stations to
provide capacity for new
growth

Working on access easement on West
Elgin property. Finalizing Bell Farms
Lift Station's remaining work is hoist
and site work. PG bypass will
commence once BF is wrapped up.
Weekly meetings with contractors.
PG work will start work within a week
once the bypass is set up.

Construction documents
100%.

Bid phase 100%
Construction phase 65%

Page 2 of 9

150




Item 10.

Cottonwood Creek West
Tributary WW
Improvements

15128 - SOW No. 12

Wastewater CIP Line in
Cottonwood Creek West
Tributary Basin

Santa Clara is the contractor. Ahead
of schedule. WW line is fully
installed. The line is currently being
coated.

Addressing property owner concerns.

The pipe bedding change order is to
be submitted shortly.

Construction documents
100%.

Bid phase 100%
Construction phase 75%

Cottonwood Creek
WWTP Phase Il
Expansion

15283 - SOW No. 9

Developer-funded
expansion of the plant

Finalizing plans, specs, and OPC.
Need to send plans, and OPC to the
developer.

Construction
Documents 99%

Cottonwood Creek
WWTP Phase Ill Grant
Project

15130 - SOW No. 9A

Grant-funded expansion
of the Cottonwood
Wastewater Treatment
Plant

Preliminary engineering completed.
Materials assembled and sent to
grant admin for submittal to EDA.

Design Phase
Engineering

Wastewater Collection
and Treatment Master
Plan

15320 - SOW No. 14

Major Goals:

Develop & calibrate
sewer model; Use model
to estimate timing &
location of capacity
needs; develop
improvements to
address capacity needs

Draft Report —in progress

Water Distribution
System Master Plan
15317 - SOW No. 15

Contract approved at
September 7 Council
Meeting.

Provided draft of a master plan to
Raftelis on April 5.

Working on alternative water source
proposed well locations — Trinity
Aquifer.

Report Phase — making
revisions and waiting for
City comments.

2022 Community Impact
Fee (CIF) Program
Update

15312 - SOW No. 18

Update to the impact fee
program

At the request of the AC will look into
impact fees for Hutto as well as
different scenarios on credit amounts
for developers. The April 10 meeting
was canceled due to no quorum.

The next meeting will be
on May 8

Gregg Lane Ground
Storage Tank and
Pressurization Facility
15318 - SOW No. 20

Contract approved at
September 7 Council
Meeting.

The proposed subdivision is being
modified resulting in required
revisions to PUD, Concept Plan, and
Preliminary Plat. The site for the
groundwater storage tank may be
adjusted, so we are on hold until we
receive updated information. After
discussions with City Staff, two

Construction documents
at 60%

Page 3 of 9

151




Item 10.

250,000-gallon tanks will be installed
instead of one 500,000-gallon tank.

FY2022 Tax Note-Funded
Water, Wastewater, and
Roadway Improvement
Project

XXXXX - SOW No. 23

Contract approved at
September 7 Council
Meeting.

The project includes 973 Water Line,
Cottonwood Creek Phase 3, and Hill
Lane Improvements.

Hill lane — construct Entrada entrance
first, update on a drainage easement
location for outfall.

Currently working on FM 973 N
waterline alignment and obtaining
easements.

Construction plans are
being worked on.
Waiting on easements.

Cottonwood Creek
WWTP Permit
Amendment

15402.00 - SOW No. 24

Permit Amendment to
expand permit from 0.5
MGD to 0.8 MGD

The comment period ended on
3/25/2024. A total of 2 comments
and 12 hearing requests have been
received. Waiting to hear back from
TCEQ legal staff.

Permit Comment

FY2022 Cap Metro Paving
Project
15451 — SOW No. 25

Paving project
improvements using
allocated Cap Metro
Funding

Construction is ongoing.

Site visits are ongoing.

One-Time BCT Cap Metro
Funding Paving Project
15452 — SOW No.26

Paving project
improvements using
allocated one-time
funding from Cap Metro

Work scheduled to begin April 17 -5
days’ worth of work — Lexington
median; mill and overlay completed
on Shadowglen Blvd. Lexington mill
and overlay starting today.

Under construction.

2024 SSES

SSES investigations in
the next leakiest basin
from the 2022 flow
monitoring

Reviewing of smoke testing and
manhole inspection results to identify
CCTV needs. Several areas of
unmapped manholes/lines were
found.

Fieldwork is ongoing,
and CCTV is the only task
remaining. Anticipating a
draft report by the end
of May unless CCTV gets
held up.

Page 4 of 9

152




Item 10.

Wilbarger Creek WWTP

Expansion of the existing

Internal kickoff meeting conducted,

Beginning project data

Expansion Wilbarger WWTP from the schedule being developed, full collection, evaluation
1.33 t0 2.0 MGD, sludge | project kickoff meeting scheduled for
digestion, thickening, 3/28/2024. Working on-site exhibit

and dewatering. for parking and project improvements

discussion at kickoff meeting.

Streets and Parks Monthly Report April 2024

Daily Duties and Projects 4-1-2023 / 4-30-2023
Street Maintenance

The 735-foot sidewalk was constructed along the south side of Ring Rd. from Skimmer Run; the
trail crossing at the creek was completed.

Worked at the Easter Event at the E. Manor Development No. 1 property.
Worked during the rainstorm to check the town for storm damage.
Sanded Volker Ln for crack sealing.

Crack-sealed Voelker Ln, Carillon Way, Wedding Dr., and Snow Ln.
Stop sign repair at Gregg Ln. and Tur Weg Ln.

Old Kimbro Rd, Suncrest Rd, Johnson Rd, and Bois-D-Arc.

Installed a driveway pipe at 305 Eggleston St.

Installed driveway and pipe off Voelker Ln for E. Manor Development #1 property for Event
Exit.

Setup for Ribbon Cutting Event at the E. Manor Development No.1 building.
Millings were installed on the roadway at the E. Manor Development No. 1.
Millings were installed at the City Hall gravel parking lot.

Set up tables and chairs for the ribbon cutting at the E. Manor Development No. 1

Pothole repairs at N. Burnet St, Llano St, Marshall St, E. Burton St, Bella Park Way, Boyce St,
and N. Lexington St.

Cap Metro Paving contract. Prepping road for paving on Bastrop St. from Murray St. to W.
Wheeler St.

Page 5 of 9

153




Item 10.

Cap Metro Paving contract. Prepping road for paving on Burnet St. from Wheeler St. to E.
Townes St.

Parks Maintenance

Mowed the cemetery.

Power washed City Hall twice on the South and East sides of the building.
Weekly irrigation checks.

Playground and playscape monthly safety checks.

Scheduled weekly Park mowing maintenance.

Friday Afternoons Bulk Drop Off for city residence.

Scheduled weekly Park rounds at park facilities.

Scheduled weekly (ROW) Right of Way mowing.

Weekly vehicle & equipment checks and maintenance.

MS4 Storm drain inspections monitored New/Construction under warranty
735 - inspections are done this month.

3 - MS4 reports summited this month as required by TCEQ.

Inspections

40
35
30
25

20
15
10
5
0 —

Concerte Pre  Density Test Proof Rolls ~ Storm Sewer
Pour

Page 6 of 9

154




Inspections/Warranties/New subdivision
Walkthroughs and Pre-Construction
meetings.

Presidential Heights Phase 3- 2-year
walkthrough has been done. The contractor
in process of repairs. October 2021 still
waiting.

Presidential Heights Phase 5 — 2 -year
walkthrough has been done. The contractor
in process of repairs. September 2022.

Presidential Heights Phase 4 — 2 years
walkthrough has been done. The contractor
in process of repairs. November 2021 still
waiting.

Manor Heights — Phase II Sec. 1B & 2B
Contractor in building process.

Manor Heights — Phase II Sec.2 Contractor
in the building process.

Manor Heights — Phase III Sec. 1- homes are
being built.

Manor Heights Phase III Sec. 2 — homes are
being built.

Manor Heights Phase 4 — Development
process.

LA Mexicana — Development process.

Manor Crossing (Butler Tract) Development
process.

Logos Phase 3- waiting on homes to be
built.

Logos Phase 4- homes are being built.

Logos Phase 5- homes are being built.

Shadowglen Phase 2 Sec 22 23A
walkthrough punch list. September 2021 still
waiting.

Shadowglen Phase 2 Sec 25 & 26 1-year
walkthrough punch list September 2022.

Shadowglen Phase 2 Sec 27A & 27B
walkthrough punch list September 2021 still
waiting.

Shadowglen Phase 2 Sec 17 2-year
walkthrough has been done, contractor in
process of repairs. November 2021 still
waiting.

Shadowglen Phase 2 Sec 21A & 21B
walkthrough punch list. January 2022 still
waiting.

Palomino Subdivision — homes are being
built.

Presidential Glen Commercial WW — in the
building process.

Manor Heights Medium Density -not
started.

9910 Hill Lane apartments - Building
process

Village at Manor Commons Phase 3 —
building process.

Presidential Glen Townhomes — not started.
Las Entradas Section 3- waiting to be built.
Las Entradas Section 4 — waiting to be built.

109 Lexington apartments — Building
process.

Manor Town Apartments Phase 2 —
Development process.

The LEX @ FM 973 & Murchison — has not
started.

Holley Smith Phase 1A — Development

Item 10.

155




Item 10.

process. Eggleston Extension — closed. Opening
pending.
The View at Manor apartments —

Development process. Rapid Express Car Wash -Building process.
Cap Metro Contracted roads are in the
process of being prepped for paving.

Cemetery Report

April 1, 2024- Monitored the cemetery.

April 9, 2024 — Monitored the cemetery.

April 12, 2024 — Monitored the cemetery.

April 14, 2024—Monitored cemetery. Surrounding neighbors reported that family members of a
deceased attended an anniversary. The attendees blocked the entrance and exit driveway to others
visiting loved ones. I encouraged the neighbors to call me if this occurs again.

April 17, 2024 — Monitored the cemetery.

April 23, 2024 - Monitored the cemetery.

April 25, 2024 - Monitored the cemetery.

April 27, 2024 — Monitored the cemetery.

April 28, 2024 — Open Records Request resulted in merging information onto a collective spreadsheet-
duration 8 hours. The deadline is May 3, 2024.

April 29, 2024 - Open Records Request resulted in merging information onto a collective spreadsheet-
duration 4 hours. The deadline is May 3, 2024.

April 30, 2024 — Trimmed 10 of the 35 crepe myrtles and piled all the branches at the exit trash cans
and monitored the cemetery. Will continue to trim the crepe myrtles until complete.

Open Records Request merged information onto a collective spreadsheet- duration 6 hours. The
deadline is May 3, 2024.

Emailed and texted the family of Allan Sauceda to remove the wicker bench from gravesite and ceased
having barbeque gatherings which include alcohol drinking and parking on the grass and other

gravesites.

Met with Sandra Gomez to discuss their family burial plots.

Page 8 of 9

156




WATER/ WASTEWATER MONTHLY REPORT APRIL

Item 10.

WASTEWATER TASK COMPLETED
SERVICE CALLS 19
CUSTOMER BACKUPS 1
SEWER BACKUPS 4
CAMERA LINE 14
QTY IN FEET FILMED 3,042 ft.
TAPS

LINES REPAIRED 2
LINES LOCATED 2
LINES CLEANED

MANHOLES/LIFT STATION CLEANED 4
CLEANOUT REPAIRS 2
SEWER SMELL 1
JOBSITE CLEANUP AND RESTORATION 1
ELECTRICAL JOBS 4
SCADA 6
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 11
WATER TASK COMPLETED
SERVICE CALLS 76
WATER LEAKS SERVICE LEAKS 8
CUSTOMER LEAKS 15
WATER MAIN REPAIRS 1
WATER LINE REPLACEMENT 4
HYDRANT MAINTENANCE

HYDRANT FLUSHED 46
HYDRANT REPAIR/REPLACED

ISOLATION VALVE MAINTENANCE 4
ANGLE STOPS REPLACED 2
LINES LOCATED 2
WHOLESALE BROWN WATER 2
BROWN WATER 10
WATER PRESSURE/ FROZEN CUSTOMER PIPES 4
WATER TURN ON/OFF 54
BAC T SAMPLES 28
JOBSITE CLEANUP AND RESTORATION 10
METER INSTALL 1
INSPECTIONS

SITES 305
MANHOLES INSPECTED 37
DENSITIES 191
WASTEWATER LINES TESTED 35
WATER LINES TESTED 4

Page 9 of 9

157




Est. TEXAS 372
People. Principles.
Purpose. Partnerships.

To:

Mayor and City Council Members

From: Tracey Vasquez, Human Resources Director

Date:
RE:

May 15, 2024
April 2024

Item 10.

Meetings and Events:

HR Workshop Roundtable Meeting
April 11, 2024
April 25, 2024

Staff Meetings
April 9, 2024
April 23,2024
April 30, 2024

City Council Workshop
April 17,2024

City Council Meetings

April 17, 2024, Executive Session
Section 551.074 Personnel matters
April 2024

April 1- AFLAC presentation for supplemental benefits.

April 4- Event meeting: After Action Report for Easier Helidrop.

April 4- After-hours interviews with qualified candidates for Deputy Court Clerk.

April 8- Supervisors meeting with Development Services.

April 9- Townsquare recruitment meeting proposal for the advertisement of current job
postings.

April 10- Records Management committee meeting City hall.

April 11- Manor Chamber of Commerce Luncheon.

April 11- Manorpalooza meeting.

April 15- Manorpalooza layout walkthrough.

158




Est. TEXAS 372
People. Principles.
Purpose. Partnerships.

April 16- CIVIC Plus training.

April 16- After-hours interviews with qualified candidates for Deputy Court Clerk.

April 18- Meeting with Big Brothers and Big Sisters

March 26- Manor Heights TIRZ Annual reporting meeting with Assistant City Attorney
and P3Works.

April 23- Meeting with Raftelis regarding implementing the new stormwater fee.

April 24- USLFREF training program for U.S. Treasury filing.

April 25- Teams meeting with Mayor's Ball committee.

April 25- met with the Auditor and new Finance Director regarding the status and
completion of the 2022-2023 FY Audit.

HR has extended work hours to ensure continuity in the finance department.

Day-to-day Human Resources and Finance department operations regarding accounts
payable, bank records, payroll, departmental projects and reports, property, liability, and
worker’s comp insurance. Assisted employees with specific needs regarding benefits
claims, FMLA, and training schedules.

Item 10.

159




MANOR

& TEXAS 772

People. Principles.
Purpose. Partnerships.

MEMO

To:  Mayor and City Council Members

From: Phil Green, IT Director
Date: April 17,2024
RE:  April Monthly Report

Item 10.

The following are accomplishments from April.

1. AT&T has finished all the fiber work and will now start the network installation and
configuration when they get our signed agreement.

2. We have engaged tech support for the Mobile Device Manager location issues—no
resolution as of yet. Still no resolution. We have evaluated alternatives and it’s and 10S
issue. We will stay with our current, free, solution

3. We had the camera upgrade approved to replace old surveillance cameras city-wide.
However, the selected vendor did not allow us to buy from them, so we had to start all over
with two different vendor quotes. Resubmitted with new prices for May 15™ meeting.

4. Asked for approval of Chamber AV system upgrade and met with SwagIT! They will start to
install late May.

5. 69 Tickets opened for the month, and 64 of those closed. Top contributors PD. No tickets
are waiting for customer response or contractor fulfillment.

160




MANOR

&t TEXAS 7

People. Principles.
Purpose. Partnerships.

To:  Mayor and City Council Members
From: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary
Date: May 15, 2024

Re:  April 2024 — Monthly Report

MEMO

Item 10.

City Records Obtained and Processed:

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | June | July | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov [ Dec
City Council | City Council meetings and
Agendas workshop agendas prepared 4 4 2 3
and posted in accordance with
the Local Government Code.
Council Minutes recorded, prepared,
Minutes approved, archived 6 4 2 2
Ordinances Ordinances written,
processed, &/or published and 0 3 5 2
forwarded to Municode for
Code Supplement
Resolutions Resolutions written and
processed 2 1 2 8
Proclamations | Proclamations &
/Recognitions | Recognitions, written & 0 1 1 1
presented
Deeds/ Executed and Recorded
Easements 3 7 1 4
Annexations Prepared & Recorded
P 0o | 0| o | o
Public Agreements approved & and
Improvement | executed 0 0 0 0
Districts
Contracts & Contracts and agreements
Agreements approved and executed 4 19 5 9
Bids Bids advertised, received,
tabulated, awarded, recorded 0 0 0 0
Boards & Board appointments
Commissions | implemented and completed, 0 0 0 0
appointments | appointments recorded
Page 1 of 3

161




MANOR

&t TEXAS 7

People. Principles.
Purpose. Partnerships.

Item 10.

Alcohol New Alcohol permit
Permits certificate or renewed 2 1 1 1
Records Boxes of documents
Management | accessioned to storage in
Program accordance with the retention 0 0 0 0
schedule
Records Shred Day Event
Manager 4/13/2024 100
Program 0 0 0 -k
Open Records | Number of Open Records
Requests Requests processed (within 10
days as required) 21 16 40 42
Police Requests
Number of Open Records
Requests processed (within 10
e P ( 19 | 30 | 32 | 25

days as required)
General Requests

COUNCIL MEETINGS

e Council Regular Meetings - April 3%, April 17"
e Council Workshop — April 17

OTHER MEETINGS

TRAINING/EDUCATION/SEMINARS/WEBINARS

e Congressman Casar Presentation — April 2™

e Records Management Committee — April 10

e Community Shred Day — April 10

e Mayor’s Ball Update — April 25™

e  TMCCP Webinar — The Art of Professionalism and Ethics — April 5

o TMCA Open Meetings/PIA/Agenda Minutes/Parliamentary Procedures Seminar —
April 17 — April 19 in Fredericksburg, TX
e CivicPlus - Prepping for Fall Elections: What Not To Do Webinar — April 13

Page 2 of 3

162




Item 10.

Est. TEXAS 187z
People. Principles.
Purpose. Partnerships.

EVENTS

e Community Shred Day Event — April 13%

OTHER

¢ Ongoing daily duties and responsibilities include Election Administration, Records Management
Administration, Public Information Processes, Open Meetings Compliance, Boards and
Commission processes, City Council Committees processes, Alcohol Beverage City Permits
processes, Mayor and City Council administrative support, Administrative and Official duties, and
Customer Service.

Page 3 of 3

163




Item 11.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 11

MANOR

T TEXAS 572

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2024
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Drainage Easement in Extraterritorial Jurisdiction with
Required Maintenance for Lots 8 and 9, Kimbro Road Estates.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

This property is being developed as a small light industrial site in Travis County. As part of their development, they
are required by the County to establish drainage easements. Since it is in Manor’s ETJ, easements are granted to
the city. Maintenance of the easements is on the property owner, not the city.

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes, Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e FEasement

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The city staff recommends approval of a Drainage Easement in Extraterritorial Jurisdiction with Required
Maintenance for Lots 8 and 9, Kimbro Road Estates.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

164




NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: Ifyou are a natural
person, you may remove or strike any or all of the following
information from any instrument that transfers an interest in real
property before it is filed for record in the public records: your
Social Security number or your driver’s license number.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT IN EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION

Date:

Grantor:

Grantor’s Address:

Grantee:

Grantee’s Address:

Governmental Unit:

Governmental Unit’s
Address:

Easement Tract:

Easement Duration:

Easement Purpose:

WITH REQUIRED MAINTENANCE

April 29, 2024

VAULT MANOR OPERATING COMPANY LLC, A TEXAS
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

4203 YOAKUM BLVD., SUITE 200
HOUSTON, HARRIS County, TEXAS 77006

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, a Texas home-rule municipal
corporation situated in Travis County

105 E. Eggleston Street
Manor, Travis County, Texas 78653

Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of
Texas

P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Travis County, Texas 78767-1748

All those parcels of land situated in Travis County, Texas
described in Exhibits A and shown on Exhibits B attached hereto
as fully incorporated herein as if fully set forth.

Perpetual

To access, install, construct, operate, use, maintain, repair,
modify, upgrade, monitor, inspect, replace, make connections
with, remove, and decommission the Facilities

Item 11.

City Reviewer Initials

Page 1 — Drainage Easement in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction with Required Maintenance

165




Facilities: Drainage channels, drainage conveyance structures, and
detention and water quality controls with all associated roads,
gates, bridges, culverts, erosion control structures, and other
appurtenances

Permitted Encumbrances: Any easements, liens, encumbrances, and other matters not
subordinated to the Easement Tract and of record in the Real
Property Records of the Texas county in which the Easement
Tract is located that are valid, existing, and affect the Easement
Tract as of the Date

Non-Permitted Activity: Installation, construction, operation, use, maintenance, repai,
modification, upgrade, and replacement of any structure,
building, retaining wall, or other similar improvement in the
Easement Tract

Grantor, for TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration paid
to Grantor, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged by Grantor, GRANTS, SELLS,
AND CONVEYS to the Grantee a non-exclusive easement in, over, under, on, and across the
Easement Tract for the Easement Purpose as may be necessary or desirable subject to the
Permitted Encumbrances, together with (i) the right of ingress and egress at all times over, on,
and across the Easement Tract for use of the Easement Tract for the Easement Purpose, (ii) the
right to eliminate any encroachments in the Easement Tract that interfere in any material way or
are inconsistent with the rights granted the Grantee under this instrument for the Easement
Purpose as determined by the Grantee in its reasonable discretion, and (iii) any and all rights and
appurtenances pertaining to use of the Easement Tract (collectively, the "Easement").

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Easement to the Grantee and Grantee’s successors and assigns for the
Easement Duration and Easement Purpose; provided, however, Grantor reserves the right to
enter upon and use any portion of the Easement Tract, but in no event shall Grantor enter upon or
use any portion of the Easement Tract for any Non-Permitted Activity or in any other manner
that interferes in any material way or is inconsistent with the rights granted the Grantee under
this Easement for the Easement Purpose as determined by Grantee in its reasonable discretion.
Grantor (i) shall be obligated to maintain to a good and functioning condition in
accordance with the requirements of the Grantee as determined by the Grantee in its
reasonable discretion the Facilities in the Easement Tract, (ii) is liable to the Grantee for
such maintenance obligations, and (iii) in the event Grantor does not perform the required
maintenance obligations, agrees to indemnify the Grantee for all Grantee costs necessary to
maintain the Facilities. Grantor may enter into an agreement with a third party regarding the
maintenance obligations, but in no such event shall the agreement with the third party release
Grantor from its obligations to Grantee under this Easement.

Item 11.

City Reviewer Initials
Page 2 — Drainage Easement in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction with Required Maintenance

166




Grantor binds Grantor and Grantor’s heirs, successors, and assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER
DEFEND the title to the Easement, subject to the Permitted Encumbrances, to the Grantee against
every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the Easement Tract or any part of the
Easement Tract when the claim is by, through, or under Grantor, but not otherwise.

So long as the Easement Tract is located in the Grantee’s extra-territorial jurisdiction, Grantee
hereby assigns its interest in this Easement to the Governmental Unit. At such time as the
Easement Tract is annexed into the Grantee’s full purpose jurisdiction, all rights and
responsibilities hereunder shall revert to Grantee.

Except where the context otherwise requires, Grantor includes Grantor’s heirs, successors, and
assigns, Grantee includes Grantee's employees, agents, consultants, contractors, successors, and
assigns, and Governmental Unit includes Governmental Unit's employees, agents, consultants,
contractors, successors, and assigns; and where the context requires, singular nouns and
pronouns include the plural.

(Remainder of this page intentionally left blank)

Item 11.

City Reviewer Initials
Page 3 — Drainage Easement in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction with Required Maintenance

167




Item 11.

Executed effective the Date first above stated.

VAULT MANOR OPERATING COMPANY LLC ,

A Texas limited liability company,
By: PPC Land, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company,
Its Manager

Name: DREW CARDEN
Title: PRESIDENT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HARRIS §

Before me, the undersigned notary, on this day personally appeared
DREW CARDEN, PRESIDENT OF PPC LAND, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, Manager of

VAULT MANOR OPERATING COMPANY LLC ,a
Texas limited liability company , known to me through valid identification to be the

person whose name is subscribed to the preceding instrument and acknowledged to me that the
person executed the instrument in the person’s official capacity for the purposes and
consideration expressed in the instrument.

Given under my hand and seal of office on f\\?(\\ 24,2024

[Seal] i ~
sy, NN WA
S Ry Pl ZL/”J, Notary Public, State of TOAS

Y s
::-? \d _-"o‘\ (, s = ; \
SK7S 6 %2 Nofate. M S ok
=Zio 2 i0=
R PO
e '-._/O)F OF %o F
%, & 13030l )\ &
”f///:h:.' 09-14-% 1\\‘\\
APPROVED AS TO FORM: ("'fnu“m\\\“\ REVIEWED:
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS
LAW DEPARTMENT DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title:  Assistant City Attorney Title:

City Reviewer Initials

Page 4 — Drainage Easement in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction with Required Maintenance

168




Item 11.

ACCEPTED:

GRANTEE: City of Manor, Texas:

By: Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this
the day of 20, personally appeared Dr. Christopher Harvey, Grantee
herein, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and
acknowledged that she executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed and

in the capacity therein stated.

(SEAL)

Notary Public-State of Texas

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

City of Manor, Texas
Attn: City Secretary
105 E. Eggleston Street
Manor, Texas 78653

City Reviewer Initials
Page 5 — Drainage Easement in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction with Required Maintenance

169




3/25/2024 2:11 PM  M:\DWG-50\5010-21.316\DWG\SURVEY C3D 2018\R0039691.02 EX2.DWG

LHERNANDEZRAYA

EXHIBIT A e

3.976 ACRE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PART OF A.C. CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 154,
CITY OF MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

3.976 ACRES (173,150 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OUT OF THE A.C. CALDWELL SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 154, SAID 3.976 ACRES BEING A PART OF THAT CERTAIN LOT 9 OF THE KIMBRO ROAD ESTATES, A SUBDIVISION
OF RECORD IN VOL. 79, PAGES 12-13 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A PART OF THAT
CERTAIN (TRACT 1) 18.94 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND THAT CERTAIN (TRACT 2) 5.40 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED FROM KOPKE & MAREK INVESTMENTS, LLC. TO VAULT MANOR OPERATING COMPANY, LLC. DATED
NOVEMBER 17, 2021, AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2021254547, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS,
SAID 3.976 ACRES BEING A PART OF THAT CERTAIN LOT 8 OF SAID KIMBRO ROAD ESTATES, SAME BEING A PART OF THAT
CERTAIN LOT 8 DESCRIBED IN A SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED FROM JASON COLE RODMAN AS THE INDEPENDENT EXECUTOR OF
THE ESTATE OF JEFFERSON OKRAE RODMAN, DECEASED, UNDER CAUSE NO. C-1-PB-23-001402, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS TO
VAULT MANOR OPERATING COMPANY, LLC. DATED MARCH 5, 2024, AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2024024456,
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, SAID 3.976 ACRE DRAINAGE EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED BY THE FOLLOWING METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION (BEARINGS ARE RELATIVE TO STATE PLANE COORDINATES,
NAD83(2011), TEXAS CENTRAL ZONE. DISTANCES AND AREAS REFLECT THE APPLICATION OF THE TXDOT SURFACE
ADJUSTMENT FACTOR OF 1.00010 AND THUS REPRESENT SURFACE MEASUREMENTS.)

COMMENCING AT THE EASTERLY CORNER OF THAT CERTAIN LOT 11 OF THE MANOR VILLA ESTATES A SUBDIVISION OF
RECORD IN VOL. 83, PAGE 115C OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS SAME BEING A PART OF THAT CERTAIN LOT
11 OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A WARRANTY DEED FROM ROBERT L. PUGH AND WIFE, NORMA B. PUGH TO DAVID A. PRICE AND
WIFE, MARTI B. PRICE DATED AUGUST 29, 1995, AND RECORDED IN VOL. 12512, PG. 1594, REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING THE SOUTHERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 9, KIMBRO ROAD ESTATES, SAME BEING THE
SOUTHERLY CORNER OF SAID 18.94 ACRE TRACT FOR A 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND IN THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF OLD KIMBRO
ROAD (A 70-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY);

THENCE N 63°01'54" W 714.72' WITH THE COMMON LINE OF THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 11 AND WITH THE
SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 9 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE N 63°01'54" W 10.00" WITH SAID COMMON LINE BETWEEN THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 11 AND THE
SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 9 TO A POINT IN SAID COMMON LINE;

THENCE, DEPARTING SAID COMMON LINE BETWEEN THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 11 AND THE SOUTHWESTERLY

LINE OF SAID LOT 9, TRAVERSING THROUGH SAID LOT 9, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

e N 26°58'03" E 246.05' TO THE COMMON LINE OF THE SOUTHERNMOST NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT 1 AND
THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT 2;

e N26°58'03" E 114.99';

e N63°01'58" W 94.48';

e N63°01'54" W 147.45' TO THE COMMON LINE OF THE NORTHERNMOST SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT 1 AND
THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT 2;

e N63°01'54" W 173.12";

e N 26°58'06" E 197.50';

e S$63°01'54" E 174.01' TO THE COMMON LINE OF THE NORTHERNMOST SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT 1, SAME
BEING THE NORTHERNMOST SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 9 AND THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 8;

GIS 'ON NO. F- 6
TBPLS FIM REGISTRATION NO.L5-1007450 3.976 ACRE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

Phone (512) 485-0831
Westwood TolFree  (388)937-5150 LOCATED IN THE CITY OF MANOR
8701 N. Mopac Expy, Suite 320 AND BEING OUT OF THE A.C.

Westwood Professional Services, Inc. Austin, TX 78759 westwoodps.com CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTARCT NO.
DRAWN BY CHECKED BY SCALE DATE JOB NUMBER TRAVIIDSAGCEOL‘:NBYI-_, ;I‘-EXAS
LHR REH NONE MAR. 2024 R0039691.02

154,

170




3/25/2024 2:11 PM  M:\DWG-50\5010-21.316\DWG\SURVEY C3D 2018\R0039691.02 EX2.DWG

LHERNANDEZRAYA

EXHIBIT A e

3.976 ACRE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PART OF A.C. CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 154,
CITY OF MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

THENCE, DEPARTING SAID COMMON LINE BETWEEN THE NORTHERNMOST SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT 1, SAME
BEING THE NORTHERNMOST SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 9 AND THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 8,
TRAVERSING THROUGH SAID LOT 8, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

e S$63°01'54" E938.35";

e S$27°14'06" W 72.19' TO THE COMMON LINE OF THE SOUTHERNMOST NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT 2, SAME
BEING THE SOUTHERNMOST NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 9 AND THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT §;

THENCE, DEPARTING SAID COMMON LINE BETWEEN THE SOUTHERNMOST NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT 2, SAME

BEING THE SOUTHERNMOST NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 9 AND THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 8,

TRAVERSING THROUGH SAID LOT 9, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

e $27°20'07" E 13.30';

e N 63°01'54" W 446.87";

e $26°58'06" W 112.01";

e N 63°01'54" W 240.02";

$26°58'04" W 115.03' TO THE COMMON LINE OF THE SOUTHERNMOST NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT 1 AND

THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT 2;

e S$26°58'04" W 246.01' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED DRAINAGE EASEMENT CONTAINING
3.976 ACRES (173,185 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND, MORE OR LESS AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT.

GIS 'ON NO. F- 6
TBPLS P REGISTRATION NO.L5-1007450 3.976 ACRE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

Phone (512) 485-0831
Westwood TolFree  (388)937-5150 LOCATED IN THE CITY OF MANOR
8701 N. Mopac Expy, Suite 320 AND BEING OUT OF THE A.C.

Westwood Professional Services, Inc. Austin, TX 78759 westwoodps.com CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTARCT NO 1 54,
DRAWN BY CHECKED BY SCALE DATE JOB NUMBER TRAVIIDSAGCEO%NBYF, ;I‘-EXAS
LHR REH NONE MAR. 2024 R0039691.02

171




Item 11. |I

EXHIBIT B
3.976 ACRE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PART OF A.C. CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 154,
CITY OF MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

3/25/2024 2:11 PM  M:\DWG-50\5010-21.316\DWG\SURVEY C3D 2018\R0039691.02 EX2.DWG

LHERNANDEZRAYA

LOT7 DARRELL ROE HARPER I

5/8-INCH IRON ROD KIMBRO ROAD ESTATES (VOL. 7004, PG. 404)
W/ "WESTWOOD" (VOL. 79, PAGES 12-13) 10.0 ACRES
(PLAT: S 60°06' E 624.02) CAP FOUND (PLAT: S 60°00' E 968.54) | '
N 62°49'09" W 624.31' L S 62°46'36" E  968.64' |
|
I _ LOT 8 zlg
8 8 KIMBRO ROAD ESTATES § 8
E) @% (VOL. 79, PAGES 12-13) ; ~
4 VAULT MANOR OPERATING COMPANY, LLC. S EE
2R (DOC. NO. 2024024456) Al
DRAINAGE EASEMENT § :‘_nf E ‘2
3.976 ACRES By g S [N
(173,185 SQUARE FEET) 5= 1/2-INcH IRON _ 1/2-INCHIRONROD W/ |~ 2
a ROD FOUND L9 WESTWOOD" CAP FOUND E EI
(]
(DEED: S 60°06' E 96828 (PLAT: S 60°06' E 968.28) 2 g -
N 62°46'36" W 968.38'" ~ @I
P s9
~ sh= L12 L11 N
- 21 = LOT9 o : w
o o h KIMBRO ROAD ESTATES g al a
[‘,{é':'“ (VOL. 79, PAGES 12-13) Q _;
6 2¥5 s L4 L14 VAULT MANOR OPERATING 3358
a8l o COMPANY, LLC. a %%
RN - (DOC. NO. 2021254547) = A
Z _ _ __(DEED:N 60°06' W 968.14) _(TRACT 2) 540 ACRES N '-”E
N 62°47'49" W 968.24' Qo
N
Jo |
5
VAULT MANOR OPERATING COMPANY, LLC. H ; z
(DOC. NO. 2021254547) N °
(TRACT 1) 18.94 ACRES IEI_I POINT OF :
POINT OF 'COMMENCEMENT
BEGINNING 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
N 63°01'54" W 714.72'
L1 |
S 63°01'54" E 1,593.29" LOT 11 DAVID A. PRICE AND WIFE |
(PLAT: N 60°20' W 1,593.13) MANOR VILLA ESTATES

! (DEED: N 60°20' W 1,593.13)

THE UNDERSIGNED, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR, HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE
PLAT AND METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
CONTAINED IN THIS EXHIBIT CONSTITUTE THE
BOUNDARIES OF THE PROPOSED EASEMENT.

PRELIMINARY

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY
PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR
RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.
RELEASED 3/25/24.

ROBERT E. HYSMITH
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR NO. 5131

DATE

TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. LS-10074301

MARTI B. PRICE |

(VOL. 83, PG. 115C) 6.023 ACRES  (VOL. 12512, PG. 1594) |

0 100 200 400

e E—

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

NOTES:

1. AMETES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION OF
EVEN SURVEY DATE HEREWITH
ACCOMPANIES THIS PLAT OF SURVEY.
BEARING SYSTEM FOR THIS SURVEY IS
BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF
1983 (2011 ADJUSTMENT), TEXAS CENTRAL
ZONE 4203. DISTANCES AND AREAS
REFLECT THE APPLICATION OF THE TXDOT
SURFACE ADJUSTMENT FACTOR OF 1.00010.

LEGEND 2.

PROPERTY LINE
OFF-SITE PROPERTY LINE
EASEMENT LINE

O POINT FOR CORNER

° FOUND MONUMENT

FOR LINE TABLE

SEE PAGE 4

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-11756

3.976 ACRE

Phone
Toll Free

Westwood

Westwood Professional Services, Inc.

8701 N. Mopac Expy, Suite 320
Austin, TX 78759

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

LOCATED IN THE CITY OF MANOR
AND BEING OUT OF THE A.C.

(512) 485-0831
(888) 937-5150

DRAWN BY | CHECKED BY
LHR REH

SCALE
1"=200"

westwoodps.com CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTARCT NO. 154,
DATE JOB NUMBER TRAVIIDSAGCEO%NBYF, ;I‘-EXAS
MAR. 2024 R0039691.02 172




3/25/2024 2:11 PM  M:\DWG-50\5010-21.316\DWG\SURVEY C3D 2018\R0039691.02 EX2.DWG

EXHIBIT B e

LHERNANDEZRAYA

3.976 ACRE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PART OF A.C. CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 154,
CITY OF MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
LINE TABLE LINE TABLE
LINE | BEARING | LENGTH LINE | BEARING | LENGTH

L1 N 63°01'54" W 10.00' L9 S 63°01'54" E 938.35'

L2 N 26°58'03" E 246.05' L10 S 27°14'06" W 72.19'

L3 N 26°58'03" E 114.99' L11 S 27°20'07" W 13.30'

L4 N 63°01'58" W 94.48' L12 N 63°01'54" W 446.87'

L5 N 63°01'54" W 147.45' L13 S 26°58'06" W 112.01

L6 N 63°01'54" W 173.12 L14 N 63°01'54" W 240.02'

L7 N 26°58'06" E 197.50' L15 S 26°58'04" W 115.03'

L8 S 63°01'54"E 174.01' L16 S 26°58'04" W 246.01"

TS FIRM REGISTRATION NO.LS-1007450 3.976 ACRE
bhone  (512) 485.0831 DRAINAGE EASEMENT
Westwood e S b LOCATED IN THE CITY OF MANOR
8701 N. Mopac Expy, Suite 320 AND BEING OUT OF THE A.C.
Westwood Professional Services, Inc. Austin, TX 78759 westwoodps.com CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1 54,
DRAWN BY CHECKED BY SCALE DATE JOB NUMBER TRAV:DSAGCEOL;_NBYI-_, ;l‘-EXAS
LHR REH NONE MAR. 2024 R0039691.02 173




3/25/2024 2:09 PM  M:\DWG-50\5010-21.316\DWG\SURVEY C3D 2018\R0039691.02 EX1.DWG

LHERNANDEZRAYA

EXHIBIT A e

0.602 ACRE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PART OF A.C. CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 154,
CITY OF MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

0.602 ACRES (26,217 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OUT OF THE A.C. CALDWELL SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 154, SAID 0.602 ACRES BEING A PART OF THAT CERTAIN LOT 9 OF THE KIMBRO ROAD ESTATES, A SUBDIVISION
OF RECORD IN VOL. 79, PAGES 12-13 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A PART OF THAT
CERTAIN 18.94 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED FROM KOPKE & MAREK INVESTMENTS, LLC.
TO VAULT MANOR OPERATING COMPANY, LLC. DATED NOVEMBER 17, 2021, AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2021254547,
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 0.602 ACRES BEING A PART OF THAT CERTAIN LOT 8 OF SAID
KIMBRO ROAD ESTATES, SAME BEING A PART OF THAT CERTAIN LOT 8 DESCRIBED IN A SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED FROM
JASON COLE RODMAN AS THE INDEPENDENT EXECUTOR OF THE ESTATE OF JEFFERSON OKRAE RODMAN, DECEASED, UNDER
CAUSE NO. C-1-PB-23-001402, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS TO VAULT MANOR OPERATING COMPANY, LLC. DATED MARCH 5, 2024,
AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2024024456, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, SAID 0.602 ACRE DRAINAGE
EASEMENT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY THE FOLLOWING METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION (BEARINGS ARE
RELATIVE TO STATE PLANE COORDINATES, NAD83(2011), TEXAS CENTRAL ZONE. DISTANCES AND AREAS REFLECT THE
APPLICATION OF THE TXDOT SURFACE ADJUSTMENT FACTOR OF 1.00010 AND THUS REPRESENT SURFACE MEASUREMENTS.)

COMMENCING AT THE EASTERLY CORNER OF THAT CERTAIN LOT 11 OF THE MANOR VILLA ESTATES A SUBDIVISION OF
RECORD IN VOL. 83, PAGE 115C OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS SAME BEING A PART OF THAT CERTAIN LOT
11 OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A WARRANTY DEED FROM ROBERT L. PUGH AND WIFE, NORMA B. PUGH TO DAVID A. PRICE AND
WIFE, MARTI B. PRICE DATED AUGUST 29, 1995, AND RECORDED IN VOL. 12512, PG. 1594, REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING THE SOUTHERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 9, KIMBRO ROAD ESTATES, SAME BEING THE
SOUTHERLY CORNER OF SAID 18.94 ACRE TRACT FOR A 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND IN THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF OLD KIMBRO
ROAD (A 70-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY);

THENCE N 63°01'54" W 729.73" WITH THE COMMON LINE OF THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 11 AND WITH THE
SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 9 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE N 63°01°'54" W 10.00" WITH SAID COMMON LINE BETWEEN THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 11 AND THE
SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 9 TO A POINT IN SAID COMMON LINE;

THENCE, DEPARTING SAID COMMON LINE BETWEEN THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 11 AND THE SOUTHWESTERLY
LINE OF SAID LOT 9, TRAVERSING THROUGH SAID LOT 9, THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

e N 26°58'12" E 42.94";

N 18°01'48" W 2.93";

N 63°01'48" W 445.04';

N 18°01'51" W 11.21";

N 26°58'06" E 845.36',

N 72°53'43" E 18.06";

$63°06'20" E 42.02";

$62°47'53" E 175.59' TO A POINT IN THE NORTHERNMOST SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 9, SAME BEING THE
NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT §;

THENCE, DEPARTING SAID COMMON LINE BETWEEN THE NORTHERNMOST SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 9 AND THE
NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 8, TRAVERSING THROUGH SAID LOT 8, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND
DISTANCES:

e S$62°41'54" E 694.47";

e N27°18'06" E 31.18' TO A POINT IN THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 8, SAME BEING THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE
OF THAT CERTAIN LOT 7 OF SAID KIMBRO ROAD ESTATES, SAME BEING THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF THAT CERTAIN 10.0
ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A CONTRACT OF SALE AND PURCHASE FROM VETERANS LAND BOARD OF TEXAS TO
DARRELL ROE HARPER DATED JUNE 5, 1980, AND RECORDED IN VOL. 7004, PG. 404, DEED RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY,
TEXAS;

GIS 'ON NO. F- 6
TBPLS FIM REGISTRATION NO.L5-1007450 0.602 ACRE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

Phone (512) 485-0831
Westwood TolFree  (388)937-5150 LOCATED IN THE CITY OF MANOR
8701 N. Mopac Expy, Suite 320 AND BEING OUT OF THE A.C.

Westwood Professional Services, Inc. Austin, TX 78759 westwoodps.com CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTARCT NO 1 54,
DRAWN BY CHECKED BY SCALE DATE JOB NUMBER TRAVIIDSAGCEOL‘:NBYI-_, ;I‘-EXAS
LHR REH NONE MAR. 2024 R0039691.02

174




3/25/2024 2:09 PM  M:\DWG-50\5010-21.316\DWG\SURVEY C3D 2018\R0039691.02 EX1.DWG

LHERNANDEZRAYA

EXHIBIT A B

0.602 ACRE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PART OF A.C. CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 154,
CITY OF MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

THENCE S 62°41'54" E 25.00' WITH THE COMMON LINE OF THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 7 AND WITH THE
NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 8;

THENCE, DEPARTING SAID COMMON LINE BETWEEN THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 7 AND WITH THE
NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 8, TRAVERSING THROUGH SAID LOT 8, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND
DISTANCES:

e S§27°18'06" W 31.21";

e S$62°41'54" E 249.15' TO A POINT IN THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 8, SAME BEING THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE
OF SAID OLD KIMBRO ROAD;

THENCE S 27°15'24" W 10.00' WITH THE COMMON LINE OF THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 8 AND THE
NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID OLD KIMBRO ROAD TO A POINT IN SAID COMMON LINE;

THENCE N 62°41'54" W 968.61' DEPARTING SAID COMMON LINE BETWEEN THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT AND THE
NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID OLD KIMBRO ROAD, TRAVERSING THROUGH SAID LOT 8 TO A POINT IN THE NORTHERNMOST
SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 9, SAME BEING THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 8;

THENCE, DEPARTING SAID COMMON LINE BETWEEN THE NORTHERNMOST SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 9 AND THE
SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 9, TRAVERSING THROUGH SAID LOT 9, THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) COURSES AND
DISTANCES:

e N 62°47'53" W 175.54";

N 63°06'19" W 37.98";

S 72°53'43" W 9.78';

$26°58'06" W 836.98";

S 18°01'51" E 2.93";

$ 63°01'48" E 445.04';

S 18°01'48" E 11.21";

$26°58'12" W 47.08' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED DRAINAGE EASEMENT CONTAINING
0.602 ACRES (26,217 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND, MORE OR LESS AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT.

GIS 'ON NO. F- 6
TBPLS P REGISTRATION NO.L5-1007450 0.602 ACRE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

Phone (512) 485-0831
Westwood TolFree  (388)937-5150 LOCATED IN THE CITY OF MANOR
8701 N. Mopac Expy, Suite 320 AND BEING OUT OF THE A.C.

Westwood Professional Services, Inc. Austin, TX 78759 westwoodps.com CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTARCT NO.
DRAWN BY CHECKED BY SCALE DATE JOB NUMBER TRAVIIDSAGCEO%NBYF, ;I‘-EXAS
LHR REH NONE MAR. 2024 R0039691.02

154,

175




3/25/2024 2:09 PM  M:\DWG-50\5010-21.316\DWG\SURVEY C3D 2018\R0039691.02 EX1.DWG

LHERNANDEZRAYA

Item 11. |I

EXHIBIT B
0.602 ACRE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PART OF A.C. CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 154,
CITY OF MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

DARRELL ROE HARPER I

LOT 7
5/8-INCH IRON ROD KIMBRO ROAD ESTATES (VOL. 7004, PG. 404)
W/ "WESTWOOD"  (VOL. 79, PAGES 12-13) 10.0 ACRES 1/5_|NCH IRON ROD W/
(PLAT: § 60°06' E 624.02) CAP FOUND (PLAT: § 60°00' E 968.54) "WESTWOOD" CAP FOUND A | '
N 62°49'09" W 62431 S 62°46'36" E_968.64' 9 !
L5 6 7 S 62°4154" E 69447 L8 ~
L13 N 62°4154" W 96861 -
L14 |
L15 . ..
=5 gle
oC [=3 [=]
23 LOT 8 Sl B
L KIMBRO ROAD ESTATES =
o3 (VOL. 79, PAGES 12-13) b
— xQ S8
g|me VAULT MANOR OPERATING COMPANY, LLC. ol
glox (DOC. NO. 2024024456) <|
N F z |~ o
z & V]
oy = n <l
S1ES 2 1/2-INCH RONROD W/ | & z
e s | 1/2-INCHIRON e : x5
2% 5| , RoD FOUND (LA o006 € senze) WESTWOOD" CAP FOUND o2
= 8 N 62°46'36" W _968.38 &z
on — - (DEED: S 60°06' E 968.28") — E QI
oIS 8 LOT 9 sl
VIR NS KIMBRO ROAD ESTATES i/ 98
Il s (VOL. 79, PAGES 12-13) I
< =& VAULT MANOR OPERATING COMPANY, LLC. 5l Q!
&z (DOC. NO. 2021254547) e i
R (TRACT 2) 5.40 ACRES ]
z- _ _ _ _(DEED: N 6(2061W 968414')_ _ _ _ - ':Ji
N 62°47'49" W~ 968.24' oy |
x5 |
R 5
DRAINAGE EASEMENT VAULT MANOR OPERATING COMPANY, LLC. e
0.602 ACRES (DOC. NO. 2021254547)
L6 (26,217 SQUARE FEET) 17 (TRACT 1) 18.94 ACRES POINT OF I
/5 63°01'48" E 44504 L18 COMMENCEMENT '
Wwa s ZL 7 . POINT OF 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
L4 N 63°0148" W 44504 13— BEGINNING N 63°01'54" W _729.73'
L7 |
’ S 63°01'54" E 1,593.29 LOT 11 DAVID A. PRICE AND WIFE |
(PLAT: N 60°20' W 1,593.13) MANOR VILLA ESTATES

! (DEED: N 60°20' W 1,593.13) (VOL. 83, PG. 115C) 6.023 ACRES

0

THE UNDERSIGNED, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR, HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE
PLAT AND METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
CONTAINED IN THIS EXHIBIT CONSTITUTE THE

e E—

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

MARTI B. PRICE
(VOL. 12512, PG. 1594) | |
200

100 400

NOTES:

1. AMETES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION OF
EVEN SURVEY DATE HEREWITH
ACCOMPANIES THIS PLAT OF SURVEY.

BOUNDARIES OF THE PROPOSED EASEMENT.

LEGEND 2. BEARING SYSTEM FOR THIS SURVEY IS

PRELIMINARY

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY
PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR

RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT. °

BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF
1983 (2011 ADJUSTMENT), TEXAS CENTRAL
ZONE 4203. DISTANCES AND AREAS
REFLECT THE APPLICATION OF THE TXDOT

PROPERTY LINE
OFF-SITE PROPERTY LINE
EASEMENT LINE

O POINT FOR CORNER
FOUND MONUMENT

RELEASED 3/25/24.

ROBERT E. HYSMITH
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL

DATE

FOR LINE TABLE
SEE PAGE 4

SURFACE ADJUSTMENT FACTOR OF 1.00010.

LAND SURVEYOR NO. 5131

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-11756
TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. LS-10074301

0.602 ACRE

Phone
Toll Free
8701 N. Mopac Expy,

Westwood

Austin, TX 78759

Westwood Professional Services, Inc.

(512) 485-0831
(888) 937-5150

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF MANOR
AND BEING OUT OF THE A.C.

DRAWN BY | CHECKED BY
LHR REH

SCALE
1"=200"

DATE
MAR. 2024

Suite 320
westwoodps.com CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTARCT NO. 154,
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
JOB NUMBER ?
R0039691.02 PAGE 3 OF 4 T




3/25/2024 2:09 PM  M:\DWG-50\5010-21.316\DWG\SURVEY C3D 2018\R0039691.02 EX1.DWG

EXHIBIT B e

LHERNANDEZRAYA

0.602 ACRE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PART OF A.C. CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 154,
CITY OF MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
LINE TABLE LINE TABLE
LINE | BEARING | LENGTH LINE | BEARING | LENGTH

L1 N 63°01'54" W 10.00' L10 S 27°18'06" W 31.271

L2 N 26°58'12" E 42.94' L11 S 62°41'54" E 249.15'

L3 N 18°01'48" W 2.93' L12 S 27°15'24" W 10.00'

L4 N 18°01'51" W 11.21 L13 N 62°47'53" W 175.54'

L5 N 72°53'43" E 18.06' L14 N 63°06'19" W 37.98'

L6 S 63°06'20" E 42.02' L15 S 72°53'43" W 9.78'

L7 S 62°47'53" E 175.59' L16 S 18°01'51"E 2.93'

L8 N 27°18'06" E 31.18' L17 S 18°01'48"E 11.21

L9 S 62°46'36" E 25.00' L18 S 26°58'12" W 47.08'

TS FIRM REGISTRATION NO.LS-1007450 0.602 ACRE
bhone  (512) 485.0831 DRAINAGE EASEMENT
Westwood e S b LOCATED IN THE CITY OF MANOR
8701 N. Mopac Expy, Suite 320 AND BEING OUT OF THE A.C.
Westwood Professional Services, Inc. Austin, TX 78759 westwoodps.com CALDWELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1 54,
DRAWN BY CHECKED BY SCALE DATE JOB NUMBER TRAV:DSAGCEOL;_NBYI-_, ;l‘-EXAS
LHR REH NONE MAR. 2024 R0039691.02 177




Item 11.

AFFIDAVIT AS TO DEBTS AND LIENS
GF# NTS-100772-TX

State of Texas
County of Travis

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day, personally appeared the undersigned (hereinafter called Affiant,
whether one or more) and each on his/her oath, deposes and swears that the following statements are true and within the
personal knowledge of Affiant:

1. Affiant is the owner of the following described property (hereinafter the “Property”):

Lot 8, KIMBRO ROAD ESTATES, a subdivision in Travis County, Texas, according to the map or plat
thereof, recorded in Book 79, Pages 12-13, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas

2. Affiant is desirous to enter into that certain 0.602 Acre Drainage Easement Agreement and that certain 3.976 Acre
Drainage Easement with the CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, a Texas home-rule municipal corporation situated in
Travis County (hereinafter “City of Manor”) for to access, install, construct, operate, use maintain repair, modify,
upgrade, monitor, inspect, replace, make connections with, remove, and decommission certain drainage facilities as
applicable.

3. Affiant owes no past due Federal or State taxes and that there are no delinquent Federal assessments presently
existing against Affiant or the Property, and that no Federal or State liens have been filed against Affiant or the
Property.

4. There are no delinquent State, County, City, School District, Water District or other governmental agency taxes
due or owing against the Property and that no tax suit has been filed by any State, County, Municipality, Water
District or other governmental agency for taxes levied against the Property.

5. All labor and material used in the construction of improvements, repairs or renovations, if any, on the Property
have been paid in full and there no unpaid labor or material claims against the improvements, repairs, or
renovations, if any, on the Property. All sums of money due for the erection of improvements, repairs, or
renovations if any, have been fully paid and satisfied and there are no Mechanic’s or Materialman’s liens against
the Property.

6. No charges for assessments, improvements and services furnished by any governmental entity, including but not
limited to assessments or liens for paving and/or mowing have been filed against the Property, and Affiant has no
notice from a governmental agency that might result in future assessments or liens against the Property.

7. There are no liens or encumbrances including, but not limited to, mortgages, deeds of trust, judgment liens, tax
liens, or unpaid to property owner association dues, known to me which affect the Property and are not being paid
or satisfied in the current transaction.

8. There are no suits pending by or against Affiant in Federal or State Court, and Affiant is not aware of any law suit
which may be filed against Affiant or that may affect the Property. There are no proceedings in bankruptcy or

receivership currently instituted by or against Affiant.

[Signature to Follow]

178




Item 11.

VAULT MANOR OPERATING COMPANY, LLC,
a Texas limited liability company

By: PPC Land, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
Its Manager

By: i\ s *%/

Drew Carden, President

STATE OF TEXAS }
}ss
COUNTY OF HARRIS }

n
This instrument was sworn, subscribed, and acknowledged before me on this lq day of April, 2024 by Drew
Carden, President of PPC Land, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, manager of Vault Manor Operating
Company, LLC, a Texas limited liability company.

(WA UM

Nofary Public State of Texas Notary Stamp

NIBIQ M- S wowdh

VA gy
S S "y,
&, W S,

g\“\\?’.-- ........ o
NF e

179




Item 12.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 12

MANOR

T TEXAS 572

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2024
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a right-of-way dedication easement for Old Manor-Taylor Road.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

Okra Land, Inc. (“Developer”) has requested vacating a portion of Old Manor-Taylor Road and the property owners
adjacent to the right-of-way (ROW) are in agreement to have the ROW vacated and as consideration agree to
dedicate the attached ROW easement. The city is in agreement with vacating a portion of the ROW in order to
clear up ownership of the ROW, establish the width of the ROW, and have the attached ROW easement granted
to the City. The attached right-of-way easement is provided for City Council consideration.

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes, Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e Right-of-way easement
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The City Staff recommends that the City Council approve the right-of-way dedication easement for
Old Manor-Taylor Road.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

180




NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY
REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL
SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

OLD MANOR-TAYLOR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION EASEMENT

DATE: , 2024

GRANTOR: Henrietta B. Velasquez, an individual, including its successors and assigns
GRANTOR'S MAILING ADDRESS (including county):

Henrietta B. Velasquez

14315 Old Manor Taylor Road
Manor, Texas 78653

Travis County

GRANTEE: City of Manor, a Texas municipal corporation, including its successors and assigns
GRANTEE'S MAILING ADDRESS (including county):

City of Manor

105 E. Eggleston Street
Manor, Texas 78653
Travis County

LIENHOLDER: None

CONSIDERATION: Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged.

EASEMENT PROPERTY:

A 0.006 acre right-of-way easement tract located in Travis County, Texas, as more particularly
described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein as if fully transcribed herein.

See “Sketch” attached hereto and made a part of Exhibit “A” for all intents and purposes
hereunto and in any wise pertaining, showing such Easement Property.

EASEMENT PURPOSE: The right-of-way easement shall be dedicated to the public and used for the
purpose of constructing, operating, repairing, maintaining, rebuilding, replacing, relocating and removing
or causing to be placed, constructed, operated, repaired, maintained, rebuilt, replaced, relocated and
removed facilities or improvements reasonably necessary and useful for a public right-of-way for streets,
drives, drainage, public utilities, utility services, public places and other public uses (the “Facilities”).

Item 12.

181




EXCEPTIONS TO WARRANTY: This conveyance is made and accepted subject to any and all
restrictions, conditions, covenants, easements, rights-of-way, encumbrances, mineral or royalty
reservations or interests or other matters affecting the Easement Property and appearing of record in the
Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, to the extent that the same are in effect and validly
enforceable against the Easement Property.

GRANT OF EASEMENT: Grantor, for the Consideration, and subject to the Exceptions to Warranty,
does hereby grants, sells, conveys and dedicates unto Grantee and Grantee’s successors and assigns a
permanent, public right-of-way easement (the “Easement”) in upon, over, on, under, above and across the
Easement Property for the Easement Purpose, subject to the continuing and future control and regulation
of the use of such public right-of-way by the City of Manor.

Covenants and Conditions: The Easement granted is subject to the following covenants and conditions:
1. The Easement and the rights granted herein are exclusive, subject to all of the terms hereof.
2. The duration of the Easement is perpetual.

The covenants, terms and conditions of this Easement are covenants running with the land, and
inure to the benefit of, and are binding upon, Grantor, Grantee, and their respective legal representatives,
successors and assigns.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same Easement, together with all and singular the rights and
appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging unto Grantee and its successors and assigns forever. Grantor
does hereby binds itself and its successors and assigns, to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all
and singular the easements herein granted, unto Grantee, its successors and assigns, against every person
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the easements or any part thereof.

When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural.

[Signature pages follow this page.]

Item 12.

182




Item 12.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on the date first provided above.

GRANTOR:

Henrietta B. Velasquez

THE STATE OF TEXAS

N L L

COUNTY OF

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this
the day of 2024, personally appeared Henrietta B. Velasquez, Grantor herein,
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
she executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

Notary Public - State of Texas

183




ACCEPTED:

Grantee: City of Manor, a Texas municipal corporation

By:

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this
the day of 2024, personally appeared Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor, on
behalf of the City of Manor, Texas, as Grantee herein, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed

to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

Notary Public - State of Texas

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

City of Manor

Attn: City Secretary
105 E. Eggleston Street
Manor, Texas 78653

Item 12.

184




Exhibit “A”
Legal Description and Sketch of the Right-of-Way Easement Property

[ATTACHED]

Item 12.

185




Office: 512-443-1724

Yy E ) : Fax: 512-389-0943
r. . Professional Land Surveying, Inc.

Item 12.

a /,:\,,,T/"U Surveying and Mapping 5725 West Hwy 290, Suite 202
— & Austin, Texas, 78735-7822

EXHIBIT “ 7
A PORTION OF
0.78 AC. HENRIETTE B. VELASQUEZ
(RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT)
0.006 ACRES

SUMNER BACON SURVEY NO. 62
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

A DESCRIPTION OF 0.006 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 263 SQ. FT.) IN THE SUMNER
BACON SURVEY NO. 62, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A0.78
ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ IN A SPECIAL
WARRANTY DEED DATED DECEMBER 27, 2002 AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT
NO. 2003002504 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY,
TEXAS; SAID 0.006 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY
METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING at a 1/2" rebar found in the Approximate Centerline of Manor & Taylor
Lane (R.O.W. Width not Specified) (Travis County Road Book, Precinct 1, Page 72),
same being the east corner of a portion of an abandoned county road referenced in
Documents Nos 2000046321, 2001205199 and 202100182, all of the Official Public
Records of Travis County, being the south corner of a called 136.342 acre tract
conveyed to Okra Land Incorporated in a Special Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien,
dated September 20, 2022 and recorded in Document No. 2022173856 of the Official
Public Records of Travis County, Texas, being the south corner of a 1.00 acre tract
described in Volume 12592, Page 1305 of the Real Property Records of Travis County,
Texas, same being an angle point in the north line of a 32.950 acre tract conveyed in a
Special Warranty Deed to Timmerman Commercial Development, LP, dated November
30, 2020 and recorded in Document No. 2020230923 of the official Public Records of
Travis County, Texas, said 32.950 acres being as a portion of a called 55.312 acres,
save and except the following two tract: 1) that certain 9.173 acre tract described in
Document No. 2002093083 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, 2)
that certain 13.189 acre tract described in Document No. 2017062033 of the Official
Public Records of Travis County, Texas, and being the east corner of an Open
Space/Drainage Lot of Shadowglen Phase 2, Section 25-26, according to the Map or
Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 202100182 of the Official Public Records of
Travis County, Texas;

496-002-RE1

186




Page 2 of 2

THENCE North 27°02'56" East, with the approximate centerline of said Manor & Taylor
Lane, same being the southeast line of the 136.342 acre tract, also being the northwest
line of said 1.00 acre tract, and the northwest line of said 0.78 acre tract, a distance of
700.94 feet to a calculated for the POINT OF BEGINNING and the west corner of herein
described tract;

THENCE North 27°02'56" East, continuing with the approximate centerline of the
Manor & Taylor Lane, with the southeast line of the 136.342 acre tract and the northwest
line of the 0.78 acre tract, a distance of 37.94 feet to a 1/2" rebar with “Chaparral” cap
found in the west right-of-way line of F.M.973 (right-of-way width varies) as shown on
CSJ 1200-02-022, being in the east line of the 136.342 acre tract, and being the north
corner of the 0.78 acre tract and the herein described tract, from which a 1/2" rebar
found for a point of curvature in the west right-of-way line of said F.M. 973 at Station
42+622.414 - 30.480 meters right, bears along said curve to the right, having a radius of
612.86 feet, a central angle of 17°51'34", an arc length of 191.03 feet and a chord that
bears North 18°03'47" East, a distance of 190.26 feet;

THENCE with the west curving right-of-way line to the left, having a radius of 612.86
feet, a central angle of 3°57'16", an arc length of 42.30 feet and a chord that bears
South 07°09'23" West, a distance of 42.29 feet to a calculated point for the south
corner of the herein described tract, from which a TxDot Type [ Monument with Disk
found for a point of tangency in the west right-of-way line of F.M. 973 at Station
42+766.692 - 30.480 meters, bears along a curve to the left, having a radius of 612.86
feet a central angle of 24°56'06", an arc length of 266.72 feet, and a chord that bears
South 07°17'18" East, a distance of 264.62 feet;

THENCE North 55°44'02" West, crossing the 0.78 acre tract, a distance of 14.50 feet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING, of herein described tract, and containing 0.006 acres of
land, more or less.

Surveyed on the ground June 2023. Bearing basis: The Texas Coordinate System of
1983 (2011), Central Zone, based on GPS solutions from the National Geodetic Survey
(NGS) On-Line Positioning User Service (OPUS).

Attachments: 496-002-RE1.dwg

‘Ma Dearbonne Jr. .
Registered Professional Lafid Surveyor /

State of Texas No. 5697 : :
T.B.P.E.L.S. Firm No. 10124500 <<'rvi/ié\&:'s\ibi:}\}~'ééhés}:'3"2\

496-002-RE1

Item 12.

187




Item 12.

(SKEI'CH TO ACCOMPANY A DESCRIPTION OF 0.006 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 263 SQ. FT.J TN
THE SUMNER BACON SURVEY NO. 62, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A 0.78
ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ IN A SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED DATED
DECEMBER 27, 2013 AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2003002504 OF THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS.

CURVE TABLE
CURVE| RADIUS DELTA ARC BEARING CHORD
C1 612.86' 3'57°16" 42.30° S07°09°23"W | 42.29°
C2 612.86’ 17°51'34" 191.03’' N18°03’47"E | 190.26
C3 612.86° | 24°56'06” | 266.72 S07°17°'18"E | 264.62

LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 N27°02'56"E 37.94
L2 N55°44'02"W [ 14.50’
L3 N6325'37"W | 25.86’

LEGEND

e 1/2" REBAR WITH "CHAPARRAL” CAP FOUND
@ 1/2" REBAR FOUND (OR AS NOTED)

®  TxDOT TYPE Il DISK FOUND

A CALCULATED POINT

©  FENCE POST FOUND
P.0.B. POINT OF BEGINNING
P.0.C. POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

( ) RECORD INFORMATION

/% \

/Lo N

PN \STER T,
S SR

L LTINS o"\  BEARING BASIS: THE TEXAS COORDINATE

{d MARVIN DEARBONNE JR. [}
DATE OF SURVEY: 06/08,/2023 Nt et 7/ SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83), CENTRAL ZONE,
ror ST s tE e . BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE
O o NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS) ON-—LINE

PROJECT NO.: 496—002 POSITIONING USER SERVICE (OPUS)

T.B.P.E.L.S. FIRM NO. 10124500
ATTACHMENTS: METES AND BOUNDS 188

DRAWN BY: EMD
bHEH 1 OF 3 DESCRIPTION 496—002—RE1 —7




Item 12.

\__SHEET 2 OF 3

l ! 0.78 ACRE )
| | HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ
SHEET 3 OF ‘3_|_ 1 (200}002504)
SHEET 2 OF 3 | i |
| |
| |
| |
ON | |
BAC752 | i
NER NO‘ | | 1.00 ACRE
FRANK VELASQUEZ
S UMR\/E -~ (12592,/1305)
S |9 |
Bl |
136.342 ACRES BN b
OKRA LAND | %o
INCORPORATED 5.0
(2022173856) | o ~8
5 |
7188
1 w3l
Ob
1
1" = 60’ APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF | z"
MANOR & TAYLOR LANE | |
| |
APPARENT R.O.W. OF | | L850 ALRES
MANOR & TAYLOR LANE TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL
(R.O.W. WIDTH NOT SPECIFIED) | | DE{E;SEZ§§;§3)LP
(TRAVIS COUNTY ROAD BOOK, PRECINCT 1 PAGE 72) | |
| SAID 32.950 ACRES
BEING A PORTION OF
| I A CALLED 55.312 ACRES
\\‘ SAVE AND EXCEPT
_ THE FOLLOWING 2 TRACTS
| : 9.173 ACRES
(2002093083)
| 13.189 ACRES
| (2017062033)
|
P.O.C.
b L~
4
o PORTION OF ABANDONED
/ COUNTY ROAD REFERRED
70 IN DOC. 2001205199,
2000046321 & 202100182
OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT ,/
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2 | APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE c
(202100182) GATE
URY 763
sUR

189

(e



Item 12.

Q—iEEr 3 0OF 3

TXDOT CL
_ STATION
42+622.414
30.480M RT
(100.00%)

APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE

S

190

1" = 60’
| 8 ENBUR .0 63
| SUf
|
| |
| |
RIGHT—OF—WAY
EASEMENT
0.006 ACRES
PROPOSED APPROX. 263 SQ. FT.
VIDALIA STREET
(64’ R.OW.) B |
o ;
| | /C—:’&%(\’f‘
e
APPARENT R.O.W. OF | | 2%,
MANOR & TAYLOR LANE | | v o
(R.O.W. WIDTH NOT SPECIFIED) | | = ?o
(TRAVIS COUNTY ROAD BOOK, PRECINCT 1 PAGE 72) 2
| | ¢ Y
|
136.342 ACRES \:\QN
OKRA LAND .5
INCORPORATED | ®ick TXDOT CL
(2022173856) | ~Rul STATION
Hg 42+766.692
| s uml 30.480M RT
D (100.00")
- Blss
E 0.78 ACRE
| = g,‘,’,l HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF = (2003002504)
MANOR & TAYLOR LANE \1\2"1
T~
R
SHEET 3 OF 3 ! |
SHEET 2 OF 3 | 1
| 11 1.00 ACRE
A | FRANK VELASQUEZ
CMQaﬂ ﬂ | (12592/1305)




Item 13.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 13

MANOR

T TEXAS 572

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2024
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a wastewater easement for the Okra Development.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

Okra Land, Inc. (“Developer”) has requested vacating a portion of Old Manor-Taylor Road and the property owners
adjacent to the right-of-way (ROW) are in agreement to have the ROW vacated and as consideration agree to
dedicate the attached wastewater easement. City is in agreement with vacating a portion of the ROW in order to
clear up ownership of the ROW, establish the width of the ROW and have the attached wastewater easement
granted to the City. The attached wastewater easement is provided for City Council consideration.

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes, Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e wastewater easement
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The City Staff recommends that the City Council approve the wastewater easement for the Okra
Development.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

191




NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY
REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL
SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF TRAVIS g KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:
WASTEWATER EASEMENT

DATE: ,2024

GRANTOR: Frank Velasquez, an individual, including his successors and assigns
GRANTOR'S MAILING ADDRESS (including county):

Frank Velasquez

14301 Old Manor Taylor Road
Manor, Texas 78653

Travis County

GRANTEE: City of Manor, a Texas municipal corporation, including its successors and assigns
GRANTEE'S MAILING ADDRESS (including county):

City of Manor

105 E. Eggleston Street
Manor, Texas 78653
Travis County

LIENHOLDER: None

CONSIDERATION: Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged.

EASEMENT PROPERTY:

A 0.006 acre wastewater easement tract located in Travis County, Texas, as more particularly
described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein as if fully transcribed herein.

See “Sketch” attached hereto and made a part of Exhibit “A” for all intents and purposes
hereunto and in any wise pertaining, showing such Easement Property.

EASEMENT PURPOSE: The wastewater easement shall be used for the purpose of placing, constructing,
operating, repairing, maintaining, rebuilding, replacing, relocating and removing or causing to be placed,
constructed, operated, repaired, maintained, rebuilt, replaced, relocated and removed structures or
improvements reasonably necessary and useful for wastewater mains, lines and pipes, and for the supplying
of wastewater service in, upon, under and across the Easement Property (the “Facilities”).

Item 13.

192




EXCEPTIONS TO WARRANTY: This conveyance is made and accepted subject to any and all
restrictions, conditions, covenants, easements, rights-of-way, encumbrances, mineral or royalty
reservations or interests or other matters affecting the Easement Property and appearing of record in the
Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, to the extent that the same are in effect and validly
enforceable against the Easement Property.

GRANT OF EASEMENT: Grantor, for the Consideration, and subject to the Exceptions to Warranty,
does hereby grants, sells, and conveys unto Grantee and Grantee’s successors and assigns a permanent,
wastewater easement (the “Easement’) in upon, over, on, under, above and across the Easement Property
for the Easement Purpose.

Covenants and Conditions: The Easement granted is subject to the following covenants and conditions:
1. The Easement and the rights granted herein are exclusive, subject to all of the terms hereof.
2. The duration of the Easement is perpetual.

The covenants, terms and conditions of this Easement are covenants running with the land, and
inure to the benefit of, and are binding upon, Grantor, Grantee, and their respective legal representatives,
successors and assigns.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same Easement, together with all and singular the rights and
appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging unto Grantee and its successors and assigns forever. Grantor
does hereby binds itself and its successors and assigns, to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all
and singular the easement herein granted, unto Grantee, its successors and assigns, against every person
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the easements or any part thereof.

When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural.

[Signature pages follow this page.]

Item 13.

193




Item 13.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on the date first provided above.

GRANTOR:

Frank Velasquez

THE STATE OF TEXAS

N L L

COUNTY OF

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this
the day of 2024, personally appeared Frank Velasquez, Grantor herein, known
to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he
executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

Notary Public - State of Texas

194




ACCEPTED:

Grantee: City of Manor, a Texas municipal corporation

By:

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this
the day of 2024, personally appeared Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor, on
behalf of the City of Manor, Texas, as Grantee herein, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed

to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

Notary Public - State of Texas

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

City of Manor

Attn: City Secretary
105 E. Eggleston Street
Manor, Texas 78653

Item 13.

195




Exhibit “A”
Legal Description and Sketch of the Wastewater Easement Property

[ATTACHED]

Item 13.

196




Office: 512-443-1724
Fax: 512-389-0943

Item 13.

Austin, Texas, 78735-7822

rra Professional Land Surveying, Inc.
Ch/p - | Survey|ng and Mapplng 5725 West Hwy 290, Suite 202

EXHIBIT “ ”
PORTION OF
1.00 AC. FRANK VELASQUEZ
(WASTEWATER EASEMENT)
0.006 ACRES

SUMNER BACON SURVEY NO. 62
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

A DESCRIPTION OF 0.006 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 279 SQ. FT.) IN THE SUMNER
BACON SURVEY NO. 62, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A 1.00
ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO FRANK VELASQUEZ IN A SPECIAL WARRANTY
DEED DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1995 AND RECORDED IN VOLUME 12592, PAGE 1305
OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 0.171
ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING to a 1/2" rebar with “Chaparral” cap found in the west right-of-way line of
F.M.973 (right-of-way width varies) as shown on CSJ 1200-02-022, also being in the
approximate centerline of Manor & Taylor Lane, being in the east line of a 136.342 acre
tract conveyed to Okra Land Incorporated in a Special Warranty Deed with Vendor’s
Lien, dated September 20, 2022 and recorded in Document No. 2022173856 of the
Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, and being the north corner of the 0.78
acre tract conveyed to Henrietta B. Velasquez in a Special Warranty Deed dated
December 27, 2002 and recorded in Document No. 2003002504 of the Official Public
Records of Travis County, Texas, from which a 1/2" rebar found for a point of curvature
in the west right-of-way line of said F.M. 973 at Station 42+622.414 - 30.480 meters
right, bears along said curve to the right, having a radius of 612.86 feet, a central angle
of 17°51'34", an arc length of 191.03 feet and a chord that bears North 18°03'47" East, a
distance of 190.26 feet, also from which a TxDot Type Il Monument with Disk found for a
point of tangency in the west right-of-way line of F.M. 973 at Station 42+766.692 -
30.480 meters, bears along said curve to the left, having a radius of 612.86 feet a central
angle of 28°53'22", an arc length of 309.01 feet, and a chord that bears
South 05°18'40" East, a distance of 305.75 feet;

496-002-WWE3

197




Page 2 of 3

THENCE South 27°02'56" West, with said approximate centerline of the Manor &
Taylor Lane, same being the southeast line of the 136.342 acre tract, also being the
northwest line of said 0.78 acre tract and said 1.00 acre tract, a distance of 699.47 feet
to a calculated point on the southeast line of the 136.342 acre tract, same being the
northwest line of the 1.00 acre tract, and being the POINT OF BEGINNING and the
north corner of herein described tract;

THENCE South 62°07'10" East, crossing the 1.00 acre tract, a distance of 14.18 feet to
a calculated point on the south line of the 1.00 acre tract, same being on the north line of
a 32.950 acre tract conveyed in a Special Warranty Deed to Timmerman Commercial
Development, LP, dated November 30, 2020 and recorded in Document No.
2020230923 of the official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, said 32.950 acres
being a portion of a called 55.312 acres, save and except the following two tract: 1) that
certain 9.173 acre tract described in Document No. 2002093083 of the Official Public
Records of Travis County, Texas, 2) that certain 13.189 acre tract described in
Document No. 2017062033 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, said
point being the east corner of the herein described tract;

THENCE South 46°56'06" West, with the south line of the 1.00 acre tract and the north
line of the 32.950 acre tract, a distance of 41.69 feet to a 1/2" rebar found for the east
corner of a portion of an abandoned county road referenced in Documents Nos.
2000046321, 2001205199 and 202100182, all of the Official Public Records of Travis
County, being in the approximate centerline of the Manor & Taylor Lane, same being the
south corner of the 136.342 acre tract, being the east corner of an Open
Space/Drainage Lot of Shadowglen Phase 2, Section 25-26, according to the Map or
Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 202100182 of the Official Public Records of
Travis County, Texas, being an angle point in the north line of the 32.950 acre tract and
being the south corner of the 1.00 acre tract and the herein described tract, from which a
1/2” rebar with “Chaparral” cap found for the west corner of the 136.342 acre tract, same
being in the east line of a 350.744 acre tract conveyed to Meritage Homes of Texas,
LLC, in a Correction Special Warranty Deed, dated July 7, 2023 and recorded in
Document No. 2023082673 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, also
being the north corner of a 200.38 acre tract conveyed to the City of Manor in a Special
Warranty Deed dated July 11, 2012 and recorded in Document No. 2012141817 of the
Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas bears, North 63°25'37" West, a distance
of 25.86 feet to a fence post found for the northeast corner of Lot 38, Block P,
Shadowglen Phase 2, Sections 25-26, a subdivision of record in Document No.
202100182 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, and North 62°07'10"
West, a distance of 5007.27 feet;

496-002-WWE3

Item 13.

198




Page 3 of 3

THENCE North 27°02'56" East, with the approximate centerline of the Manor & Taylor
Lane, with the southeast line of the 136.342 acre tract and the northwest line of the 1.00
acre tract, a distance of 39.41 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein
described tract, and containing 0.006 acres of land, more or less.

Surveyed on the ground June 2023. Bearing basis: The Texas Coordinate System of
1983 (2011), Central Zone, based on GPS solutions from the National Geodetic Survey
(NGS) On-Line Positioning User Service (OPUS).

Attachments: 496-002-WWE3.dwg

Markin Dearbonne Jr.
Registered Professional Land Surveyor /i 956° 4
State of Texas No. 5697 /<\

\

ks ,9 M \
X, Doepens
f\’:/ A C N

S >

T.B.P.E.L.S. Firm No. 10124500

496-002-WWE3

Item 13.

199




Item 13.

KSKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A DESCRIPTION OF 0.006 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 279 SQ. FT.) IN )

THE SUMNER BACON SURVEY NO. 62, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A 1.00
ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO FRANK VELASQUEZ IN A SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED DATED
NOVEMBER 2, 1995 AND RECORDED IN VOLUME 12592, PAGE 1305 OF THE REAL

PROPERTY RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS.

DRAWN BY: EMD

KSHEET 1 OF 3

CURVE TABLE
CURVE| RADIUS DELTA ARC BEARING CHORD
C1 612.86’ 17°51°34" 191.03 N18°03’47"E 190.26’
C2 612.86° 28°53'22" 309.01° S05°18’40"E 305.75°
LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 S62°07°10"E 14,18’
L2 S46°56°06"W 41.69’
L3 N27°02’56"E 39.41’
L4 N63°25'37"W 25.86’
LEGEND
o" 1/2” REBAR WITH "CHAPARRAL” CAP FOUND
® 1/2” REBAR FOUND (OR AS NOTED)
®  TxDOT TYPE Il DISK FOUND
A CALCULATED POINT
©®  FENCE POST FOUND
P.0.B. POINT OF BEGINNING
P.0.C. POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
() RECORD INFORMATION

DATE OF SURVEY: 06,/08/2023
PLOT DATE: 03/19/24
DRAWING NO.: 496—002—WWE3
PROJECT NO.: 496—002
T.B.P.ELS. FIRM NO. 10124500

BEARING BASIS: THE TEXAS COORDINATE
SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83), CENTRAL ZONE,
BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE

NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS) ON—LINE

POSITIONING USER SERVICE (OPUS)

ATTACHMENTS: METES AND BOUNDS

200

DESCRIPTION 496—002—WWE3

/




Item 13.

TXDOT CL
STATION
42+622.414
30.480M RT
(100.00”)

APPARENT R.O.W. OF
MANOR & TAYLOR LANE
(R.O.W. WIDTH NOT SPECIFIED)
(TRAVIS COUNTY ROAD BOOK, PRECINCT 1 PAGE 72)

136.342 ACRES
OKRA LAND
INCORPORATED
(2022173856)

APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF

SHEET 3 OF 3

SHEET 2 OF 3

S30°00'00°W 325.66°
56"W 699

(

S27°02

MANOR & TAYLOR LANE \
|
|
I

ameas (2™

)
47

S

1
;.
N ATES
& ¥ G
E R o,
5 NBU 0.
Wy
S
&
|
~
|
P.O.C.
-
p |
|
| z
e fc-zic‘:%s) ~
| ; ,;«\;?
2% 9
l O\OO%, o>
| o G
: %
|
| TXDOT CL
| STATION
| 42+766.692
30.480M RT
| (100.00")
| 0.78 ACRE
| HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ
| (2003002504)
|
|
|
N
| B
o 1.00 ACRE
o FRANK VELASQUEZ
| (12592,/1305)
|
|

201




Item 13.

SHEET 3 OF 3

0.78 ACRE
HENRIETTA B. VELASQUEZ
(2003002504)

SHEET 2 OF 3

136.342 ACRES
OKRA LAND
INCORPORATED
(2022173856)

APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF
MANOR & TAYLOR LANE

APPARENT R.O.W. OF
MANOR & TAYLOR LANE
(R.O.W. WIDTH NOT SPECIFIED)
(TRAVIS COUNTY ROAD BOOK, PRECINCT 1 PAGE 72)

(S30°00°00"W 399.25")
S27°02’56"W  699.47°

Y S |

cON
(R BA62
SUR PROPOSED
WASTEWATER
EASEMENT
350.744 ACRES
MERITAGE HOMES , -
OF TEXAS, LLC. | N62°07°10"W 5007.27’
(2023082673) (N62°07°05"W 5007.30")
CH’
200.38 ACRES
CITY OF MANOR
(2012141817)
LOT 38, BLOCK P
SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2
SECTIONS 25-26
(202100182)
(roe?

1.00 ACRE
FRANK VELASQUEZ
(12592/1305)

32.950 ACRES
TIMMERMAN COMMERCIAL
DEVELOPMENTS, LP
(2020230923)

SAID 32.950 ACRES
BEING A PORTION OF
A CALLED 55.312 ACRES
SAVE AND EXCEPT
THE FOLLOWING 2 TRACTS
9.173 ACRES
(2002093083)
13.189 ACRES
(2017062033)

0.006 ACRES
APPROX. 279 SQ. FT.

PORTION OF ABANDONED
COUNTY ROAD REFERRED
TO IN DOC. 2001205199,
2000046321 & 202100182

APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE

/
/

202




Item 14.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 14

MANOR

T TEXAS 572

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2024
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an electric, water, and lift station easement for the Okra
development.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

Developer granted the City a Wastewater Utility and Lift Station Easement under Document No. 2023012392 in
January 2023. The Developer wishes to update the wastewater utility and lift station easement to correct
provisions in the easement previously granted including the type of easement granted. The City Council is also
considering a partial release of the previous easement provided this new updated easement is executed and
approved by City Council. The attached easement is provided for City Council consideration.

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes, Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e Electric, water and lift station easement
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The City Staff recommends that the City Council approve the electric, water and lift station easement for the Okra
Development.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

203




NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY
REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL
SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.

ELECTRIC, WATER AND LIFT STATION EASEMENT

DATE: , 2024

GRANTOR: OKRA LAND INC.,, a Texas corporation, including its successors and assigns
GRANTOR'S MAILING ADDRESS (including county):

Okra Land Inc.

9505 Johnny Morris Road
Austin, Texas 78724
Travis County

GRANTEE: CITY OF MANOR, a Texas home-rule municipal corporation, including its successors and
assigns

GRANTEE'S MAILING ADDRESS (including county):

City of Manor

105 E. Eggleston Street
Manor, Texas 78653
Travis County

LIENHOLDER: NONE

CONSIDERATION: Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged.

PROPERTY:
Tract 1: A 0.312 acre electric and water easement tract (approximately 13,594 Sq. Ft.) located in the
Sumner Bacon Survey No. 62, Travis County, Texas, as more particularly described in Exhibit

“A” attached hereto and incorporated herein as if fully transcribed herein.

See “Sketch” attached hereto and made a part of Exhibit “A” for all intents and purposes
hereunto and in any wise pertaining, showing such Easement Property; and

Tract 2: A 0.229 acre lift station easement tract (approximately 9,985 Sq. Ft.) located in the Sumner
Bacon Survey No. 62, Travis County, Texas, as more particularly described in Exhibit “B”

attached hereto and incorporated herein as if fully transcribed herein.

See “Sketch” attached hereto and made a part of Exhibit “B” for all intents and purposes
hereunto and in any wise pertaining, showing such Easement Property.

Tracts 1 and 2 are collectively referred to herein as the “Property.”

Item 14.

204




Item 14.

EASEMENT PURPOSE: The electric and water easement and lift station easement are dedicated to the
public and shall be used solely for the purpose of placing, constructing, installing, operating, repairing,
maintaining, rebuilding, replacing, relocating and removing or causing to be placed, constructed, installed,
operated, repaired, maintained, rebuilt, replaced, relocated and removed a lift station, structures, related
facilities and appurtenances, and making connections thereto, or improvements reasonably necessary and
useful for water mains, lines and pipes, and for the supplying of water service in, upon, under and across
the Property; and structures, related facilities and appurtenances, and making connections thereto, or
improvements reasonably necessary and useful for the supplying of electric service in, upon, under and
across the Property; and for maintaining the Property by clearing and removing vegetation, litter, and debris
(collectively, the “Facilities™).

EXCEPTIONS TO WARRANTY: This conveyance is made and accepted subject to any and all
restrictions, conditions, covenants, easements, rights-of-way, encumbrances, mineral or royalty
reservations or interests or other matters affecting the Easement Property and appearing of record in the
Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, or apparent on the ground to the extent that the same are
in effect and validly enforceable against the Easement Property.

GRANT OF EASEMENT: Grantor, for the Consideration paid to Grantor, and subject to the Exceptions
to Warranty, does hereby grants, sells, and conveys unto Grantee and Grantee’s successors and assigns a
permanent, electric and water easement and a lift station easement ( collectively the “Easement”) in upon,
over, on, under, above and across the Easement Property more fully described and as shown in Exhibits
“A” and “B” attached hereto for the Easement Purpose.

COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS: The Easement granted is subject to the following covenants and
conditions:

1. The Easement and the rights granted herein are exclusive, subject to all of the terms hereof.
2. The duration of the Easement is perpetual.
3. Grantor reserves the right to use the Property for all purposes that do not unreasonably interfere

with or prevent Grantee’s use of the Property as provided herein. Specifically, and without limiting
the generality of the forgoing, Grantor has the right to place, construct, operate, repair, replace and
maintain roadways, driveways, drainage, landscaping and signage on, in, under, over and across
the Property, so long a such use does not unreasonably interfere with or prevent Grantee’s use of
the Property as provided herein. But Grantor may not construct any buildings or similar
improvements on the Property. Grantor shall be responsible for the cost of replacing such
improvements in the event the Grantee removes or alters the improvements to exercise Grantee’s
rights hereunder.

4, Upon completing construction of the Facilities, Grantee shall restore the ground surface area within
the Easement to substantially the same condition as it existed on the date Grantee first begins to
use and occupy the area within the Easement.

The covenants, terms and conditions of this Easement are covenants running with the land, and
inure to the benefit of, and are binding upon, Grantor, Grantee, and their respective heirs, executors,
administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns.

205




TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described Easement, together with all and singular the
rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging unto Grantee, and Grantee’s successors and assigns
forever. Grantor does hereby binds itself, its heirs, executors, successors and assigns, to WARRANT AND
FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the Easement herein granted, unto Grantee, its successors and
assigns, against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same, or any part thereof,
subject to the exceptions set forth above.

When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on the date first provided above.

[Separate signature pages follow this page.]

Item 14.

206




Item 14.

GRANTOR:

Okra Land, Inc.,
a Texas Corporation

By:
Dalton H. Wallace, President
THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the day of 2024,

by Dalton H. Wallace, as President of Okra Land, Inc., a Texas corporation, in the capacity and on behalf of
said company, for the purposes and consideration recited herein.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the day of
2024.

(SEAL)

Notary Public - State of Texas
My commission expires:

207




ACCEPTED:

Grantee: City of Manor, a Texas municipal corporation

By:

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this
the day of 2024, personally appeared Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor, on
behalf of the City of Manor, Texas, as Grantee herein, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed

to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

(SEAL)

Notary Public - State of Texas
My commission expires:

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

City of Manor

Attn: City Secretary
105 E. Eggleston Street
Manor, Texas 78653

Item 14.

208




Exhibit “A”

[ATTACHED]

Item 14.

209




Exhibit “B”

[ATTACHED]

Item 14.

210




Office: 512-443-1724
Fax: 512-389-0943

Item 14.

Austin, Texas, 78735-7822

. rrai Professional Land Surv<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>